


This is a recognition of our 
transparency in disclosure of 

information and adherence to
accounting practices in 

accordance with national and 
international standards.

We dedicate this award to 
all our valued shareholders, clients, patrons

and employees.

Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director of LankaBangla Finance Limited is seen with
the award in the presence of Dr. A B. Mirza Md. Azizul Islam, the Honorable Advisor of

Finance, Planning, Commerce, Post & Telecommunication
and Mr. Faruq Ahmed Siddiqi, Chairman, SEC 

7th ICAB National Awards for
Best Published Accounts and Reports 2006

In the year 2007 we have made 
significant strides towards 
becoming one of the top financial 
institutions of the country. This 
inspires us to unlock our potential in 
emulating similar feat through 
further diversifying our products and 
services in 2008.
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Vision
To be the nation's most preferred financial services provider. 

Mission
To lead by example through a commitment that empowers the organisation at every level to 
strive for the highest levels of quality, customer care and stakeholder value.

Goals 
l To be the most sought after facilitator in creating wealth. 
l 	 To optimise the value of being our Customer, Shareholder or Employee. 
l	 To establish strong regional presence. 
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Core Values
Integrity: We are committed to conduct that reflects the highest 
standards of integrity in everything we do. 

Teamwork: It is the essence of our ability to succeed as a trusted and 
preferred provider of financial solutions to our clients. Our overriding 
loyalty is to the good of the whole organization. We learn from each 
other and share our skills and resources across organizational 
boundaries for our clients' benefit and our own. 

Respect: We respect every individual. We draw strength from equal 
opportunity at the same time supporting personal growth and 
development. We value and we all benefit from the entrepreneurial 
spirit of each individual. 

Professionalism: We are committed to the highest standards of 
professionalism, we pursue innovation, we continually quest for 
quality at each level, we are open to new ideas and we act decisively 
and consistently. We are determined to deliver outstanding quality so 
that our relationships with our clients will be long-lasting.

l

l

l

l

Introduction  of new products and service lines through proper 
diversification & customization of  existing products and services 
to ensure maximum market coverage.

Continuous improvement in operational processes through 
technological advancement, employee capacity building and 
improvement through human resources development programs, 
thereby ensuring effective and efficient utilization of human 
resources to maximise the value of the company.

Building synergy among buisness resources and activities to 
ensure maximum outputs from resource inputs.

Maintain strick compliance to good governance norms and 
regulations to ensure long term sustainability of the company.

Contribute to the society to share the achievements of the 
company with the nation.

Strategic Objectives
l

l

l

l

l
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Code of Conduct Guiding Principles

Personal Responsibilities
  
	 Be an ethical role model

	 Protect and enhance company's assets and reputation

	 Understand and comply with laws, regulations and company policies that apply to the job

Workplace Responsibilities
  
	 Treat colleagues with respect and dignity

	 Support the company's commitment to diversity and equal employment opportunity

	 Provide a work environment free from intimidation and harassment

	 Do not hold any outside positions with, or accept business opportunities from, anyone who does business or competes
	 with the company

	 Ensure that financial records are accurate and complete

	 Protect company property

Marketplace Responsibilities
  
	 Safeguard the privacy, confidentiality and security of customer data

	 Protect confidential information from others

	 Make only factual and truthful statements about the company's products

	 Prevent the use of company services for money laundering purposes 

LankaBangla is a values driven organization. This means we do not deviate from our values, even if doing so would 
appear to have short-term benefits for the company. It is because we recognize that our company's reputation is a 
priceless asset. Our reputation not only affects whether or not someone will be our customer; it also determines whether 
we are proud to be associated with this organization.

The Code of Conduct is designed to guide the personal business ethics of all of us. It applies to every employee of 
LankaBangla and may be furnished to others performing services for the company. In addition to the ethical guidelines 
included in the code, there are many laws and regulations that affect each of the business that we do. Complying to law 
is mandatory for everyone and is not subject to business priorities or individual discretion.
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LankaBangla at a Glance

Credit and Investment Products
  
	 Lease Finance 
	 Term Finance
	 Short Term Finance
	 Working Capital Finance
	 Work Order Finance
	 Car Finance
	 Domestic Factoring of Accounts Receivables
	 Mortgage Loan
	 	 - Real Estate Developers' Finance
	 	 - Home Loan 

Corporate Services
  
	 Syndication of Lease/Loan
	 Corporate Advisory Services
	 Investment Counseling

Card Operation
  
	 MasterCard Issuing 
	 MasterCard Acquiring
	 Third Party Processing

Merchant Banking Operation
  
	 Investors' Portfolio Management Services 
	 IPO Advisory 
	 Issue Management 
	 Underwriting

Stock Brokerage Services

LankaBangla established a wholly-owned subsidiary, LankaBangla Securities Limited, to provide customers stock 
brokerage solutions.

Deposit Schemes
  
	 Cumulative Term Deposit
	 Periodic Return Term Deposit
	 Double Money Term Deposit
	 Money Builders Term Deposit

LankaBangla Finance Limited, a joint-venture financial institution established with multinational collaboration, started its 
journey in 1997. The institutional shareholding structure and corporate culture have enabled LankaBangla to be the 
most diversified financial service providing institution of the country.

In 2003, LankaBangla entered into a new dimension with fresh equity investment from Sampath Bank Limited, a leading 
commercial bank of Sri Lanka and First Gulf Asia Holdings Limited, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, a multi-faceted asset 
management and investment banking company. In 2004, ONE Bank Ltd was inducted as a shareholder of LankaBangla. 
The technical support provided by Sampath Bank has been working as a catalyst for LankaBangla to emerge as the most 
innovative financial solution provider of the country.

In November 2006, the paid-up capital of LankaBangla was raised to Tk 350 million, through public subscription of Tk 90 
million.

LankaBangla now offers a wide range of financial services tailored to the needs of its customers which includes:
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5th November, 1996

5th November, 1996

30th October, 1997

3rd July, 1997

22nd January, 1998

30th March, 1998

16th August, 1998

27th April, 2005

10th April, 2003

10th April, 2003

5th June, 2004

5th September, 2005

6th April, 2005

17th October, 2006

31st October, 2006

1st November, 2006

10th February , 2007

11th December, 2007

18th February, 2008

Milestones

Incorporation of the Company

Commencement of Business

Licensed as Financial Institution by Bangladesh Bank

Registration of First Subsidiary (LankaBangla Securities Limited) 

Licensed as Merchant Bank by Securities and Exchange Commission

Signing of First Lease Agreement

Issuance of First Credit Card

Renamed as LankaBangla Finance Limited

from Vanik Bangladesh Limited

Joining of Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka as Shareholder

Joining of First Gulf Asia Holdings Limited, KSA as Shareholder

Joining of ONE Bank Limited as Shareholder 

Launching of MasterCard

Commencement of Third Party Processing Business of MarsterCard

Listing on Dhaka Stock Exchange

Listing on Chittagong Stock Exchange 

Trading of Share in Stock Exchanges

Commencement of Operation of Chittagong Branch

First Disbursement of Domestic Factoring Facility

First Disbursement of Mortgage Loan
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Mr. Mafizuddin 
Sarker, Managing 
Director of 
LankaBangla 
Finance Limited 
receiving the award 
in the presence of 
Dr. A B Mirza Md. 
Azizul Islam, the 
Honorable Adviser 
of Finance, 
Planning, 
Commerce, Post & 
Telecommunication 
and Mr. Faruq 
Ahmed Siddiqi, 
Chairman, SEC

Mr. Mohammad 
Nasiruddin 

Chowdhury,
CEO & Director of 

LankaBangla 
Securities Limited 

receiving first 
ranking award from 

Chittagong Stock 
Exchange

Recognitions

As a reward of our relentless efforts to the best practices of corporate and financial reporting, LankaBangla was awarded 
the Third Prize in Non-Banking Financial Sector for the Best Published Annual Reports and Annual Audited Accounts for 
the year 2006 by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). 

Subsidiary company LankaBangla Securities Limited received certificates for outstanding performance for being ranked 
first in terms of turnover for the years 2005, 2006 & 2007 by the Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) and first in terms of 
turnover for the years 2006 & 2007 by the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE).  
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An Eventful Year            for LankaBangla

Chairman addresses, 10th Anniversary of LankaBangla

Board Meeting in session Half Yearly Town Hall Meeting 2007, Dhaka

Chairman addresses, 10th AGM of LankaBangla

Shareholders' attendance registration, 10th AGM of LankaBangla

Shareholder' speaks, 10th AGM of LankaBangla

Honourable shareholders, 10th AGM of LankaBangla

Mezban, Chittagong

Annual Picnic 2007, Manikganj

Inauguration of new LankaBangla Securities office in Agrabad, Chittagong

Football match between LankaBangla Finance and LankaBangla Securities,
Team Building Activity

Celebrating the auspicious moment, 10th Anniversary of LankaBangla

Dr. Salehuddin Ahmed, Governor of Bangladesh Bank being introduced
to the Directors, 10th Anniversary of LankaBangla

Some distinguished guests gracing the occassion, 10th Anniversary
of LankaBangla
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Corporate Information

Registered Name of the Company

Legal Form

LankaBangla Finance Limited

Bangladesh Bank License No. FID(L) - 1053/41-1088

Corporate Head Office Safura Tower (Level 11)
20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani
Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
Phone: (8802) 9883701~10, Fax: (8802) 8810998
e-mail: info@lankabangla.com

Credit & Investment Division Safura Tower (Level 11)
20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani
Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
Phone: (8802) 9883701~10, Fax: (8802) 8810998
e-mail: info@lankabangla.com

Card Centre Safura Tower (Level 5)
20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani
Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
Phone: (8802) 9883701~10, Fax: (8802) 9883604
e-mail: info@lankabangla.com

Mortgage Loan &
Factoring Division

Rupayan Center (Level 6)
32 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani
Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
e-mail: cards@lankabangla.com

C-31702 (823)/96Company Registration Number

Public Limited Company, incorporated in Bangladesh on 
November 5, 1996 under Companies Act, 1994 having 
listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock
Exchange 

Chittagong Branch Office Ayub Trade Centre (Level 4)
1269/ B Sheikh Mujib Road
Agrabad C/A, Chittagong 4100
Phone: (031) 2512601~03, Fax: (031) 2512604

Merchant Banking Division DSE Annex Building (level 1)
9/E Motijheel C/A, Dhaka 1000
Phone: 9561238, Fax: 9561107

Auditors ACNABIN Chartered Accountants
BSRS Bhaban (13th Floor)
12 Karwan Bazaar C/A, Dhaka 1215
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Tax Consultant

Legal Advisor

Principal Bankers

Head Office of Subsidiary

LankaBangla Securities Ltd.

Company Website:

DSE Annex Building (Level 2)
9/E Motijheel C/A, Dhaka 1000
Phone: 7174315, Fax: 9555384

www.lankabangla.com

Adil & Associates
50, Purana Paltan Line (4th Floor)
Dhaka 1000

Lee Khan and Partners
City Heart, Suite 5/8, 67 Naya Paltan, Dhaka 1000

Prime Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited
National Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited
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Authorised Capital   

   

100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10/- each	 	 1,000,000,000	 1,000,000,000 
       

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital  
   

35,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10/- each	 	 350,000,000	 350,000,000 
       

Details of share holding are as under:     
       

Sponsor shareholders: 
    

a. Foreign Sponsors
     

 Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka	 22.86%	  80,000,000	 80,000,000 

 First Gulf Asia Holdings Limited, KSA         	 11.42%	 40,000,000	  40,000,000 	

	 34.28%	 120,000,000	 120,000,000	

b. Local Sponsors 
    

Institutions:

ONE Bank Limited	 11.42%	 40,000,000	 40,000,000

SSC Holdings Limited	 2.86%	 10,000,000	 10,000,000

Shanta Apparel Limited	 2.86%	 10,000,000	 10,000,000	

	 17.14%	 60,000,000	 60,000,000

Individuals: 

Mohammad A Moyeen	 4.28%	 14,973,180	 14,973,180

Jasmine Sultana	 1.43%	 5,000,000	 5,000,000

Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal	 8.59%	 30,053,630	 30,053,630

Mahbubul Anam	 4.28%	 14,973,190	 14,973,190

Tahsinul Huque	 4.29%	 15,000,000	 15,000,000

	 22.87%	 80,000,000	 80,000,000

	 40.01%	 140,000,000	 140,000,000	

General Shareholders	 25.71%	 90,000,000	 90,000,000 

	 100.00%	 350,000,000	 350,000,000	

 

Shareholding Structure as on 31 December 2007

2007 2006

(Amount in Taka)

Foreign sponsors Local sponsors General shareholders

34.28%

40.01%

25
.7

1%



Board of Directors
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Mr. Mohammad A. Moyeen

Mr. Mohammad A. Moyeen is a leading industrialist and entrepreneur in Bangladesh. He is associated and involved with a 
number of businesses and industries which include among others Apollo Hospitals Dhaka, International School Dhaka, 
Tropica Garments Ltd, Wings Air Cargo Ltd. He is also the Chairman of LankaBangla Securities Limited, a leading 
brokerage house of the country. Mr Moyeen is a B. Arch. from BUET.

Mr. Edgar Gunatunge, Director (Representing Sampath Bank Limited)

Mr. Edgar Gunatunge is the Chairman of Sampath Bank Limited, a leading commercial bank in Sri Lanka. He counts over 
50 years banking experience. He joined Sampath Bank Limited as its Managing Director and Deputy Chairman and later 
on elected as the Chairman, the position which he still holds. In addition to his banking activities, presently he is the 
Chairman of 5 leading Companies and sits on the Board of 11 Public Companies.

Mr. Anil Suneetha Amarasuriya, Director  (Representing Sampath Bank Limited)

Mr. Anil Suneetha Amarasuriya is appointed as the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer of Sampath Bank Limited with effect 
from 10 July 2000. Previously he served as the General Manager/Chief Executive Officer since 01 April 1999. He has been serving 
Sampath Bank Limited since May 1989. Mr Anil has experience in Sri Lanka as well as in the Middle East, having worked for Grindlays 
Bank in Colombo and the Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank in Abu Dhabi. He serves as Director in the subsidiaries of Sampath Bank Limited 
namely, S C Securities (Pvt.) Ltd., Sampath Surakum Ltd., Sampath Leasing and Factoring Ltd., Sampath Trade Services (Hong Kong) Ltd., 
Sampath Information Technology Solutions Ltd. and Associate Comapany LankaBangla Finance Limited and Chairman of Lanka 
Financial Services Bureau Ltd. He is also Member of the Sri Lanka Accounting and Auditing Standards Monitoring Board. 

Mr. Hesham Al Warraq, Director (Representing First Gulf Asia Holdings Limited)

Mr. Hesham Talaat Mohamed Al Warraq, a Saudi Arabian, obtained his Bachelor of Business Degree in Financing & Banking 
from Western Illinois University, USA. He started his career with Al Saudi Bank in Paris in 1983 and thereafter served Saudi 
American Bank (Previously CitiBank Joint Venture In Kingdom of Saudi Arabia) till 1997 in various capacities. In 1997 he 
joined Booz, Allen, Hamilton, Saudi Arabia as Vice President and Joint Venture Partner. Currently he is managing his own 
investments and provides advice to local companies in Saudi Arabia through his local office Alwarraq Management 
Consulting.

Mr. Tahsinul Huque, Director

Mr. Tahsinul Huque graduated from Williams College, Massachusetts, USA with majors in Economics and Political Science. 
He started his career with Merrill Lynch in 1990 and served the company at different capacity until 2003. He, then joined 
Deutsche Bank as Managing Director of Investment Banking Division and is stationed at London, UK. Mr. Huque has 
established himself as an accomplished investment banker in the international arena. 

Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director 

Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director, has over 32 years of experience in Financial Market.  He started his career in 1976 with 
Bangladesh Shilpa Rin Shangstha and thereafter he joined IDLC Finance Limited and served there for 13 years in various key 
positions including General Manager till he joined International Leasing and Financial Services Limited as Managing Director in 
1998. He joined LankaBangla Finance Limited as Managing Director on 01 June, 2006. He is also the Vice Chairman of Bangladesh 
Leasing & Finance Companies' Association (BLFCA). Mr. Sarker is an MBA from the Institute of Business Administration (IBA), 
University of Dhaka. 

Mr. Mahbubul Anam, Director

Mr. Mahbubul Anam is a B. Sc. (Mechanical Engineering) from BUET.  Mr. Anam is the Managing Director of Expolanka 
Bangladesh Ltd., BAX Global Limited & Wings Classic Tours & Travels Ltd. and Director of a number of businesses and 
industries. Mr. Anam enjoys enormous reputation in the field of sports, cultural & social work. He served as the General 
Secretary of BCCB for long. 

Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury, Director (Representing One Bank Limited)

Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury is an MBA from the Institute of Business Administration (IBA), University of Dhaka. He started his 
career in American Express Bank and served the bank in several responsible positions, particularly in the Credit and 
Marketing Divisions till 1998. In July 1999, he joined ONE Bank Limited as Senior Vice President and now is the Managing 
Director of the Bank. 

Mrs. Jasmine Sultana, Director

Mrs. Jasmine Sultana, wife of Mr. Khondoker Monir Uddin, Director of Dhaka Bank Limited, is a Bachelor of Arts from 
University of Dhaka. She is a leading woman entrepreneur in Bangladesh and associated with a number of business and 
industrial ventures which includes among others Dhaka Bank Limited, Shanta Washing Plant Ltd, Moazzem Garments 
Industries Ltd. 

Mrs. Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal, Director

Mrs. Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal, wife of Mr. Bhagwan Wassiamal Kundanmal, is a B. A. (Honors) in Public Administration 
from University of Dhaka and involved with a number of business houses as a leading woman entrepreneur in the 
country. She is the Director of Royal Park Residence and GDS Chemical Bangladesh (Pvt) Ltd. She is associated with 
various social and cultural organizations. 
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Mr. Mirza Ejaz Ahmed, Director (Representing SSC Holdings Limited)

Mr. Mirza Ejaz Ahmed is an MBA from the Institute of Business Administration (IBA), University of Dhaka. He started his 
career in American Express Bank and served there for long 17 years and left American Express as Senior Director. Before 
joining HRC Group as the Group Managing Director in 2002, he served in ONE Bank as its Managing Director for about 2 
years.
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Management Team
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

Mafizuddin Sarker

Senior Executive Vice President
A.Malek Shamsher

Senior Vice President & Chief Operating Officer – Card Centre
Ahmed Zafrul Hasan 

Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Quamrul Islam

Vice President & Company Secretary
A.K.M. Kamruzzaman, FCMA 

Vice President & Internal Auditor
Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, ACA

Vice President
Khurshed Alam

Assistant Vice Presidents
AKM Rezaul Karim

Sheik Mohammad Fuad
Masum Ali

Md. Anisur Rahman
Mohammad Shoaib 
Mahbub Sadi Alam

M.Shakil Islam Bhuiyan

Senior Managers
Abu Md. Hasan Masud

Md. Moniruzzaman

Branch Manager – Chittagong
Md. Solaman Hossain



Management Committee (MANCOM)
Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director, Chairman
A. Malek Shamsher, SEVP
Ahmed Zafrul Hasan, SVP
Quamrul Islam, VP & CFO
AKM Kamruzzaman, VP & Company Secretary
M Shakil Islam Bhuiyan, AVP 

Merchant Banking Committee
	Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director, Chairman

	A. Malek Shamsher, SEVP
	Ahmed Zafrul Hasan, SVP
	Quamrul Islam, VP & CFO

Credit Committee
Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director, Chairman
A. Malek Shamsher, SEVP 
Ahmed Zafrul Hasan, SVP  
AKM Kamruzzaman, VP  
Mohammad Shoaib, AVP

Asset Liability Management Committee
	Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director, Chairman

	A. Malek Shamsher, SEVP
	Ahmed Zafrul Hasan, SVP
	Quamrul Islam, VP & CFO

	AKM Kamruzzaman, VP
	Khurshed Alam, VP

Human Resource Committee
Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director, Chairman
A. Malek Shamsher, SEVP  
Ahmed Zafrul Hasan, SVP 
Quamrul Islam, VP & CFO

Anti Money Laundering Compliance Committee 
	Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director, Chairman

	Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, VP
AKM Rezaul Karim, AVP

	Masum Ali, AVP
	Mohammed Shoaib, AVP

	M Shakil Islam Bhuiyan, AVP
	Md. Solaman Hossain,  Manager Chittagong Branch

Internal Control and Compliance Committee
Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director, Chairman
A. Malek Shamsher, SEVP
Ahmed Zafrul Hasan, SVP
Quamrul Islam, VP & CFO
AKM Kamruzzaman, VP & Company Secretary
Khurshed Alam, VP
Md Anisur Rahman, AVP 

Board Committees

Management Committees

Executive Committee
Mohammad A Moyeen, Chairman
Anil Suneetha Amarasuriya
Mahbubul Anam
Mirza Ejaz Ahmed
Farman R Chowdhury
Jasmine Sultana
Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal
Tahsinul Huque
Mafizuddin Sarker

Audit Committee
Mirza Ejaz Ahmed, Chairman

Mahbubul Anam
Farman R Chowdhury
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Subsidiary Company
LankaBangla Securities Limited

LankaBangla Securities Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of LankaBangla Finance Limited, is a leading stock broking 
company in the country, serving a diverse customer base of institutional and retail investors. It commenced operations 
in 1997. Over the passage of time, a team of highly skilled and experienced professionals has made tremendous strides, 
making it one of the top stock brokers both in DSE and CSE.

LankaBangla Securities Limited is providing investors a platform to trade in DSE & CSE and supporting them with the 
highest standards of service, convenience and hassle-free trading tools. Its dynamic approach to trade execution and 
settlement records has earned much recognition and support among local financial institutions, reputed business 
houses and international fund managers and brokers. 

Brokerage Services

Trade Execution Service for valuable clients in Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange

Trading of portfolio account maintained with Merchant Banking Division of LankaBangla Finance Limited and IDLC 
Finance Ltd.

Custodial Services to clients for safe custody of securities

Extend credit facilities through Margin Trading.

CDBL Services

Full Depository Participant (DP) Service

BO (Beneficiary Owner) accounts opening and maintenance

Dematerialization and Re-materialization of securities

Transfer and transmission of securities through CDBL

Pledging, un-pledging and confiscation of securities

Corporate announcement management

Research Services

Daily Stock Market Commentary

Market updates by monthly publication namely "Market Pulse"

Economy updates, stock market and listed  companies' performance overview

Customized economic and capital market research

Designing of different training & development sessions 
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Year DSE Turnover LBSL Turnover Market Share CSE Turnover LBSL Turnover

DSE CSE

Market Share

2005 64,835 7,140 5.50% 13,932 3,918 14.00%

2006 65,079 10,174 7.81% 16,529 6,192 18.50%

2007 322,867 49,125 7.62% 53,279 16,847 16.00%

Market Share of LankaBangla Securities in DSE & CSE

Taka in million

Particulars 2003 2004 2005 2006

Share Capital 50 50 50 85

Net Current
Assets 12.59 34.39 47.53 78.57

Net Worth 30.85 52.56 72.92 103.27

Net Profit
After Tax 2.04 23.03 23.36 31.43

Return on 
Equity (ROE) 6.92% 43.82% 27.92% 36.98%

2007

110.5

249.99

228.27

126.82

55.56%

Financial Performance of LankaBangla Securities

Taka in million

Team LankaBangla Securities

Net Profit After Tax

31.43
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LankaBangla Securities Limited has established a comprehensive IT infrastructure for smooth communication among 
branch offices with a strong networking and connectivity. Its state-of-the art technology enables to instantly trade on 
the DSE and CSE. In the year 2007 it executed and settled turnover of Tk. 32,987 million in DSE and CSE. 

Achievements 
In 2007, LankaBangla Securities registered a steady and satisfactory market share in terms of turnover in both the 
bourses. It secured top position in terms of turnover in Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange for both 
the years 2006 & 2007. 
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Risk management is a structured approach in managing uncertainty through risk assessment, developing strategies to 
manage it and mitigation of risk using managerial resources. 

The risk of Financial Isntitutions is defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise. In present challanging 
financial and economic scenario effective risk management is vital for sustatainable growth of stakeholders' value. The 
measure of risk of any investment depends on several factors. To measure the influence of risk and analysing ways of 
controlling and allocation, it needs critical and sophisticated mathematical and computaion tools.

Any Financial Institution needs to make a balanced trade off between the risk and reward. An established risk 
management system is in place in LankaBangla through proper and effective implementation of departmental policies 
and operational guidelines approved by the Board of Directors as well as the guidelines circulated by the Bangladesh 
Bank to address the Core areas like Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk.

i. Credit Risk

Credit Risk encompasses potential losses arising from the failure of a counter party to perform according to contractual 
arrangement with the company. This is very difficult to prescribe full proof mechanism for efficient management of 
Credit Risk. Considering the rapid globalization, liberalization and competition, it is essential that every Financial 
Institution has tough Credit Risk Management policies and processes. 

In LankaBangla following steps are in place to manage Credit Risk: 

- Multi-tier approval process

- Independent approval from management partner, Sampath Bank Limited

- Ceiling for Sector, Company and Group exposure

- Clean Credit Report (CIB) for every client

- Past payment performance of the borrower before approval

- Strong Credit Administration for defaulted clients

- Interim as well as annual review of the client business/operation

- Obtaining independent legal opinion from external legal advisor on documentation relating to security

- Internal Audit recommendation before disbursement regarding documentation and compliance of the terms of                        	
  approval.  		 
- Review of overall Performance of the existing exposure to the sectors with market scenario

In addition the Credit Committee regularly meets to review the performance of each client and takes decisions 
regarding any default.

ii. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is the posibility that an institution will be unable to meet its obligations as they fall due because of 
inability to liquidate assets or obtain adequate funding or that it cannot easily unwind or offset specific exposures 
without significantly lowering market prices because of inadequate market depth or market disruptions. This arises 
from undesirable variance between maturities of assets and liabilities.

The purposes of managing Liquidity Risk is to ensure that all upcoming funding commitments and deposits 
encashment can be met when due. Liquidity Risk management of Lankabangla usually is well managed by the Treasury 
Department considering the availability of fund to meet its investment requirement as well as to discharge short term 
and long term financial obligations. In addition the Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) meets frequently to 
administer the mismatches in liquidity if any and recommends to mitigate and encounter the risk.

Statement on Risk Management
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Year DSE Turnover LBSL Turnover Market Share CSE Turnover LBSL Turnover

DSE CSE

Market Share

2005 64,835 7,140 5.50% 13,932 3,918 14.00%

2006 65,079 10,174 7.81% 16,529 6,192 18.50%

2007 322,867 49,125 7.62% 53,279 16,847 16.00%

Market Share of LankaBangla Securities in DSE & CSE
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Share Capital 50 50 50 85
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LankaBangla Securities Limited has established a comprehensive IT infrastructure for smooth communication among 
branch offices with a strong networking and connectivity. Its state-of-the art technology enables to instantly trade on 
the DSE and CSE. In the year 2007 it executed and settled turnover of Tk. 32,987 million in DSE and CSE. 

Achievements 
In 2007, LankaBangla Securities registered a steady and satisfactory market share in terms of turnover in both the 
bourses. It secured top position in terms of turnover in Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange for both 
the years 2006 & 2007. 
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iii. Market Risk

Market Risk can be defined as the probable changes in the earning due to fluctuation in a variety of market factors such 
as rate of interest, foreign exchange rate, and changes in equity prices. 

The Treasury Department reviews the trend analysis of market interest rate movement and carry out assets liability gap 
analysis, forwards this to the Asset Liability Management Committee (ALMCO) regularly for their reviews and to assess 
the changes, as a result re-pricing  the interest rates of products to minimize and control the interest rate risk. To manage 
this market risk we arrange the funding facilities with competitive interest rate to match with maturity. It also maintains 
a new spread investment plans and practical policies for provisioning. LankaBangla with its strong earning capacity, 
favorable credit rating and market goodwill can access money market with a competitive rate. 

iv. Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of losses which arises due to lack of systems, procedures and internal control, fraud, 
unauthorized activities, error, omission, inefficiency, ignorance of compliance requirements, non-compliance of corporate 
governance practices, or failure of internal process and external events. The Main causes that leads to operational risk is 
as under;-

- Incompetence, insufficient training, lack of integrity and turnover of efficient employees

- Business volume variation, organizational complexity, major changes in products

- Improper segregation of duties, lack of regular monitoring, ineffective procedures, shortcoming of company structure

- Poor technology, lack of automation, simultaneous manual and automation process, IT complexity

- Natural calamities, deteriorated social and political context, changes in statutory requirements/policies

Risk control and measurement techniques taken by LankaBangla are as under;-

- Proper and adequate internal control policies, procedures & manuals are in place to minimize these operational risks. 

- Effective internal audit function and direct access of Internal Auditor to the Board and Audit Committee.

- The Internal Audit Department undertakes regular periodic and on demand audit as advised by the management            	
   to review the operation and compliance to statutory requirement in Head Office as well as Branches

- Follow up the compliance to Employees Code of Conduct

- Conduct credit rating through external institution

 - Allocation of duties and multilayer approval process

- Up gradation of hardware and software to keep up to date ICT facilities

- IT Audit is conducted on regular basis

- Adequate Data Backup system

Rating of Riskiness of LankaBangla Operation

	 Type of Risk	 Rating

	 Credit Risk	 Moderate

	 Liquidity Risk	 Moderate

	 Market Risk	 Moderate

	 Operational Risk	 Low
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Statement on Corporate Governance 

Corporate governance is the system by which business corporations are directed and controlled. The corporate 
governance structure specifies the distribution of rights and responsibilities among different participants in the 
corporation, such as, the Board of Directors, managers, shareholders and other stakeholders, and spells out the rules and 
procedures for making decisions on corporate affairs. By doing this, it also provides the structure through which the 
company objectives are set, and the means of attaining those objectives and monitoring performance. 

Board

Board of Directors of LankaBangla Finance Limited comprises of 11 members, in compliance with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission corporate Governance guidelines notification dated 20 February 2006, with highly experienced, 
competent with academic and professional qualification in the international and national business. This gives strong 
support to our business to deliver their duties and responsibilities under the law professionally and successfully, know 
the business issues correctly and judge the management performance accurately. The Board reviews the policies and 
manuals of the various segments of the company in order to establish a effective risk management in credit and other 
key areas of the business. The Board also reviews the policies and guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank, Securities and 
Exchange Commission regarding credit and other corporate matters. The Board has two committees namely Executive 
Committee and Audit Committee.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee of LankaBangla works with the policies and guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank, Board and 
regulatory bodies regarding credit and other operational matters. The Committee ensures properly and timely 
implementation of polices and guidelines through the management. The Committee approves investment proposals 
following the deligated authority and the guidelines given before the Executive Committee of the Board. Management 
ensures due diligence of the investment policies and risk management before submitting the credit proposals.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises of three members of the Board, nominated by Board of Directors and operates as per 
the terms of reference of the Committee duly approved by the Board. The Company Secretary is the secretary of the 
Committee. The Committee is headed by a Director with highly professional background in accounting and finance. The 
Head of Internal Audit has direct access to the Committee and the Committee is directly reportable to the Board. The 
Committee is empowered to ensure that proper and adequate internal controls are in place to assist smooth and 
obstacle free functioning of the business operation. The Committee also ensures that a sound financial reporting 
system is in place, managed properly, providing appropriate, accurate and timely information and explanation to Board 
of Directors, management, regulatory bodies, shareholders and stakeholders to take decisions.

During the year 2007 four (4) audit committee meetings were held. Major activities and responsibilities covered by the 
Audit Committee during 2007 are as follows;-

- Review of the financial statements for the year ended 2007 submitted by the external auditor 

- Review and implementation of the core risk management guidelines

- Review of the Internal Audit reports

- Review of the audit plan for the year 2008

Securities and Exchange Commission has issued a Corporate Governance Notification (dated 20 February 2006) for the 
companies listed with stock exchanges. The Compliance of the notification is attached to Annexure I, II and III with this 
report.



25

Internal Control and Compliance

Internal control encompasses the plan of organization and all of the coordinated methods adopted within a business to 
safeguard its assets, check the accuracy and reliability of its accounting data, promote operational efficiency, and 
encourage adherence to prescribed managerial policies. This definition recognizes that a system of internal control 
extends beyond those matters which relate directly to the functions of the accounting and financial departments. The 
Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring an effective and sound internal control system in the company. 

Adequate and proper effort are being taken by LankaBangla, as instructed by Bangladesh Bank through Core Risk 
Management guidelines, to minimize all types of risks. Considering this the company has taken a positive steps to 
formulate a comprehensive Credit Risk Management policy to address all sorts of credit risks associated with the 
business. The company also introduced departmental Control Function Checklists (DCFCL) and the Branch and Division's 
heads are following and implementing DCFCL regularly. Moreover the company has introduced an Internal Control and 
Compliance Guidelines as per instruction of Bangladesh Bank to reinforce the control function. 

Management

The management team of LankaBangla is headed by its Managing Director. The operation of LankaBangla is being 
handled by several committees with proper delegation of power for business operation and identifying the 
management risks. The Committees are Credit Committee, Merchant Banking Committee, Human Resources Committee, 
Asset and Liability Management Committee, Internal Control and Compliance Committee, Central Anti-Money 
Laundering Compliance Committee and Management Committee. 

Decentralization of Power

The management of LankaBangla has been delegated appropriate financial and operational power to ensure effective 
corporate governance. To ensure proper operation and early disposal of investment proposals, Board has delegated 
authority to Executive Committee and Credit Committee to approve proposal with certain limit. The delegation has 
supported the business positively.

Audit & Inspection

The Internal audit department of LankaBangla conducts regular audit/inspection of the business operation of all 
divisions of the company, following the internal control policy, manuals, guidelines, instructions and rules applicable to 
the company laid down by Board Audit Committee, Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange Commission, Income Tax 
Authorities, Stock Exchanges of Bangladesh and other regulatory bodies. The audit also includes examining whether the 
various instructions, orders given by the Board of Directors and Committees have been complied.

IT Audit

An IT Department headed by Assistant Vice President is in place in compliance with the ICT Guidelines of Bangladesh 
Bank and to ensure smooth operation of the business and uninterrupted flow of data and information. The objective of 
the department is to identify the inherent risk and vulnerabilities associated with use of Computer System.

A comprehensive IT audit of LankaBangla has been conducted by an external IT consultant to assess the process of 
collecting and evaluating evidence whether the existing computer system of LankaBangla provides adequate support to 
the management requirements, with an IT service and IT enhancement plan to keep it up to state-of-the-art level.
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Taka in million

Particulars 2003 2004 2005 2006

Share Capital 50 50 50 85

Net Current
Assets 12.59 34.39 47.53 78.57

Net Worth 30.85 52.56 72.92 103.27

Net Profit
After Tax 2.04 23.03 23.36 31.43

Return on 
Equity (ROE) 6.92% 43.82% 27.92% 36.98%

2007
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55.56%

Financial Performance of LankaBangla Securities
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LankaBangla Securities Limited has established a comprehensive IT infrastructure for smooth communication among 
branch offices with a strong networking and connectivity. Its state-of-the art technology enables to instantly trade on 
the DSE and CSE. In the year 2007 it executed and settled turnover of Tk. 32,987 million in DSE and CSE. 

Achievements 
In 2007, LankaBangla Securities registered a steady and satisfactory market share in terms of turnover in both the 
bourses. It secured top position in terms of turnover in Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange for both 
the years 2006 & 2007. 

Year DSE Turnover LBSL Turnover Market Share CSE Turnover LBSL Turnover

DSE CSE

Market Share

2005 64,835 7,140 5.50% 13,932 3,918 14.00%

2006 65,079 10,174 7.81% 16,529 6,192 18.50%

2007 322,867 49,125 7.62% 53,279 16,847 16.00%

Market Share of LankaBangla Securities in DSE & CSE
Taka in million
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Statement on Corporate Social Responsibility
LankaBangla has celebreted its 10th Anniversary in 2007. In 1997 LankaBangla started its journey with a belief that 
"good development is good business". LankaBangla believes that society is the ultimate consumer; destroying the 
society no business can sustain for the long-run. And with this realization, LankaBangla adopted the concept of 
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and it has now-a-days increasingly become a part of the business practice, every 
business organization has the responsibility towards the society, LankaBangla also thinks so conceiving that: 

CSR is a pragmatic response to consumer and the civil society

CSR supports the Small and Medium Enterprise Development in developing countries and is considered crucial to 
meeting its goal of improving the impact of business on societies
 
It is thought that corporate standard would be enhanced if CSR is under pinned by an infallible business case that 
links social and environmental responsibility with financial success

Supporting enterprise development through long-term trading relationships and community investment is 
considered as one of the most practical ways by which the corporates can help the poverty-stricken countries 
such as Bangladesh in fighting poverty

  
In precise meaning, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR, also called corporate responsibility, corporate citizenship, and 
responsible business) is a concept whereby organizations consider the interests of society by taking responsibility for 
the impact of their activities on customers, suppliers, employees, shareholders, communities and other stakeholders, as 
well as the environment. This obligation is seen to extend beyond the statutory obligation to comply with legislation 
and sees organizations voluntarily taking further steps to improve the quality of life for employees and their families as 
well as for the local community and society at large.

The first concern of LankaBangla is that it is contributing significantly to the socio-economic development of the 
country. It is investing in the real economic sectors meaning that the investment is creating employment opportunities, 
helping to produce goods as well as services and to earn foreign exchange by exporting those products and thereby 
enhancing GDP and per capita income. As a result, the living standard of the people is improving, the country is being 
benefited. At the same time it is also to note that LankaBangla is one of the significant contributors to the SME sector 
development which is the cornerstone of Bangladesh economy and getting increasing attention from all the 
stakeholders.  

LankaBangla believes that sustainable development can only be achieved through long-term economic growth. It is 
always concern about the impact of its financed projects on surrounding environment. It has an Environmental Policy 
in line with guidelines issued by the Government. As per the policy, the environmental implication is considered at the 
time of sanctioning any credit and duly it is taken into the analysis of Credit and Lending Risk. In all the investment 
projects, LankaBangla's appraisal team meticulously checks whether the client is complying with the Environmental 
Conservation Act 1995 and Environmental Conservation Rules 1997. In this way, as a leading Financial Institution always 
intends to deliver the best to all the stakeholders: customers, business partners, shareholders, employees, and the 
society at large by being "a partner in development".     

LankaBangla believes that human resources are the ultimate capital of converting every plan into real outcome. 
LankaBangla always acknowledges the valuable contribution made by its employees for the continuous apex 
achievement every year. LankaBangla is committed to ensure fair opportunity and diversity for recruitment; provide 
equal and adequate opportunity for learning and development through training and professional development 
activities; monitor, evaluate and reward performance through a well structured performance appraisal and reward 
mechanism and pay through a competitive and progressive pay-scale. 
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As a responsible corporate citizen, LankaBangla became very much grieved by the sufferings of the people affected by 
the floods in 2007. It expressed the heartfelt sympathy and donated a significant amount of money to the Honourable 
Chief Advisor's Relief Fund to meet the urgent needs of the victims.

LankaBangla also felt an urge to stand beside the people affected by another natural disaster, the Sidr cyclone in the 
southern part of the country. LankaBangla again came forward with its philanthropic activity; it donated another 
distinct generous amount of fund to the Honourable Chief Advisor's Relief Fund for the Sidr victims.

In order to serve the nation and humanity in large as part of its Corporate Social Responsibility LankaBangla 
Foundation has been formed where a portion of profit of the Company would be placed.   



Projects Financed by LankaBangla

CNG Refuelling Station Freeflow Salt Manufacturing Plant

Spinning Project Hospital Project

Cement Manufacturing Plant Meat Processing Plant

Composite Textile Plant Cement Manufacturing Plant Continuous NOF Galvanizing Plant Commercial Building Project

Bridge Construction Project Garments Factory

Highway Resort Composite Textile Project

Spinning Mill Dyeing Plant

28 29
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	 31 Dec 2007	 %	 31 Dec 2006	 %

	 Taka	 	 Taka	

Value added        

Operating revenue	  648,234,941	 	 318,621,705	

Cost of borrowing      	   (325,144,694)	 	  (148,919,887)	

         	 323,090,247	 	 169,701,818	

Provisions	 (48,360,328)	 	 (14,997,254)	

Operating expenses excluding staff
costs and depreciation	 44,366,178	 	 (41,587,672)

	 319,096,097	 100%	 113,116,892	 100%	

Distribution of value addition
        

Employees as remuneration	 41,313,509	 13%	 27,167,431	 24%	

Government as income taxes          	  75,000,000	 24%	 -	

Shareholders as dividend          	  87,500,000	 27%	 35,000,000	 31%	

Value retained in the business	 115,282,588	 36%	 50,949,461	 45%	

         	 319,096,097	 100% 	 113,116,892	 100%	

Number of employees at the end of the year	 78	 	 65	

Value added per employee	 4,090,976	 	 1,740,260	

Value Added Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2007

The value added statement represents the wealth created by LankaBangla Finance Limited through its operational 
activities and also shows how this wealth has been distributed in respective areas.  A portion has also been retained 
in the company for future investment and expansion.

Employees Taxes Shareholders Retention

2007

Employees Shareholders Retention

2006

24%

27%
36%

13% 24%

31%

4
5

%
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	  	 	 2003	 2004	 2005	 2006	 2007	 Growth (%)	

Financial Results        

Authorized capital	 	 1,000.00	 1,000.00	 1,000.00	 1,000.00 	 1,000.00	 -	

Paid-up capital	 	 201.05	 241.05	 260.00	 350.00	 350.00	 -	

Shareholders' equity	 	 128.74	 194.66	 267.95	 423.69	 597.34	 40.98%	

Business disbursement 	 	 438.63	 642.18	 930.53	 1,869.60	 3,024.22	 61.76%	

Total investment portfolio	 	 754.07	 742.83	 1,294.93	 2,420.04	 4,717.46	 94.93%	

Total assets	 	 	 784.13	 1,717.91	 1,621.11	 2,827.54 	 5,782.38	 104.50%	

Total liabilities	 	 655.39	 1,523.25	 1,353.16	 2,403.84	 5,185.03	 115.70%	

Current assets	 	 490.54	 1,380.51	 1,085.30	 1,710.63	 3,977.61	 132.52%	

Current liabilities	 	 356.47	 1,268.84	 962.30 	 1,593.86	 3,477.92	 118.21% 

Non current assets	 	 293.59	 337.40	 535.81	 1,116.91	 1,804.77	 61.59% 	

Long term liabilities	 	 298.92	 254.41	 390.86	 809.98	 1,707.12	 110.76% 

Term deposits	 	                           246.89            	 464.69	 515.53	 761.75	 1,818.52	 138.73% 

         

Operational Results        

Operating revenues	 	 291.05	 189.98	 240.49	 365.66	 946.96	 158.97%	

Operating expenses	 	 270.31	 151.61	 180.69	 299.09	 648.57	 116.85%	

Financial expenses	 	 76.04	 81.39	 94.37	 163.07	 418.76	 156.79%	

General & administrative expenses	 43.40	 44.49	 59.45	 92.24	 155.48	 68.56%	

Net profit after tax	 	 20.74	 30.26	 54.35	 66.82	 210.47	 215.00%	

Turnover of share trading by LBSL	 	 2,812.46	 11,411.49	 11,058.79	 16,361.13	 65,972.48	 303.23%	

Financial Ratios        

Current ratio	 	 	 1.38	 1.09	 1.13	 1.07	 1.14	 6.56%

Debt equity ratio	 	 5.09	 7.83	 5.05	 5.67	 8.68	 52.99%	

Financial expenses coverage ratio	 	 1.27	 1.37	 1.58	 1.41	 1.50	 6.59%	

Return on equity (%)	 	 30.17	 18.71	 23.50	 19.32	 41.23	 113.38%	

Return on total assets (%) 	 	 2.74	 2.42	 3.26	 3.00	 4.89	 62.76%	

Non performing loan (%)	 	 12.86	 6.05	 2.03	 1.45	 2.51	 73.10%	

Share Information        

No. of shares outstanding	 	 20.11 	 24.11	 26.00	 35.00	 35.00 	 -	

Net asset value per share	 	 6.40	 8.08	 10.31	 12.11	 17.07	 40.98%	

Earning per share (%)	 	 10.34	 13.70	 21.40	 24.30	 60.10	 147.33%	

Closing market price per share	 	 -	 -	 -	 19.90	 100.10	 403.02%	

Price earning ratio (Times)	 	 -	 -	 -	 8.19	 16.66	 103.38%	

Consolidated Financial Highlights
Taka in million
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Graphical Presentation
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Dear Shareholders:  

It is a great pleasure to welcome you all to the 11th Annual General Meeting of your 

Company. LankaBangla has successfully completed 10 years of uninterrupted operations. In 

spite of a highly competitive financial market, in 2007 your Company has been able to 

achieve significant growth in terms of business volume and financial results through firm 

commitments towards excellence in service, adherence to business ethics, compliance to 

good governance norms and regulations, ensuring continuous improvement in stakeholders' 

value.

In the age of strong challenges from very dynamic socio-economic environment and 

regulatory changes, we believe proper diversification and customization of products and 

services to meet customers' expectation is a core activity in order to maximize the value of 

your company and to that effect in 2007, we have launched number of new products and 

services which not only have played a positive impact in our operation in 2007 but also will  

boost up in coming years that, we believe, will ensure superior value to all our stakeholders.

Message from the Chairman



Effective and efficient utilization of resources is our motto as it ensures value maximization not only for our stakeholders 

but also for the nation as well. In line with that in 2007 we have restructured our business divisions by redefining and re-

launching products and services as well as re-allocating human and other physical resources; reengineered our 

operational processes through technological advancement, developed our human resources through capacity building 

programs; which have contributed largely in our growth in 2007 and we hope that our commitment to continuous 

improvement in utilization of our resources effectively and efficiently will go a long way for the betterment of all our 

stakeholders.

We believe that synergy of business resources and activities can ensure maximum value from input resulting in faster 

growth and accordingly in 2007 we have put focus on our capital market operations building synergy of LankaBangla 

Finance Limited and its fully-owned subsidiary LankaBangla Securities Limited, and the outcome was instrumental in the 

growth of your company. To reap maximum benefit from synergy, we are in the process of establishing an Asset 

Management Company awaiting approval of the Securities and Exchange Commission. We believe that the capacity we 

have built so far and expect to build in near future from this synergy has created an opportunity for us from which we 

expect to harvest in more in coming years.

The year 2007 was a significant year of operation for your Company. The consolidated pretax profit stood at Tk. 298.39 

million in 2007, registering a growth of 348.16 % over the previous year and the consolidated net profit after tax stood at 

Tk. 210.47 million, indicating a growth of 214.98 % over the previous year. The consolidated earnings per share during 

the year under review were Tk. 6.01 compared to previous year's Tk. 2.43. 

Our endeavors range from maintaining higher paid-up capital base, higher and faster growth rate, higher dividend pay-

out ratio compared to the industry. Your company continues to follow prudent policy of building adequate provisions 

for doubtful accounts & future losses to face the challenges in rainy days. This year we have made a tax provision of 

Tk.87.91 million which represents our commitment to contribute to the economic development of the country. To carry 

out its social responsibility in large, LankaBangla Foundation has been formed where a portion of profit of the company 

would be placed to serve the nation and humanity in a better way.   

I am thankful to our valued shareholders for their cooperation and support throughout the year. I also express my 

heartfelt gratitude to the directors and sponsors for their valuable support althrough. In fact, the achievement in 2007 

was possible because of our committed, dedicated and loyal employees and the cooperation and support of our valued 

business partners. It is actually the customers who have made things happen for us and encouraged us to keep going 

on. I would also like to thank Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE), 

Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE), Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC), National Board of Revenue (NBR) 

and all other regulatory authorities for their valuable guidance, support and cooperation.

May Almighty Allah's blessing be on all of us.

  

Mohammad A. Moyeen
Chairman



2007, this is the 10th anniversary of LankaBangla, right 10 years back we started our journey 

with a belief that ''good dealing is good business''.  In 2007 LankaBangla has been able to 

achieve a milestone growth and success in terms of business volume, diversification of 

products and services, revenues and profits, quality of assets and above all meeting and 

exceeding various stakeholders' expectations including its shareholders and customers 

amidst continued uncertainty in economic and political environment together with increase 

in oil prices and different commodities in the international market.   

In 2007 business disbursements growth of 61.76% to Tk.3,024.22 million was mostly 

contributed through penetration in the existing markets facilitated by launching of operation 

of Chittagong Branch and introducing a number of new products and services. We put more 

focus in capital market and merchant banking operation in 2007 to reap the advantage of 

synergy from our competitive advantage in the capital market and the profit growth has 

significantly been contributed from this avenue. Not-withstanding our strong desire for 

business and profit growth, we were focused on controlling non-performing assets and the 

non-performing assets stood at 2.51% as on 31 December 2007. In fact, in 2007 the 

consolidated revenue growth of 158.97% to Tk. 946.96 million, consolidated pretax profit 

growth of 348.16% to Tk. 298.39 million and consolidated post-tax profit growth of 214.98% 

to Tk. 210.47 million, shows strong commitment of the management and the Board of 

Directors to its stakeholders. 

Message from the Managing Director



Our driving force in our growth is customers' satisfaction. We are aware in competitive market we need to continuously 

explore customers' need and variety and develop products and services which can best serve their expectations. To that 

effect we have been diversifying our products and services and in 2007 a good number of products and services have 

been launched to cater to customers' needs which includes work order finance, domestic factoring, real estate 

developers' finance, housing finance, investment banking and corporate finance activities like syndication of 

leases/loans, corporate advisory services, etc. We also believe that to retain the customers we need to be customer-

oriented and flexible in our operations and to that effect in 2007 we have also customized products and services 

modifying our existing products and services which also helped us to attract a good number of reputed business houses 

as our new customers.

In the way towards the achievement of corporate goals and objectives leading to materialization of the vision of the 

company, we believe that capacity building to ensure optimum contribution to the company is a vital issue. In turn, it is 

dependant on the professional capability of our employees, transparency in our operational policies and guidelines, 

availability of infrastructures particularly the information and communication technology. In 2007 we conducted a 

number of human resources development programs including trainings to a good number of employees and also the 

quality of working environment has been improved significantly in addition to the life and hospitalization insurance 

coverage for the employees. Effective remuneration and incentive systems have been implemented in line with the 

profitability and performance standard of the employees. The human and other physical resources, work-flows, business 

and operational processes have been restructured and reengineered. A comprehensive ICT policy and its 

implementation is underway to give the company a complete automated environment for ensuring faster services and 

state-of-the-art management information system.

Finally, we would like to assure you that we are now strongly consolidated and positioned to face the challenges ahead 

to make another successful year of 2008 to ensure optimum growth of all stakeholders' wealth maintaining excellence in 

service, compliance to business ethics, good governance norms and regulations, overcoming all challenges as our 

performance is guided by well-defined vision, mission, and values.

On behalf of the management, I express my gratitude and heartiest thanks to our shareholders, customers, lenders, 

depositors, other stakeholders and regulators for their continued support. I also express my sincere gratitude to the 

Board of Directors and the Chairman for their guidance and invaluable suggestions that the management received all 

through.

Thank you all,  for your cooperation and support.

  

Mafizuddin Sarker 
Managing Director
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Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors of LankaBangla Finance Limited is pleased to present the audited financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended 31 December 2007, auditors' report thereon along with economic review and market 
status, company's performance and other matters in terms of the Company's Act, 1994, the Guidelines issued by 
Securities and Exchange Commission and Bangladesh Accounting Standards. In 2007 your Company was able to 
achieve a substantial growth in terms of business as well as financial performances.

Global Economy

The world economy continued to grow over 5% in 2007 which was due to rapid growth in most emerging markets 
and developing countries, mainly China, India and Russia. On the other hand, among advanced economies, growth 
in the Euro area and Japan slowed in 2007 while United States grew averagely 2.25% due to continued housing 
downturn.  

Consumer price inflation has been contained in the advanced economies and dropped modestly to around 2.1% 
while increased moderately to 5.9% in other emerging markets and developing countries in 2007 reflecting 
strength of domestic demand and the greater weight of rising food prices in the consumer price index. Oil prices 
experienced rebounding since late March and rose to all-time highs in September, owing to stronger growth of 
demand, renewed geographical tensions in the Middle East, further OPEC production cuts, and declining 
inventories in key OECD economies. Non-fuel commodity prices picked up in the first eight months of 2007 driven 
by metals prices, while some food prices rose sharply.

Financial risks in global market increased and underlying conditions worsened as compared to previous year. The 
turbulent conditions in credit markets with increasing volatility affected equity markets which eased subsequently. 
Since July the emerging market again faced worsening equity prices while widening bond yield spreads, but in 
general, market assets valuations remained near historic highs. Due to the financial market turmoil, major central 
banks in advanced economies rolled back policy tightening. Some central banks in emerging markets injected 
liquidity to ease the strains in inter-bank markets; others remained focused on inflation concerns. 

Despite the turbulent financial market conditions in 2007, the world economy is expected to grow in 2008 at the 
rate of 4.8%, slightly lower than 2007. Output growth forecasts have been revised downwards in all advanced 
economies reflecting highest downward adjustment for the United States. Among other emerging and developing 
countries, growth is anticipated to remain strong with China topping 10% aided by strong domestic demand and 
rapidly rising current account balance. Growth in South Asia including Bangladesh is expected to be robust with 
India topping the list. With the projected decline in non-fuel commodity prices, inflation is projected to decline in 
both advanced economies and other emerging and developing economies. 

State of National Economy

Bangladesh economy maintained a strong growth during FY2007 mainly aided by robust growth in manufacturing 
activities, increased inflow of workers' remittances from abroad and reasonable growth in exports, despite facing 
high and volatile oil prices in international market. Bangladesh economy sustained growth in the range of 5.5% in 
the last decade, which accelerated to 6.5% in FY2007, little lower than the previous year's 6.6%. During FY2007, the 
industry sector recorded  growth of 9.5% caused by the steady expansion of export-oriented manufacturing and a 
rise in domestic demand. The per capita income of Bangladesh rose to $520 in FY2007 from $482 in the previous 
year. 

Directors' Report
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Export earnings in US dollar terms recorded a moderate growth of 15.8% while the growth of import payments 
remained to a sustainable level at 16.6%.

Bangladesh received remittances amounting to $6.0 billion in FY 2007 comparing to last year's $4.8 billion showing 
24.7% rise. 

The 12-month consumer price inflation rate on point to point basis hit a record to 9.20% in FY 2007 comparing to 
7.54%  of previous year due mainly to rising import prices of fuel oil, metal, food grain and some other essentials in 
the international market aggravated by problems in domestic supply chains like political turmoil in the first half of 
FY 2007; dislocation of market structure created by anti-hoarding drive and crackdown on corrupt business houses; 
and lower growth of crop production. Increasing domestic demand induced by high monetary and credit growth 
added to the uptrend in consumer prices.

Total domestic credit grew by 14.5%, while credit to private sector grew by 15.1% in FY2007. Gross non performing 
loans (NPLs) of all banks fell to 14% at the end of June 2007 from 16.6% at the end of June 2006. The risk-weighted 
capital adequacy ratio (RWCAR) for all banks increased to 10.0% at the end of December 2007 from 9.0% of 2006. 

Total investment by Financial Institutions (FIs) up to June 2007 was Tk.91.97 billion, which was 25.75% higher than 
that of 2006 amounting Tk.73.14 billion. The rate of default in the FIs is quite low as on June 2007, classified loans 
and leases of the FIs in aggregate were 6.06% (1.15 percent after deduction of provision and interest suspense).

Bangladesh Bank has also initiated a strategic move to implement the BASEL II core principles. The Bank Company 
Act (Amendment) of 2007 is another step to improve the efficiency of the financial sector. Under this amended act, 
each bank will have to increase its capital base to Tk.2.0 billion among other requirements. The remaining three 
NCBs have been transformed into public limited companies. 

The share market witnessed a robust growth in FY2007. New equity of Tk.3.14 billion was raised in FY 2007 out of 
which Tk.3.1 billion through public offerings and Tk.0.04 billion through private offerings comparing to Tk.1.7 billion 
raised in total in FY2006. Bonus share valuing Tk.6.8 billion was issued in FY2007 against Tk.4.6 billion of FY2006. 
Market capitalization inclusive of new issues increased by 118.2% in DSE and 103.7%  in CSE in FY2007 than last year. 
In FY2007 market turnover increased by 258.0% in DSE and 200.0% in CSE. In FY2007 all share price index in DSE and 
CSE increased by 31.7% and 80.4% respectively. 

Operational Performance During 2007

LankaBangla over its 10 years of operation has been thriving for continuous growth and improvement. Overcoming 
initial adversity it has gradually reorganized its management, human resources, strategies and policies from 2003 to 
expand its business and profitability with caution and care and continuously improved its position up to 2006. In 2007, it 
has achieved a massive growth in business and profitability through more structured, organized, stable and committed 
endeavors. In 2007 it put all out efforts in a synergic way through its multi products facilitated by proactive approach in 
persuasion and selection of clients with flexible terms and conditions, innovative & customized products & services, 
ethical business practice and compliance to local & international norms, rules, regulations and laws, the output of which 
is presented below:

Lease & Term Finance: In spite of intense & increasing competition your company had been able to register an 
impressive business growth of 71.23% in 2007 over 2006 in terms of disbursement against lease and term finance. 
Lease and term finance disbursement made in 2007 was Tk.2,000 million against that of Tk.1,168 million of 2006. 
Lease and term finance portfolio also grew by 109.42% to Tk.3,213 million from previous year's Tk.1,743 million. 

Merchant Banking & Capital Market Operations: Merchant banking and capital market operations emerged as 
the highest growth and most profitable business area of the company in 2007 which has been possible due to 
strong support of our fully owned subsidiary brokerage house LankaBangla Securities Limited (LBSL). We are also 
managing our own portfolio through investing in listed shares for boosting our profitability and increasing  
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shareholders' wealth. In 2007 our investment portfolio in listed shares increased by 1,323.74% to Tk.200 million from 
Tk.14 million of 2006. Our margin loan portfolio grew by 231.2% to Tk.797 million in 2007 from Tk.240 million in 2006.

Credit Cards: We are the lone non-banking financial institution operating credit card business in the country. In 
2007 our new card issuance increased by 22% while active cards increased by 29%. Our card portfolio increased by 
7.19% to Tk.199.6 million in 2007 from Tk.185.9 million in 2006. 

Real Estate Developers' Finance: In 2007 we launched real estate developers' finance as a new product as 
diversification of our product lines and explore our unattended market and disbursed Tk.20.00 million under the 
scheme.

Work order finance: This was another unexplored area of LankaBangla in the past and to avail the market 
opportunity and diversify our product lines we started work order finance  and disbursed Tk.60.50 million in 2007. 

Factoring: Domestic factoring of invoices is another product that we launched in last quarter of 2007 to boost up 
our business volume by way of diversification and in the year we disbursed Tk.7.49 million which is expected to be 
a potential area in 2008.

Home loan: Having the positive intension for long we could not afford to extend home loans to the aspirants for 
having homes due to fund mis-match. Bangladesh Bank has opened up the door for us through introducing 
refinance scheme and in response to that we completed ground work in the last quarter of 2007 to launch home 
loan and expect to contribute to the society from 2008 with greater dimension.

Corporate Finance and Advisory Services: In pursuit of our diversification process we also launched corporate 
finance and advisory services through a separate department in the last quarter of 2007 to provide various 
corporate & investment services like lease/loan syndication services, financial structuring & restructuring services, 
security agent services, secretarial services, merger & acquisition services, etc to meet the increasing investment 
banking services demand in the country. We entered into agreements with two foreign clients for providing 
corporate advisory services in 2007 and also completed ground work to act as lead arranger for syndication 
finance.

Treasury Operation: Our drive to reduce weighted average funding cost, diversify the sources of funding 
diminishing dependence on conventional sources witnessed remarkable development in 2007. As on December 31, 
2007 our total term deposit amount was Tk.1,818.52 million comprising 42.5% of borrowing portfolio. 

Subsidiary Operation: LankaBangla Securities Limited, our fully owned subsidiary has emerged as the country's 
leading brokerage house. In 2007 the Company ranked 1st both in DSE & CSE in terms of turnover. The turnover of 
the company grew to Tk.65.97 billion in 2007 up by 303.24% from Tk.16.36 billion in 2006 and the net profit of the 
company increased by 303.50% to Tk.126.82 million in 2007 from Tk.31.43 million in 2006. The company is 
providing combinations of brokerage, CDBL, on time information and research services. 

Branch Operation: Opening of Chittagong Branch in December 2006 resulted in a sizable business for the 
company representing Tk.265.80 million lease and term finance disbursements in addition to its moderate 
contribution in credit cards issuing & acquiring business in 2007 making a positive contribution in business 
development with increasing customer base in Chittagong region. 

Human Resources: We believe that right people at right time at right place with right motivation make the 
difference. In LankaBangla, we are committed to attract and maintain required number of human resources having 
superior qualification, technological skills and professional expertise with a high level of loyalty, commitment, 
devotion and dedication to the Company. LankaBangla provides its employees attractive remuneration packages, 
develops them with proper training and ensures good working environment, to build them properly to face the 
challenging market situation and demand. We believe in equal employment opportunities regardless of age, 
gender, disability, religion, race, cast or any other factors.    
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Net profit after tax Tk. 114,386,461

Retained earnings brought forward Tk. 6,172,732

Proposed Dividend

Recommendation for appropriation by the Board of Directors:

Retained earnings carried forward Tk.10,181,902

Stock Dividend: @ 10% (i.e. 1 share for every 10 shares held) (Tk. 35, 000,000)

Cash Dividend: @ 15% (Tk. 52, 500,000)

Statutory Reserve (20% of net profit) (Tk. 22,877,292)

Profit available for appropriation Tk. 120,559,193

During 2007, 14 new recruitment have been made to cater to the growth endeavor of the company and 21 training 
programs have been participated by the employees at home & abroad for their development. 

In order to ensure employee health and safety, the Company provides hospitalization insurance coverage to the 
employees to ensure medical security of its staff and also for covering unforeseen accidental loss and death the 
Company has life insurance scheme for its permanent staff.

Information Technology: We believe that Information and Communication Technology is one of the main keys to 
success and LankaBangla has highly experienced & trained professionals working in a full ledged IT Department. We 
put strong importance on upgrading our IT continuously.  At present LankaBangla has state-of-the-art credit card 
software which is enriched with full pledged facilities to provide card processing services to other issuers. We have 
also a separate merchant banking software which is running smoothly taking care of our merchant banking business 
and financial processes. Integrated leasing and accounting software is also in place in the Company. The Company is 
in the process of procuring two separate softwares to automate business processes of newly launched factoring and 
housing finance business. In 2008 our main focus will be on central networking and integration of operations and 
security of the softwares and databases with development of IT professionals. 

Risk Management: While managing our business, we always keep in mind the risks that may affect our returns and to 
address such risks mainly credit risks, market risks, liquidity risks and operational risks, we have put into action a well 
designed risk management approach which encompasses all impacting factors including measuring the influence of 
risks, analyzing ways to control and allocate them through prudential trade offs in order to ensure optimal reward for 
all our stakeholders. In order to continuously monitor, evaluate, assess and mitigate various risks factors, we have four 
committees namely Credit Committee, Merchant Banking Committee, Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) 
and Internal Control and Compliance Committee which has been contributing towards the value maximization of the 
stakeholders through an effective risk management techniques. A separate statement on risk management has been 
issued and furnished at page 22 addressing the risk profile of the company.

Financial Result, Proposed Dividend and Appropriation of Profit

Your company posted a pretax profit of Tk.189.05 million in 2007, up 169.49% from Tk.70.15 million of year 2006 while 
net profit after tax increased by 62.51% from Tk.70.39 million in 2006 to Tk.114.39 million in 2007. 

2007 was a milestone year of operation for your Company completing its 10th anniversary and in this year your 
Company has harvested a record performance. It was a year of growth & prosperity. Considering the overall environment 
of financial market, current financial strength of the Company, and future investment prospect the Board has 
recommendad a cash dividend of 15% and stock dividend of 10%, i.e. 1 share for each 10 shares for the year 2007. 

The Directors are pleased to report the financial results for the year 2007 and recommend the following appropriations:-
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Key Operating and Financial Data

Key operating and financial data for last five years as per SEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 
dated February 20, 2006 is shown in pages 31-33.

Plan for Utilization of Undistributed Profits

The Company requires substantial funds every year to carry out its regular business operation. The undistributed profits 
will be utilized to disburse fund for its new investments and will be used to meet contingencies in future as authorized 
under Regulation 100 of the Schedule I of the Companies Act 1994. Additionally with this retention a reasonable debt 
equity ratio would be maintained and the borrowing power of the company would enhance.

Contribution to National Exchequer

With a view to assist the Government in building up revenues and thus contribute to the economic development of the 
country, LankaBangla Finance deposits taxes regularly to the National Exchequer by way of collection of income taxes 
and VAT at sources from various payments and also deposits of income taxes of the company on its income.  In 2007 we 
have made a provision of Tk.  87.91 million. 

Outlook

The macroeconomic performance has been showing a continued growth increasingly which continued in FY 2007, 
despite the economy is coming under rising pressure in the form of higher domestic prices, higher import payments, 
sluggish export performance. As the financial institutions are facing immense competition in the lease market with the 
opening up of leasing divisions by commercial banks, your Company would concentrate more on capital market 
operation, investment banking & corporate finance and diversify its mode of investments in both market segments and 
products.  

Considering this in mind, your Company has already chalked out strategy to put strenuous efforts to achieve the 
business volumes targeted by all the departments as well as realize the corporate objectives. Innovative & relentless 
marketing drive would be put into place to attract quality asset in our portfolio and to improve the quality of existing 
portfolio. As a part of diversification of our business we have applied to obtain license from Securities and Exchange 
Commission for an Asset Management Company which will be a closely held subsidiary of LankaBangla Finance Limited.  

Recognition

As a reward of our relentless efforts to the best practices of corporate and financial reporting, we were awarded the 
Third Prize in Non-Banking Financial Sector for the Best Published Annual Reports and Annual Audited Accounts for the 
year 2006 by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). 

You will also be glad to know that our  subsidiary company LankaBangla Securities Limited was awarded for 
outstanding performance for being ranked 1st in terms of turnover for the years 2005, 2006 & 2007 by the Chittagong 
Stock Exchange (CSE) and was awarded 1st position in terms of turnover for the years 2006 & 2007 by the Dhaka Stock 
Exchange (DSE).  

Shareholding Pattern

The shareholding pattern as per Clause 2(k) of SEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated 
February 20, 2006 is shown in Annexure-2.

Election of Directors

In accordance with the Article 98 of Company's Articles of Association, Mr. Mohammad A. Moyeen, Mr. Hesham Al 
Warraq, Mr. Mirza Ejaz Ahmed and Mr. Tahsinul Huque retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
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Board Meetings & Attendance

During the year 2007 four (4) Meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The attendance of the Directors is shown in 
the Annexure-1.

Auditors

In the 10th Annual General Meeting of the company, M/S. ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants, was appointed as External 
Auditors of the Company for a term till conclusion of next Annual General Meeting and being eligible for re-
appointment express their willingness to continue in office. 

Reporting on Corporate Governance Compliance

Pursuant to Clause 5.00 of SEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006 the 
Company's compliance status is shown in Annexure-3.

Additional Disclosures

The financial statements prepared by the management present fairly the Company's state of affairs, the result of its 
operations, cash flows and change in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial 
statements.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 
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wcÖq †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 
jsKvevsjv dvBb¨vÝ wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjK cl©` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ †Kv¤úvbxi 31 †k wW‡m¤^i, 2007 Zvwi‡L mgvß erm‡ii 
wbixw¶Z Avw_©K wnmve I wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`bmn, A_©‰bwZK ch©v‡jvPbv, evRvi Ae¯’v, †Kv¤úvbxi mvwe©K mvdj¨mn Ab¨vb¨ 
welqvw` †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994, wmwKDwiwUR I GKª‡PÄ Kwgkb i“jm, evsjv‡`‡k cÖ‡hvR¨ GKvDw›Us ó¨vÛvW© Abymv‡i Dc¯’vcb 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| 2007 m‡b Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx GKwU cÖksmbxq mvdj¨ AR©b Ki‡Z mg_© nq|

wek¦ A_©bxwZ 

• wek¦ A_©bxwZ‡Z 2007 m‡b 5% Gi AwaK nv‡i cÖe„w× Ae¨vnZ wQj, hvi g~‡j i‡q‡Q Dbœqbkxj I D`xqgvb †`‡ki evRvi 
A_©bxwZi DÌvb we‡kl K‡i Pxb, fviZ Ges ivwkqvi `ª“Z cÖe„w×| Ab¨w`‡K DbœZ A_©bxwZ‡Z †hgb BD‡ivc I Rvcv‡b 2007 
m‡b A‡bKUv g›`v Ae¯’v wQj| hy³iv‡óª M„nvqb Lv‡Zi wbægyLxZvi Rb¨ M‡o 2.25% cÖe„w× AwR©Z nq| 

• DbœZ A_©bxwZ‡Z †fvM¨c‡Y¨i g~j¨ùxwZ wbqwš¿Z wQj hv me©wbgœ 2.1% G †b‡g Av‡m, Ab¨w`‡K GwU Dbœqbkxj I D`xqgvb 
A_©bxwZ‡Z 2007 m‡b 5.9% G DbœxZ nq hv Avf¨š—ixY Pvwn`v e„w× Ges †fvM¨c‡Y¨i ZvwjKvm~Pxi Dci Lv‡`¨i g~j¨ e„w×i 
cÖwZdjb K‡i| MZ gvP© n‡Z †Z‡ji g~j¨ `ª“Z MwZ‡Z e„w× cvq Ges cÖPzi Pvwn`v, ga¨cÖv‡P¨ †fŠMwjK Aw¯’iZv,  OPEC fy³ 
†`‡k †Zj Drcv`b KZ©b, OECD A_©bxwZ‡Z µgn«vmgvb cY¨ m¤¢vi BZ¨vw`i Rb¨ †m‡Þ¤^‡i †Z‡ji g~j¨ e„w× m‡e©v”P ch©v‡q 
†cuŠ‡Q| avZe c‡Y¨i g~j¨ e„w×‡Z 2007 m‡bi cÖ_g AvU gv‡m Abvb¨ c‡Y¨i  g~j¨I e„w× cvq, we‡kl K‡i Lv`¨ `ª‡e¨i `vg cÖPzi 
e„w× cvq| 

• c~e©eZ©x erm‡ii Zzjbvq wek¦ evRv‡i Avw_©K SzwK e„w× cvq Ges Aš—©wbwnZ Ae¯’v AviI Lvivc nq| Aw¯’i FY evRvi BKzBwU 
gv‡K©U‡K ¶wZMÖ¯’ K‡i hv cieZx©‡Z K‡g Av‡m| RyjvB n‡Z evRvi AviI Ki“Y cwiYwZi gy‡LvgyLx nq Ges eÛ gv‡K©U Bì 
†¯cÖW AviI †e‡o hvq, wKš—y mvwe©Kfv‡e evRvi m¤ú` g~j¨ HwZnvwmK D”P ch©v‡q _v‡K| Avw_©K evRv‡ii Aw¯’iZvi Kvi‡Y DbœZ 
A_©bxwZ‡Z cÖavb †K›`ªxq e¨vsK mg~n k³ bxwZgvjv cÖZ¨vnvi K‡i| Dbœqbkxj evRv‡i wKQy †K›`ªxq e¨vsK Avš—-e¨vsK evRv‡i 
D‡ØM Kgv‡bvi D‡Ï‡k¨ Zvij¨ evwo‡q †`q Ges evwKiv gy`ªvùxwZ wbqš¿‡bi w`‡K g‡bv‡hvM †`q| 

• 2007 m‡b Aw¯’i Avw_©K evRvi Ae¯’v m‡Ë¡I wek¦ A_©bxwZ 4.8% nv‡i 2008 m‡b e„w× cv‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv nq | Drcv`b 
e„w×i c~e©vfvm hy³ivóªmn mKj DbœZ A_©bxwZ‡Z wbgœgyLx mgš^q Kiv nq| Ab¨vb¨ D`xqgvb Ges Dbœqbkxj †`k mg~‡ni g‡a¨ 
Px‡b cÖPzi Af¨š—ixb Pvwn`v Ges `ª“Z D`xqgvb PjwZ wnmve DØ„‡Ëi d‡j 10% cÖe„w× Avkv Kiv nq| evsjv‡`k mn `w¶Y 
Gwkqvq e¨cK cÖe„w× Avkv Kiv nq| Gi g‡a¨ fviZ kx‡l© Ae¯’vb Ki‡e| A-R¡vjvbx cY¨ g~‡j¨ avivevwnK wbgœgyLxZvi mv‡_ g~j¨ 
ùxwZ DbœZ A_©bxwZ Ges Ab¨vb¨ D`xqgvb I Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZ‡Z wbgœgyLx Ae¯’vq weivR Ki‡e e‡j g‡b nq| 

RvZxq A_©bxwZ 

• evsjv‡`k A_©bxwZ Avš—R©vwZK evRv‡i D”P I AwbwðZ ˆZj g~j¨ m‡Z¡I Drcv`b Kg©Kv‡Û †Rviv‡jv cÖe„w× , we‡`k n‡Z 
cÖevmx‡`i µgea©gvb UvKv cvVv‡bv Ges ißvbx‡Z h_vh_ cÖe„w×i Kvi‡Y 2007 m‡b kw³kvjx cÖe„w× eRvq iv‡L | evsjv‡`k 
A_©bxwZ weMZ `k‡K 5.5% cÖe„w× eRvq iv‡L, hv 2007 m‡b 6.5% G DbœxZ nq, hv MZ erm‡ii 6.6% n‡Z wKQy Kg| 2007 
m‡b wkí Lv‡Z ißvbxgyLx Drcv`b Lv‡Zi cÖmviZv Ges Af¨vš—ixb Pvwn`v e„w×i Kvi‡Y 9.5% cÖe„w× AwR©Z nq| evsjv‡`‡ki 
gv_vwcQy Avq MZ erm‡ii 482 Wjvi n‡Z 2007 m‡b 520 Wjv‡i e„w× cvq| 

• gvwK©b Wjv‡ii wnmv‡e ißvbx Avq 15.8% cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i hLb Avg`vbx cwi‡kv‡ai cÖe„w× mg_©‡hvM¨ ch©vq 16.6% G 
_v‡K| 

• evsjv‡`k 2007 m‡b cÖevmx‡`i gva¨‡g 6.0 wewjqb Wjvi †iwg‡UÝ AR©b K‡i, hv weMZ erm‡ii Zzjbvq 24.7% †ewk, 
2006 mv‡j GUv wQj 4.8 wewjqb Wjvi| 

• c‡q›U Uz c‡q›U wfwË‡Z 12 gv‡m †fvM¨cY¨ g~‡j¨ g~j¨ùxwZi nvi †iKW© cwigvY e„w× †c‡q c~e©eZx© erm‡i 7.54% Gi Zzjbvq 

cwiPvj‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b
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wRwbmc‡Îi g~j¨ e„w× hv AviI Lvivc Ae¯’vi m¤§y¶xb nq| g~jZ 2007 m‡bi cÖ_g w`‡K ivR‰bwZK MÊ‡Mv‡j Avf¨š—ixb mieivn 
jvB‡b mgm¨v m„wói Kvi‡Y gRyZ`vi we‡ivax Awfhvb I `~bx©wZevR e¨emvqx gn‡ji wei“‡× Awfhvb I K…wlLv‡Z Kg© Drcv`‡bi 
Kvi‡Y evRvi KvVv‡gv †f‡½ c‡o| D”P Avw_©K I FY cÖe„w× †hvM n‡q µgea©gvb Avf¨š—ixb Pvwn`v †fvM¨c‡Y¨i g~j¨‡K AviI 
evwo‡q †Zv‡j|

• 2007 m‡b †gvU Avf¨š—ixY FY 14.5% e„w× cvq, hLb cÖvB‡fU Lv‡Z ev‡o 15.1% | mKj e¨vs‡Ki †gvU Kz-FY 2007 m‡b 
14% G †b‡g Av‡m †hLv‡b Ryb, 2006 G wQj 16.6%| mKj e¨vs‡Ki Rb¨ SzwKcyb© cuywR ch©vßZvi AbycvZ (RWCAR) 2006 
m‡bi 9.0% n‡Z 2007 Gi wW‡m¤^‡ii †k‡l 10.0% G e„w× cvq| 

• Ryb,2007 ch©š— Avw_©K cÖwZôvb KZ…©K †gvU wewb‡qvM wQj gvÎ 91.97 wewjqb UvKv hv 2006 m‡bi Zzjbvq 25.75% †ekx| 
Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡b FY †Ljvcxi cwigvY Ryb, 2007 G A‡bK Kg, M‡o Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡bi †kªYxweb¨vwmZ FY I wjR wQj 6.06% 
(cÖwfkb I my` mvm‡cÝ Gi KZ©‡bi ci 1.15%)|

• evsjv‡`k e¨vsK BASEL-II g~j¨ bxwZgvjv ev¯—evqb Ki‡Z GKwU †KŠkjMZ c`‡¶‡ci D‡ÏvM wb‡q‡Q| e¨vsK †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 
(ms‡kvab) 2007, Avw_©K Lv‡Zi `¶Zvi DbœwZ‡Z Av‡iKwU c`‡¶c| AÎ ms‡kvaxZ AvB‡bi Aax‡b cÖ‡Z¨K e¨vsK‡K Ab¨vb¨ 
cÖ‡qvR‡bi g‡a¨ Gi cuywR wfwË‡K 2.0 wewjq‡b e„w× Ki‡Z n‡e| Aewkó wZbwU NCB cvewjK wjwg‡UW †Kv¤úvbx‡Z iƒcvš—ixZ 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

• †kqvi evRv‡i 2007 m‡b h‡_ó e„w× cwijw¶Z nq | 2007 m‡b gvÎ 3.14 wewjq‡bi byZb BKzBwU D‡Ëvjb Kiv nq hvi g‡a¨ 
gvÎ 3.1 wewjqb UvKv cvewjK Offering Gi gva¨‡g Ges gvÎ 0.4 wewjqb †emiKvix Offering Gi gva¨‡g hv 2006 m‡bi 1.7 
wewjq‡bi Zzjbvq| †evbvm †kqvi 2006 m‡bi 4.6 wewjqb UvKvi Zzjbvq 2007 m‡b 6.8 wewjqb UvKv D‡Ëvjb Kiv nq| byZb 
Bm¨ymn cuywRevRvi MZ ermi n‡Z 2007 m‡b DSE †Z 118.2% Ges CSE †Z 103.7% G e„w× cvq| 2007 m‡b evRvi Avq 
DSE †Z ev‡o 258.0% Ges CSE †Z ev‡o 200.0%| 2007 m‡b DSE †Z mKj †kqv‡ii g~j¨ †e‡o‡Q 31.7% Ges CSE 
†Z †e‡o‡Q 80.4%| 

2007 m‡b cwiPvjbv Kg©KvÛ 

weMZ `k eQ‡i jsKvevsjvi Kvh©µg I cÖe„w× wQj h‡_ó| cÖv_wgK Lvivc Ae¯’v AwZµg K‡i GwU mveavbZv I hZœ mnKv‡i 
e¨emv I jvfRbKZv e„w× Ki‡Z 2003 n‡Z Gi e¨e¯’vcbv, Rb m¤ú`, †KŠkj Ges bxwZgvjv µ‡g µ‡g cybtmsMwVZ 
K‡i‡Q| 2007 m‡b GwU mnR kZ©vw`, byZb I DbœZ `ªe¨vw` I †mevi cvkvcvwk ˆbwZK e¨emvqx AvPiY Ges ¯’vbxq I 
Avš—R©vwZK bxwZ, AvBb, cÖweavb I weavbmg~‡ni cwicvj‡bi gva¨‡g GK‡hv‡M Gi mKj cÖ‡Póv wb‡qvwRZ K‡i, hvi djvdj 
wb‡gœ Dc¯’vcb Kiv nj t- 

• jxR I †gqv`x FY t- cÖPÛ I ewa©Z cÖwZ‡hvMxZv m‡Ë¡¡I Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx jxR I †gqv`x F‡Yi wecix‡Z weZi‡Yi wnmv‡e 
2006 m‡bi Zzjbvq 2007 m‡b 71.23% cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i| 2007 m‡b jxR I †gqv`x FY weZiY wQj 2,000 wgwjqb UvKv hv 
2006 m‡b wQj 1,168 wgwjqb UvKv| BRviv I †gqv`x FY †cvU©‡dvwjI 109.42% e„w× †c‡q 2007 mv‡j 3,213 wgwjqb 
UvKv‡Z `vwo‡q‡Q hv c~e©eZ©x erm‡i wQj 1,783 wgwjqb UvKv| 

• gv‡P©›U e¨vswKs I cywR evRvi Kvh©µg t- gv‡P©›U e¨vswKs Ges cuywR evRvi e¨emv 2007 m‡b †Kv¤úvbxi me †P‡q jvfRbK 
e¨emv wnmv‡e DwÌZ n‡q‡Q hv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q Avgv‡`i c~Y© gvwjKvbvaxb mvewmwWqvix †eªvKv‡iR †Kv¤úvbx jsKvevsjv wmwKDwiwUR 
wjwg‡UW (LBSL) Gi `„p mg_©‡bi Rb¨| Avgiv Avgv‡`i †kqvi gvwjKM‡bi m¤ú‡`i g~j¨ evov‡bvi Rb¨ ZvwjKvfy³ †kqv‡i 
wewb‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i wbR¯^ †cvU©‡dvwjIiI e¨e¯’vcbv KiwQ| 2007 m‡b ZvwjKvfy³ †kqv‡i Avgv‡`i wewb‡qvM 
†cvU©‡dvwjI 1,323.74% e„w× †c‡q 200 wgwjqb UvKvq DbœxZ nq, 2006 m‡b hv wQj 14 wgwjqb UvKv | Avgv‡`i gvwR©b FY 
†cvU©‡dvwjI 231.2% e„w×cªvß n‡q 2007 m‡b 797 wgwjqb UvKvq DbœxZ nq, hv 2006 m‡b wQj 240 wgwjqb UvKv| 

• †µwWU KvW©t- Avgiv GKgvÎ bb-e¨vswKs Avw_©K cÖwZôvb hv †`‡k †µwWU KvW© e¨emv cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| 2007 m‡b Avgv‡`i 
byZb KvW© Bmy¨ 22% e„w× cvq, mwµq KvW© e„w× cvq 29%| Avgv‡`i †µwWU KvW© †cvU©‡dvwjI 2007 m‡b 7.19% e„w× †c‡q 
199.6 wgwjqb UvKv nq, hv 2006 m‡b wQj 185.9 wgwjqb UvKv| 

• wi‡q¨j G¨v‡óU †W‡fjcvim A_©vqb t- 2007 m‡b Avgiv bZzb evRvi LyuR‡Z Avgv‡`i e¨emv‡K eûgyLxKi‡Yi Rb¨ wi‡qj 
G¨v‡óU †W‡fjcvim A_©vqb ïi“ Kwi| GB Lv‡Z Avgiv 2007 m‡b 20 wgwjqb UvKv A_©vqb Kwi| 
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2007 m‡b 9.20% G DbœxZ nq, hvi KviY Avš—R©vwZK evRv‡i R¡vjvbx †Zj, avZe, Lv`¨ `ªe¨ Ges Ab¨vb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq • IqvK© 
AW©vi A_©vqb t-  GwU jsKvevsjvi GKwU bZzb Avw_©K cY¨| evRvi my‡hvM MÖnY Ges Avgv‡`i Av‡qi LvZ‡K eûgyLx Ki‡Z 
Avgiv Iqv©K AW©v‡i A_©vqb ïi“ Kwi Ges 2007 m‡b gvÎ 60.50 wgwjqb UvKv weZiY Kwi| 

• d¨v±wis t- Af¨š—ixb Bbf‡q‡mi A_©vqb Av‡iKwU Avw_©K cY¨ hv Avgiv e¨emv eûgyLxKi‡Yi gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i e¨emv e„w× 
Ki‡Z 2007 m‡bi †kl ˆÎgvwm‡K ïi“ Kwi Ges H erm‡i Avgiv gvÎ 7.49 wgwjqb UvKv weZiY Kwi hv 2008 m‡b GKwU 
m¤¢vebvgq Avw_©K cY¨ wnmv‡e Avwe©fyZ n‡e e‡j Avkv Kwi| 

• M„n FY t- mw`”Qv _vKv m‡Ë¡I Avgiv Znwej e¨e¯’vcbvq AmvgÄ‡m¨i Kvi‡Y M„n wbg©v‡Y B”QzK e¨w³MY‡K M„n FY w`‡Z 
cvwiwb| evsjv‡`k e¨vsK cybt A_v©qb ¯‹xg cÖeZ©‡bi gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i Rb¨ `yqvi Ly‡j w`‡q‡Q Ges GZ`y‡Ï‡k¨ Avgiv M„n FY ïi“ 
Ki‡Z 2007 m‡bi †kl ˆÎgvwm‡K wfwËg~jK KvR †kl Kwi Ges e„nËi cwim‡i 2008 mb n‡Z G Lv‡Z A_©vq‡bi gva¨‡g 
mgv‡R Ae`vb ivL‡Z Avkv Kwi| 

• K‡c©v‡iU dvBb¨vÝ I G¨vWfvBRix †mev t- Avgv‡`i e¨emv eûgyLxKi‡Yi Ask wn‡m‡e Avgiv †`‡k µgea©gvb wewb‡qvM 
e¨vswKs Pvwn`v wgUv‡Z wewfbœ K‡cv©‡iU dvBb¨vÝ I wewb‡qvM †mev †hgbt jxR/FY Gi wmwÛ‡Kkb †mev, Avw_©K KvVv‡gvKiY I 
cybt KvVv‡gvKiY †mev, wmwKDwiwU G‡R›U †mev, †m‡µUvwiqvj †mev, GKwÎKiY I AwaMÖnY †mev BZ¨vw` cÖ`vb Kwi‡Z 2007 
m‡bi †kl ‰Îgvwm‡K GKwU wfbœ wefv‡Mi gva¨‡g Kvh©µg ïi“ Kwi| Avgiv 2007 m‡b K‡c©v‡iU Dc‡`óv †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 
`yBwU we‡`kx cÖwZôv‡bi mv‡_ Pzw³‡Z Ave× nB Ges wmwÛ‡Kkb dvBb¨vÝ Gi Rb¨ jxW G¨v‡iÄvi wnmv‡e KvR Ki‡Z wfwËg~jK 
KvR m¤úbœ Kwi| 

• †UªRvix cwiPvjbv t- Znwej LiP Kgv‡bvi cÖ‡Póv Ges mvaviY Dr‡mi Dci wbf©iZv Kwg‡q Znwe‡ji Dr‡mi eûgyLxKi‡Y 
2007 m‡b Avgv‡`i cÖf~Z DbœwZ mvwaZ nq| 2007 m‡bi 31†k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L Avgv‡`i †gvU †gqv`x Rgvi cwigvY wQj 
1,818.52 wgwjqb UvKv hv †gvU M„nxZ FY †cvU©‡dvwjIi 42.5% wQj|

• mvewmwWqvwi Kvh©µg t- jsKvevsjv wmwKDwiwUR wjwg‡UW Avgv‡`i GKwU cyY© gvwjKvbvi mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤úvbx hv †`‡ki 
cÖavb †eªvKv‡iR nvDR wnmv‡e Avwef©~Z n‡q‡Q| 2007 m‡b †Kv¤úvbxwU UvY©Ifv‡ii wfwË‡Z DSE I CSE G cÖ_g ¯’vb AwaKvi 
K‡i| †Kv¤úvbxi UvY©Ifvi 2007 m‡b 303.24% e„w× †c‡q 65.97 wewjqb UvKvq D‡V Av‡m hv 2006 m‡b wQj 16.36 
wewjqb UvKv Ges †Kv¤úvbxi bxU jvf 2007 m‡b 303.50% e„w× †c‡q 126.82 wgwjqb UvKvq `uvovq, hv 2006 m‡b wQj 
31.58 wgwjqb UvKv| †Kv¤úvbxwU †eªvKv‡iR, CDBL, Z_¨ I M‡elYv †mevmn cuywRevRv‡ii eûgyLx †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q|

• kvLv cwiPvjbv t- 2006 m‡bi wW‡m¤^i gv‡m PUªMÖvg kvLv †Lvjvq PUªMvg AÂ‡j e¨emv Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g kvLvwU †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 
we‡kl Ae`vb †i‡L 2007 m‡b 265.80 wgwjqb UvKvi jxR I †gqv`x FY weZiY K‡i| 

• Rb m¤ú` t- Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi cÖwZôv‡bi j¶¨ AR©‡bi Rb¨ mwVK mg‡q mwVK RvqMvq mwVK e¨w³i wb‡qvM Acwinvh©|  
jsKvevsjvq Avgiv †Kv¤úvbxi cÖwZ D”PgvÎvq AbyMZ, cÖwZkÖ“Z, GKvMÖZv I wbôvi mwnZ DbœZ †hvM¨Zvm¤úbœ, cÖhyw³MZ `¶Zv I 
†ckvMZ ¸Y m¤úbœ Rb m¤ú`‡K AvKl©Y I wbqš¿Y Ki‡Z cÖwZÁve×| jsKvevsjv P¨v‡jwÄs evRvi Ae¯’v I Pvwn`vi gy‡LvgyLx n‡Z 
GB Rbm¤ú`‡K AvKl©Yxq †eZb fvZv cÖ`v‡b, Zv‡`i cÖK…Z cÖwk¶Y cÖ`v‡b I †Kv¤úvbx‡Z cÖK…Z Kvh©¨ cwi‡ek eRvq ivLvq e× 
cwiKi| Avgiv eqm, wj½, cÖwZeÜx, ag©, RvwZ, eY© wbwe©‡k‡l PvKzix †¶‡Î mgvb my‡hv‡M wek¦vm Kwi| 2007 m‡b 14 Rb  
Kg©KZ©v‡K cÖwk¶Y †`Iqv nq Ges wKQz Kg©KZ©v‡K Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ we‡`‡k cÖwk¶‡b cVv‡bv nq| †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 
Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i Rb¨ ¯^v¯’¨exgv I Rxebexgvmn wewfbœ †mevg~jK ¯‹xg i‡q‡Q| 

• Z_¨ cÖhyw³ t- Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi †h, Z_¨ I †hvMv‡hvM cÖhyw³ nj mvdj¨ jv‡fi cÖavb Pvwe| jsKvevsjvq D”P AwfÁZv I 
cÖwk¶Y cÖvß †ckvRxexMY IT wefv‡M KvR K‡ib | Avgiv Avgv‡`i IT wefvM‡K DbœZ Ki‡Z we‡kl ¸i“Z¡ cÖ`vb Kwi| eZ©gv‡b 
jsKvevsjvq me©vaywbK †µwWU KvW© mdUIqvi Av‡Q hv KvW© cÖwµqv cÖ`vb Ki‡Z c~Y© my‡hvMmyweav mn m¾vK…Z| Avgv‡`i GKwU 
wfbœ gv‡P©›U e¨vswKs mdUIqvi Av‡Q; hv gv‡P©›U e¨vswKs e¨emv I Avw_©K cÖwµqvi h_vh_ e¨e¯’vcbvq wb‡qvwRZ| mgwš^Z jxR I 
GKvDw›Us mdUIqviI †Kv¤úvbx‡Z i‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvbx‡Z byZb fv‡e ms‡hvwRZ d¨v±wis I M„n A_©vqb e¨emv cÖwµqv A‡Uv‡gU 
Ki‡Z wewfbœ mdUIqvi msMÖn cÖwµqvaxb Av‡Q| 2008 m‡b Avgv‡`i cÖavb j¶¨ IT †ckvRxexi Dbœq‡bi m‡½ m‡½ mdUIqvi I 
WvUv‡e‡Ri cwiPvjbv I wbivcËvi mgš^q I †K›`ªxq †bUIqvwK©s wbwðZ Kiv|

SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv
e¨emv cwiPvjbvi mgq Avgiv me mgqB SuywKi welqwU we‡ePbvq ivwL hv Avgv‡`i wiUvY©‡K ¶wZMÖ¯’ Ki‡Z cv‡i Ges G ai‡Yi 
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SzuwK †gvKv‡ejvq we‡kl K‡i F‡Yi SzuwK, evRvi SzuwK, Zvij¨ SzwK Ges cwiPvjbvi SzuwK BZ¨vw`‡Z Avgiv `¶ SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv 
c`‡¶c‡K Kv‡R jvwM‡qwQ hv mg¯— m¤¢ve¨ ¶wZMÖ¯—Kvix welq‡K j¶¨ ivL‡e| SzuwK wbqš¿Y I eiv‡Ïi Rb¨ c_ we‡k­lY K‡i 
Avgv‡`i †kqvigvwjKM‡Yi m‡e©v”P wiUvY© wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ mve©¶wYK ZË¡veavb, gyj¨vqY, wbix¶v Kvh©µg MÖnY mn wewfbœ SzuwK `~i 
Ki‡Z Avgv‡`i 4wU KwgwU wb‡qvwRZ Av‡Q †hgb †µwWU KwgwU, gv‡P©›U e¨vswKs KwgwU, G‡mU GÛ jvBwewjwU g¨v‡bR‡g›U KwgwU 
hv Ae`vb ivL‡Q †kqvigvwjKM‡Yi m¤ú` e„w×KiY wel‡q Kvh©Ki SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv †KŠk‡j| SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi Dci wfbœ cÖwZ‡e`b 
22 c„ôvq cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

Avw_©K djvdj, cÖ¯—vweZ jf¨vsk I jf¨vs‡ki Dc‡hvRb 
Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx 2006 m‡bi 70.15 wgwjqb UvKvi Kic~e© gybvdvi wecix‡Z 2007 m‡b 189.05 wgwjqb UvKv Kic~e© gybvdv 
AR©b K‡i hv c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 169.49% †ekx| KicieZ©x gybvdv 2006 m‡bi 70.39 wgwjqb UvKv n‡Z 62.51% e„w× 
†c‡q 2007 m‡b 114.39 wgwjqb UvKvq `uvwo‡q‡Q| `kg eQi c~wZ©i m‡½ m‡½ Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvbxi Rb¨ 2007 mb GKwU 
gvBjdjK wn‡m‡e wPwýZ n‡q‡Q KviY GB eQi †Kv¤úvbx D‡j­L‡hvM¨ Kg© mvdj¨ AR©b K‡i‡Q| Avw_©K evRv‡ii mvgwMÖK `¶Zv, 
†Kv¤úvbxi eZ©gvb Kvh©Kix Ae¯’v Ges †Kv¤úvbxi fwel¨r wewb‡qvM my‡hv‡Mi we‡ePbvq cwiPvjK cl©` 15% bM` jf¨vsk Ges 
10% †evbvm jf¨vsk A_©vr cÖwZ 10 (`k)wU †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z 1 (GK)wU †kqvi jf¨vsk †NvlYv K‡i‡Qb|

cwiPvjKMY 2007 m‡bi Avw_©K djvd‡ji wbb¥iƒc wi‡cvU© `vwLj Ges Dc‡hvRb mycvwik K‡ib:

cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ…©K Dc‡hvR‡bi Rb¨ mycvwik:

cÖavb cwiPvjb I Avw_©K DcvË 
wmwKDwiwUR G¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/cÖkvmb/02-08, ZvwiL: 20 
†deª“qvix, 2006, Abyhvqx MZ cuvP erm‡ii cÖavb Acv‡iwUs I Avw_©K DcvË 31-33 c„ôvq †`Lv‡bv nj|

AwewjK…Z jvf e¨env‡ii cwiKíbv
wbqwgZ e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ cÖwZ ermi †Kv¤úvbxi Znwe‡ji cÖ‡qvRb nq| bZzb wewb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ Znwe‡ji †hvMvb  
Ges fwel¨‡Z m¤¢ve¨ Li‡Pi Rb¨ Znwe‡ji †hvMv‡bi D‡Ï‡k¨ AwewjK…Z jvf †_‡K cÖvß Znwej e¨envi Kiv n‡e hv 1994 m‡bi 
†Kv¤úvbx AvB‡bi Zdwmj 1 Gi †i¸‡jkb 100 Gi AvIZvq ¶gZv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| AwaKš‘ Ae¨eüZ Znwe‡ji gva¨‡g GKwU 
hyw³msMZ †WU-BKzwqwU AbycvZ  wbqš¿b Kiv n‡e hv‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi FY MÖn‡Yi ¶gZv e„w× cv‡e|

RvZxq ivR¯^ Lv‡Z Ae`vb 
miKvi‡K ivR¯^ Avq MV‡b mnvqZvi Rb¨ Ges Gi gva¨‡g †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ jsKvevsjv dvBb¨vÝ wbqwgZ RvZxq 
ivR¯^ Lv‡Z Ki Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i wewfbœ Dr‡m AvqKi I f¨vU KZ©‡bi gva¨‡g Ges †Kv¤úvbxi Av‡qi Dci †h AvqKi ZvI Rgv 
cÖ`vb K‡i| 2007 m‡b †Kv¤úvbx 87.91 wgwjqb UvKv K‡ii Rb¨ cÖwfkb K‡i|

AvqKi cieZ©x †gvU gybvdv  	 UvKv	 114,386,461

Aew›UZ gybvdv †RiK…Z	 UvKv	 6,172,732

e›Ub‡hvM¨ gybvdv 	 UvKv	 120,559,193

mswewae× wiRvf© (†gvU jv‡fi 20%) 	 UvKv	 (22,877,292)

cÖ¯—vweZ jf¨vsk

	 bM` jf¨vsk 15% nv‡i	 UvKv	 (52,500,000)

	 ÷K jf¨vsk 10% nv‡i	 UvKv	 (35,000,000)

	 (A_©¨vr cÖwZ 10wU †kqv‡ii Rb¨ 1wU †kqvi) 	

Aew›UZ gybvdv †RiK…Z 	 UvKv	 10,181,902



48

`„wófw½ 
RvZxq A_©bxwZi Kvh© `¶Zv ch©vqµ‡g e„w× cv‡”Q hv 2007 Avw_©K erm‡iI Pvjy wQj hw`I AwaK Avf¨š—ixY g~j¨ nvi, AwaKZi 
Avg`vbx e¨q, w¯’iMwZi ißvwb Av‡qi Kvi‡Y A_©bxwZi Dci Pvc w`b w`b e„w× cv‡”Q| †h‡nZz Avw_©K cÖwZôvbmg~n evwYwR¨K 
e¨vsK KZ…©K jxR e¨emv ïi“ Kivi Kvi‡Y cÖPÛ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi m¤§yLxb n‡”Q, †m‡nZz Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx cuywR evRvi e¨emv 
Kvh©µg, wewb‡qvM e¨vswKs I K‡c©v‡iU A_©vq‡bi Dci AwaK ¸i“Z¡ Av‡iv‡ci gva¨‡g Gi wewb‡qv‡Mi c×wZ eûg~LxKiY I  
m¤cÖmviY Ki‡e| GwU we‡ePbvq †i‡L Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx wewfbœ wefvM KZ…©K avh©K…Z j¶gvÎv Ges evwYwR¨K D‡Ïk¨ nvwm‡ji 
Rb¨ BwZg‡a¨B h_vh_ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK †KŠkj MÖnY K‡i‡Q| bZzb D™¢vweZ Ges AcÖwZ‡iva¨ evRvi Kvh©µg Pvjv‡bvi gva¨‡g 
Avgv‡`i †cvU©‡dvwjI‡Z gvbm¤úbœ m¤ú` AvK…óKiY Ges eZ©gvb †cvU‡dvwjIi gvb DbœZKiY Kiv n‡e| Avgv‡`i e¨emv 
eûg~LxKiY I m¤cÖmvi‡Yi Ask wnmv‡e Avgiv wmwKDwiwU I G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡b Av‡e`b K‡iwQ m¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv †Kv¤úvbxi Rb¨ 
hv jsKvevsjv dvBb¨vÝ wjt Gi A½ cÖwZôvb n‡e|

¯^xK…wZ
Avgv‡`i AK¬vš— cÖ‡Póvi cyi®‹vi wn‡m‡e bb-e¨vswKs dvBb¨vwÝqvj †m±‡i 2006 m‡bi DrK…ó evwl©©K wi‡cvU© cÖKv‡ki Rb¨ Ges 
evwl©K wbix¶v wnmv‡ei Rb¨ Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvUvW© GKvDb‡U›Um Ae evsjv‡`k (AvBwmGwe) KZ…©K Avgv‡`i‡K Z…Zxq cyi®‹vi 
cÖ`vb Kiv nq|

Avcbviv †R‡b Lywk n‡eb †h, Avgv‡`i mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤úvbx jsKvevsjv wmwKDwiwUR wjwg‡UW 2005, 2006, 2007 m‡b 
UvY©Ifv‡ii †¶‡Î cÖ_g nIqvq PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW (wmGmB) KZ©„K cyi¯‹…Z n‡q‡Q Ges 2006 I 2007 m‡bi Rb¨ 
XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW (wWGmB) KZ…©KI Uvb© Ifv‡ii †¶‡Î cÖ_g nIqvq cyi¯‹…Z nq|

†kqvi‡nvwìs Gi aiY
wmBwmÕi cÖÁvcb bs GmBwm/ wmGgAviAviwmwW/ 2006-158/ cÖkvmb 02-08, ZvwiL 2006 Gi 20 †deª“qvix, aviv-2 (†K) 
Abyhvqx †kqvi †nvwìs Gi aiY mshyw³-2 G †`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q|

cwiPvjK‡`i wbe©vPb
†Kv¤úvbxi msNwewai 98 bs wewa Abyhvqx Rbve †gvnv¤§` G gCb, Rbve wnmvg Avj Iqvi&ivK, Rbve wgR©v BRvR Avn&‡g` Ges 
Rbve Zvn&wmbyj nK Aemi MÖnY K‡ib Ges †hvM¨ nIqvq Zv‡`i‡K cybtwbe©vP‡bi mycvwik Kiv nq|

cl©` mfv I Dcw¯’wZ 
2007 m‡b cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i PviwU mfv AbywôZ nq| cwiPvjK‡`i Dcw¯’wZ mshyw³-1 G †`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q|

wbix¶K 
†Kv¤úvbxi `kg mvaviY mfvq †gmvm© AvKbvweb, PvUvW© GKvDb‡U›Um&‡K cieZx© mvaviY mfvi mgq ch©š— ewntwbix¶K wnmv‡e 
wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Kiv nq Ges cybt wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ Dchy³ nIqvq Zviv wbix¶K wnmv‡e KvR Kivi AvMÖn cÖKvk Kivi †cÖw¶‡Z 
Zv‡`i‡K c~bt wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik Kiv nq|

K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý cwicvjb-Gi Dci cÖwZ‡e`b 
wmwKDwiwUR G¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/cÖkvmb/02-08, ZvwiL: 20 
†deª“qvix, 2006, Gi  5 bs avivi Av‡jv‡K †Kv¤úvbxi cwicvj‡bi Ae¯’v mshyw³-3 G cÖ`k©b Kiv nj|

AwZwi³ ms‡hvRbv 
  Avw_©K weeiY hv e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c¶ KZ©„K ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q Zv‡Z cwi®‹vifv‡e †Kv¤úvbxi mvwe©K Ae¯’v, Gi cwiPvjbvi 

djvdj, bM`vb cÖevn Ges mgZvi cwieZ©b Dc¯’vwcZ n‡q‡Q|
†Kv¤úvbxi wnmv‡ei LvZvcÎ h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y Kiv n‡q‡Q|
h_vh_ wnmv‡ei bxwZ avivevwnKfv‡e cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Avw_©K weeiY ˆZwi‡Z Ges wnmv‡ei cÖv°jb hyw³msMZ I mwVK  
wePv‡ii Dci wfwË K‡i ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q|
Avš—R©vwZK wnmv‡ei gvb, hv evsjv‡`‡k cÖ‡hvR¨ Zv Avw_©K weeiY ˆZwi‡Z cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q|
Avf¨š—ixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v mwVK I mnRfv‡e mvRv‡bv Ges Zv Kvh©Kifv‡e ev¯—evqb I ZË¡veavqb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
†Kv¤úvbxi Pjgvb cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e Pjvi wel‡q †Kvb D‡j­L‡hvM¨ m‡›`n †bB| 

•

•
•

•
•
•
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¯^xKv‡ivw³
cwiPvjbv cl©` Zv‡`i m¤§vwbZ MÖvnK, AvgvbZKvix, FYMÖnxZv, e¨vsKvi, e¨emvqx, ïfvKv•Lxmn mKj Askx`viMY‡K Zuv‡`i 
wbiew”Qbœ mg_©b I mn‡hvMxZvi Rb¨ ü`q wbsov‡bv cÖksmv I K…ZÁZv cÖKvk Ki‡Qb| cwiPvjK cl©` evsjv‡`k e¨vsK, 
wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (GmBwm), XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ (wWBwm), PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÄ (wmBwm), †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U 
÷K †Kv¤úvbxR I dvg©m&, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW© (GbweAvi) Ges Ab¨vb¨ wbqš¿K ms¯’vi cÖwZ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk Ki‡Qb Zuv‡`i mvnvh¨ 
mn‡hvwMZv I g~j¨evb c_ cÖ`k©b Ges civg‡k©i  Rb¨ hv mg‡q mg‡q †Kv¤úvbx‡K Zuviv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb| cl©` †Kv¤úvbxi wbix¶K 
†gmvm© AvKbvweb, PvUvW© G¨vKv‡›U›Um&‡K ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Q,Zv‡`i mgq g‡Zv wbix¶vi KvR myôfv‡e mgvwßi Rb¨| cwiPvjbv cl©` 
†Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbv I Gi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i Zv‡`i K‡Vvi cwikªg, AgvwqK †mev I Drm‡M©i Rb¨I ab¨ev` 
Rvbv‡”Qb|
 
cwi‡k‡l cwiPvjbv cl©` m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY‡K ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Qb Ges Zv‡`i‡K wbðqZv w`‡”Qb †h, jsKvevsjvi wfwË 
AviI  kw³kvjx Ges Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g Zv‡`i weË-ˆefe evov‡bvi cÖwµqv Ae¨nZ ivL‡eb hvi Dci m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi 
Av¯’v i‡q‡Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡¶,

†gvnv¤§` G. gCb
†Pqvig¨vb|
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Board of Directors' meeting held during 2007 and attendance by each Director;-

Composition of the Board	 Meeting held	 Attended

Mr Mohammad A Moyeen	 4	 4

Mr Edgar Gunatunge	 4	 1

Mr Anil S Amarasuriya	 4	 2

Mr Hesham Al-Warraq	 4	 2

Mr Mahbubul Anam	 4	 4

Mr Mirza Ejaz Ahmed	 4	 4

Mr Farman R. Chowdhury	 4	 2

Mrs Jasmine Sultana	 4	 2

Mr B W Kundanmal	 4	 3

(Alternate Director of Mrs Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal)

Mrs Iffat Huque	 4	 4

(Alternate Director of Mr Tahsinul Huque)

Note: Directors who could not attend meetings were granted leave of absence by the Board.

a)  Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other related party: 

	 	 Name	 Relation	 	             Shares Held (nos.)

	 	 Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka	 	 Related Party	 	                  8,000,000
 

b)  Directors, Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal 		

      Audit and their spouse and minor children:  

 	 	 Name	 	 Shares Held (nos.)

	 	 Director: 

	 	 Mr Mohammad A Moyeen	 	 1,497,318

	 	 Mr Edgar Gunatunge	 Nominee of Sampath Bank Limited	 8,000,000

	 	 Mr Anil S Amarasuriya	 Nominee of Sampath Bank Limited 	

 	 	  

	 	 Mr Hesham Al-Warraq	 Nominee of First Gulf Asia Holdings Limited 	 4,000,000

	 	 Mr Mahbubul Anam	 	 1,497,319

	 	 Mr Mirza Ejaz Ahmed	 Nominee of SSC Holdings Limited 	 1,000,000

	 	 Mr Farman R Chowdhury	 Nominee of ONE Bank Limited  	 4,000,000

	 	 Mrs Jasmine Sultana	 	    500,000

	 	 Mr B W Kundanmal	 Alternate Director of 

  	 	 	 Mrs Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal	 3,005,363

	 	 Mrs Iffat Huque	 Alternate Director of  	

	 	 	 Mr Tahsinul Huque	 1,500,000

	 	  	 	

Annexure 1

Annexure 2 

Board Meeting and Attendance

Shareholding Pattern as on December 31, 2007
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	 Name	 	 Shares Held (nos.)

	 CEO/Managing Director,  Company Secretary, CFO, Head of Internal Audit:

	 Mr Mafizuddin Sarker	 Managing Director	 None

	 Mr AKM Kamruzzaman, FCMA, MBA	 Company Secretary	 None

	 Mr Quamrul Islam	 Chief Financial Officer	 None

	 Mr Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, ACA	 Head of Internal Audit	 None

c)	Executives (Top five salaried employees of the company, other than Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and Head 

of Internal Audit 	

					Designation 																																																													         	Name                                                                      Shares Held (nos.) 

	 Sr Executive Vice President	 A Malek Shamsher	 None

	 Sr Vice President	 Ahmed Zafrul Hasan	 None

	 Vice President	 Mr Khurshed Alam	 None

	 Asst Vice President	 Mr AKM Rezaul Karim	 None

	 Asst Vice President	 Mr Sheik Mohammad Fuad	 None

d) Shareholding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the company:
 

	 Name of Shareholder	 Percentage	         	 	 	             Shares Held (nos.)

	 Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka	 22.86%	 8,000,000

	 First Gulf Asia Holdings Limited, KSA	 11.42%	 4,000,000

	 ONE Bank Limited	 11.42%	 4,000,000
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Status of Compliance of Corporate Governance
Status of compliance on Corporate Governance with the conditions imposed by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission's Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006 issued under Section 
2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

Condition No. Title Compliance Status

Complied Not-Complied

Explanation for
non-compliance
with the
condition

Condition
will be complied
with shortly

1.1 Board's size

1.2 (i) Independent Director

1.3 Chairman of the Board & Chief  Executive Officer

1.2 (ii) Independent  Directors' Appointment

1.4 The Directors' Report to the Shareholders

1.4 (b) Maintenance of Proper Books of Accounts

1.4 (c) Consistency in application of appropriate 
accounting policies in preparation of Financial 
Statements

1.4 (d) IASs as applicable in Bangladesh, followed in FS 
preparation and any departure adequately 
disclosed

1.4 (e) Soundness of Internal Control system and 
effectively implemented and monitored  

1.4 (f) No significant doubts upon its ability to 
continue as a going concern  

1.4 (g) Significant deviations from last year in 
Operating Results  

1.4 (h) Key Operation and Financial data in last three 
preceding years

1.4 (j) Number of Board Meeting held during the year 
and attendance by each director  

1.4 (k) Pattern of Shareholdings  

2.1 Appointment of:
a) Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
b) Head of Internal Audit
c) Company Secretary

1.4 (i) If the Company not Declared Dividend 

1.4 (a) Report of Fairness of state of affairs, the results 
of operations, cash flows and changes in equity

Annexure 3
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Condition No. Title Compliance Status

Complied Not-Complied

Explanation for
non-compliance
with the
condition

Inclusion
of independent
director will be
complied with
shortly

No such incidence

No such incidence

No such incidence

2.2 Requirement to attend Board meeting :-

a) Chief Financial Officer (CFO))

b) Company Secretary

3.00 Audit Committee
3.1 (i) Composition of Audit Committee

3.1 (iii) Fill the Casual Vacancy in Audit Committee

3.2 Chairman of the Audit Committee

3.1 (ii) Appointment of Audit Committee members & 
inclusion of Independent Directors

3.2 (i) Selection of Chairman

3.2 (ii) Qualification of the Chairman

3.3 Reporting of the Audit Committee

3.3.2 Reporting to the Authorities

3.3.1 (i) Reporting its activities to the Board of Directors

3.3.1 (ii)

3.3.1 (ii) (a)

3.3.1 (ii) (b)

3.3.1 (ii) (c)

3.3.1 (ii) (d)

Report to the Board by the Audit Committee on:
   

Conflicts of Interest
   
Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity 
or material defect in the Internal control 
System 
  
Suspected Infringements of Laws including 
securities-related laws, rules and regulations 
  
Any other matter 

3.4 Reporting to the Shareholders and General 
Investors

4.00 (i) Appraisal of Valuation Services or Fairness 
Opinions

4.00 External/Statutory Auditors

4.00 (ii) Financial Information System design & Implementation

4.00 (iv) Broker-dealer Service

4.00 (iii) Book Keeping or Other Service related to 
Financial Statements

4.00 (v) Actuarial Service

4.00 (v) Internal Audit Services
4.00 (v) Any Other Services that Audit Committee 

determines
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Report of the Activities of Audit Committee of the Board
as per Securities and Exchange Commission Notification

The Audit Committee of LankaBangla consists of three (3) directors, they are

	 Mr Mirza Ejaz Ahmed	 Chairman

 	 Mr Mahbubul Anam	 Member

  	 Mr Farman R Chowdhury	 Member

During the year 2007, the Committee held four (4) meetings in which the following issues are deliberated;-

Review of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2007

Review of the CRR and SLR maintenance following the Bangladesh Bank guidelines

Review of the documentation procedures of lease and loans

Review of the approval, issuing and documentation of credit cards

Review of the internal control policy and operational risk of the Merchant Banking Division

Approval of the departmental control function checklist as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines as well as procedure 

approved by the Board of Directors

Approval of the internal audit manual and job description of Internal Auditor

Review and approval of data back-up procedure

Review of process flow of credit card issuance

Review of the IT setup of the company and approval of intensive IT Audit by the external consultants.

Approval of Internal Audit Plan for 2008

Reporting:

The findings and recommendations of the Internal Audit have been reported to the Audit Committee as well as to the 

Board of Directors. The minutes of each meeting of the Committee were circulated among the members of the Audit 

Committee.

Mirza Ejaz Ahmed

Chairman

Audit Committee



Audited Financial Statements
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Auditors' Report
To the Shareholders of LankaBangla Finance Limited

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of LankaBangla Finance Limited as of 31 December 2007 and the 

related Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity and Notes to the Financial 

Statements for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that 

we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 

material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe 

that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements, referred to above, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting 

Standards, give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as of 31 December 2007 and of the results of 

its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act, 1994, Financial 

Institutions Act, 1993, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank 

and other applicable laws and regulations as well as practice followed by Non Banking Financial Institutions.

We also report that:

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared 

from our examination of those books;

the company's Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by the report are in agreement with the 

books of account maintained by the company and examined by us;

the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh 

Bank to the extent applicable to the company;

adequate provisions have been made for leases and advances which are in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

the company has complied with the relevant laws pertaining to reserves and maintenance of liquid assets;

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

the expenditures incurred for the year under audit were for the purpose of the company's business.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f )

g)

h)

Dhaka
March 18, 2008

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants
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	 	 	 31.12. 2007	 31.12.2006
I.   SOURCES OF FUNDS 	 Notes	 Taka	 Taka	
1.  Shareholders' Fund       
	 a)  Share capital	 3	 350,000,000	 350,000,000
	 b)  Reserve & surplus	 4	 47,309,193	 20,422,733
	 c)  Proposed dividend	 	 87,500,000	 35,000,000

     Shareholders' Equity	 	 484,809,193	 405,422,733            
2.  Long-term Loan - net of current maturity          
	 Long term loans	 5	 1,193,799,312	 557,189,153
3.  Long-term liability - net of current maturity	 	 475,083,355	 230,079,620
      	 a) Lease rental advances	 6	 61,532,387	 41,600,195
     	 b) Liability under finance lease	 7	 566,770	 2,414,371
      	 c) Term deposits	 8	 411,085,974	 185,831,000
      	 d) Term finance deposits	 	 1,898,224	 234,054            
4.  Deferred liability-employee gratuity	 9	 6,360,815	 4,408,153            
5.  Deferred tax liability/(asset)	 10	 (1,513,626)	 (1,177,397)            
6.  Interest suspense account	 11	 25,694,531	 9,338,983
	 	 	 	 2,184,233,580	 1,205,261,245
II.  APPLICATION OF FUND                       
1.  Fixed assets          
	 a)  At cost	 	 104,809,413	 98,049,728
   	 b)  Less: Accumulated depreciation	 	 72,257,949	 59,180,375
   	 c)  Net Block      	 12	 32,551,464	 38,869,353            
2.  Lease portfolio	 	 1,164,516,158	 896,054,291
      	 Net investment in leases-net of current maturity	 13	 1,080,714,585	 782,849,222
      	 Advance against leases	 14	 83,801,573	 113,205,069            
3.  Term finance-net of current maturity	 15	 714,532,179	 194,065,559            
4.  Investment	 16(a)	 111,497,790	 50,999,000            
5.  Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses 	 17	 (93,419,875)	 (40,075,434)            
6.  Current assets	 	 3,184,381,879	 1,544,203,659
   	 a)  Margin loan against share trading	 18	 797,165,016	 240,701,162
   	 b)  Short term finance	 	 405,104,770	 111,278,903
   	 c)  Investment in marketable securities	 16(b)	 200,422,107	 14,068,260
   	 d)  Trade receivables and advances	 19	 335,808,262	 276,315,173
   	 e)  Prepayments & other receivables	 20	 286,387,656	 137,836,939
   	 f )  Current maturity of lease & term finance	 21	 823,811,617	 470,307,380
   	 g)  Amounts due from related companies	 22	 -	 68,195,115
   	 h)  Cash and cash equivalent	 23	 335,682,451	 225,500,727            
7.  Less: Current liabilities & provisions	 	 2,929,826,015	 1,478,855,184
	 a)  Current maturity of long term borrowings, deposits & advances	 24	 1,914,022,170	 858,633,839
	 b)  Short term borrowings	 25	 698,427,194	 505,100,765
	 c)  Payables and accrued expenses	 26	 236,762,482	 110,120,580
	 d)  Unpaid Dividend	 	 614,169	 -
	 e)  Provision for taxation	 27	 80,000,000	 5,000,000

8.  Net current assets (6-7)	 	 254,555,864	 65,348,475

	  	 	 	 2,184,233,580	 1,205,261,245            
The annexed notes form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.            

Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2007

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 
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	 	 	 2007	 2006
	 	 	 Notes	 Taka	 Taka
Operating Revenue        
         
	 Fund based activities	 	 462,476,371	 253,790,924
	 Interest income from leases	 28	 220,137,271	 116,429,433
	 Interest during the construction period	 	 29,480,076	 40,177,345
	 Interest income from term finance	 29	 109,141,760	 24,953,064
	 Income from credit card	 30	 61,604,426	 56,020,853
	 Interest income from short term lending	 	 42,046,451	 16,210,229
	 Interest income from factoring	 	 66,387	 -

	 Fee based activities	 	 111,921,802	 64,383,251
	 Merchant commission of credit card	 31	 3,236,365	 4,425,105
	 Membership fees of credit card	 32	 7,057,800	 7,714,550
	 Income from co-branding of credit card	 33	 1,868,556	 4,399,954
	 Other operational income from credit card	 34	 7,111,700	 5,420,865
	 Gain on sale of shares	 35	 56,740,712	 1,208,711
	 Other operational income	 36	 35,906,669	 41,214,066
        
Total Operating Revenue	 	 574,398,173	 318,174,175
        
Less: Operating Expenses	 	 459,184,709	 248,473,427
	 General and administrative expenses	 37	 70,490,264	 59,664,497
	 Depreciation/amortization on own and leased asset	 38	 12,610,789	 15,801,183
	 Financial expenses	 39	 325,144,694	 148,919,887
	 Other operational expenses	 40	 -	 101,392
	 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses	 41	 48,360,328	 14,997,254
	 Deferred expenditure written-off	 42	 -	 1,959,244
	 Sampath Bank management & consultancy fee	 43	 2,578,634	 7,029,970
        
Operating Profit for the year	 	 115,213,464	 69,700,748
        
	 Profit on Merchant banking operation	 	 73,836,768	 447,530
   	 (as per separate profit and loss account enclosed)        
        
Net Profit before Taxation for the year 	 	 189,050,232	 70,148,278
        
Less: Provision for income tax/deferred tax expense (income)	 44	 74,663,771	 (238,345)
            Provision for income tax	 	 75,000,000	 -
            Deferred tax expense/(income)	 	 (336,229	 (238,345)
Net Profit after Taxation for the year	 	 114,386,461	 70,386,623
        
Earning Per Share (EPS)	 45	 3.27	 2.56
        

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.        
  

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended December 31, 2007

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants
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	 	 	 2007	 2006
	 	 	 Notes	 Taka	 Taka	
Operating revenue       
	 Underwriting commission	 	  390,750	 80,579
	 Interest income from margin trading	 46	 121,825,882	 19,840,271
	 Portfolio management income  (IPA)	 	 56,330,868	 1,862,622
	 	 	 	  178,547,500	 21,783,472
Less: Operating Expenses        
	 General and administrative expenses	 37	  4,578,392	 2,700,705
	 Depreciation/amortization on own and leased asset	 38	 466,785	 338,001
	 Financial expenses	 39	 93,615,989	 16,627,526
	 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses	 41	 5,047,874	 957,527
	 Deferred expenditure written-off	 42	  -	 155,119
	 Sampath Bank management & consultancy fee	 43	 1,001,692	 557,064
	 	 	 	 104,710,732	 21,335,942

        
Profit/(Loss) transferred to combined profit and loss account 	 	 73,836,768	 447,530

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account ( Merchant Banking Wing)     
     

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended December 31, 2007

Merchant Banking Operation

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008



61

	 	 	 2007	 2006
	 	 	 	 Taka	 Taka	
a. Cash Flows from Operating Activities      
Receipt from operational revenues	 	 734,766,579	 371,608,748
Interest payments	 	 (320,175,755)	 (165,720,914)
Cash payment to employees and suppliers	 	 (45,147,934)	 (33,625,569)
	 	 	 	 369,442,890	 172,262,265
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets :      
Payment against  lease assets	 	 (908,344,893)	 (735,032,238)
Short term lending	 	 (293,825,867)	 (17,333,112)
Term Finance	 	 (668,280,043)	 (247,908,328)
Credit card receivables	 	 315,383,811	 282,583,366
Investment in shares	 	 (186,353,847)	 (6,956,731)
Margin loan to portfolio investor	 	 (556,463,854)	 (37,618,666)
Accounts receivable and advance	 	 (33,797,369)	 (190,311,440)
Increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities :      
Receipt of lease rental in advance & term deposits	 	 25,565,782	 28,405,168
Accounts payables	 	 (49,516,784)	 (151,743,009)
	 	 	 	 (2,355,633,064)	 (1,075,914,990)
Net cash from operating activities	 	 (1,986,190,174)	 (903,652,725)
       
b.  Cash flows from investing activities      
Purchase of fixed assets	 	 (6,759,685)	 (6,222,742)
Disposal of fixed assets	 	 -	 22,000 
Net cash from investing activities	 	 (6,759,685)	 (6,200,742)
       
c.  Cash flows from financing activities      
Proceeds from issuance of share capital	 	 - 	 90,000,000
Draw down of long term loans	 	 1,240,000,000	 713,193,035
Repayment of term loans	 	 (384,077,176)	 (217,249,520)
Term deposits	 	 1,056,769,516	 252,344,647
Net draw down of short term loan	 	 193,326,429	 136,555,623
Payment of finance lease liabilities	 	 (2,920,067)	 (6,410,117)
Net cash flow from financing activities	 	 2,103,098,702	 968,433,668
       
d. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents	 	 32,881	 (976,660)
       
Net Cash and Cash Equivalent Surplus for the year (a+b+c+d)	 	 110,181,724	 57,603,541
Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year	 	 225,500,727	 167,897,186
Cash and Cash Equivalent at end of the year	 	 335,682,451	 225,500,727
       

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended December 31, 2007

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008
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Statement of changes in Shareholders' Equity
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Balance as at January 01,2007  350,000,000 14,250,000 35,000,000 6,172,732 405,422,732

Items involved in changes in Equity

Net profit for the year - - - 114,386,461 114,386,461

Appropriation to statutory reserve -  22,877,291 -  (22,877,291) -

Payment dividend - - (35,000,000) - (35,000,000)

Proposed dividend:

Stock dividend (10%) - - 35,000,000 -

Cash dividend (15%) - - 52,500,000 -

(35,000,000)

(52,500,000)

Balance as at December 31,2007 350,000,000 37,127,291 87,500,000 10,181,902 484,809,193

Particulars Share Capital
Statutory
Reserve

Proposed
Dividend

Retained
Earnings

Total

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008

Figures are in Taka
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2007

1.00

1.01

1.02

1.03

2.00

2.01

2.02

Legal Status and Nature of the Company

Domicile, Legal From and Country of Operation

LankaBangla Finance Limited (here in after referred to as LankaBangla or the Company), a joint venture non-

banking financial institution, was incorporated in Bangladesh on 05 November 1996 as a Public Limited Company 

under the Companies Act, 1994 and in the name 'Vanik Bangladesh Limited'. It started commercial operation in 

the year 1997 obtaining license from Bangladesh Bank under the Financial Institutions Act, 1993. LankaBangla also 

obtained license from Securities and Exchange Commission vide No. MB-1.064/98-05 to operate in the Capital 

Market as Merchant Banker. Subsequently it was renamed as LankaBangla Finance Limited on 27 April 2005. The 

Company went for public issue in 2006 and its shares are listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and 

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited on October 17, 2006 and October 31, 2006 respectively.

Subsidiary Company

The Company has a subsidiary company named "LankaBangla Securities Ltd" (formerly Vanik Bangladesh 

Securities Limited) with an equity interest of 99.998% (11,049,779 shares of Tk.10 each totaling Tk. 110,497,790) 

in the subsidiary company. The subsidiary is a private limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 

1994. The principal activity of the subsidiary is to deal with the securities as broker in the capital market having 

membership no. 132 with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and 91 with Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

Company's Activities

The activities of the company include services broadly classified as fee based and fund based services:

Fee based services include credit card membership fees, merchants commission , underwriting of 

securities, IPOs, Portfolio Management, corporate financial services etc.

Fund based services include Lease Finance, Term Finance, Real Estate Finance, Hire Purchase, Credit Card 

Operation, etc.

LankaBangla also provides brokerage services through its 99.998% owned subsidiary company 

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosure have been made in accordance with the 

requirements of the Financial Institution Act, 1993, The Companies Act, 1994, The securities and Exchange 

rules, 1987, Guideline from Bangladesh Bank, the Listing Regulation of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange, 

Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) and other applicable laws and regulations.

No adjustment has been made for inflationary factors affecting these financial statements since Historical Cost 

Convention is followed.

Accounting for Leases

The company, through implementation of BAS 17, has been following the finance lease method for accounting 

of lease incomes. The aggregate lease receivables including un-guaranteed residual value are recorded as 
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2.03

2.04

2.04

2.4.1

2.4.2

gross lease receivables while the excess of gross lease receivables over the total acquisition cost and interest 

during the acquisition period of lease assets, constitutes the unearned lease income. Initial direct cost (if any) 

in respect of lease are charged in the year in which such cost are incurred.

The unearned lease income is usually amortized to revenue on a monthly basis over the lease term yielding a 

constant rate of return over the period. Unrealized income is suspended, in compliance with the requirements 

of circular issued by the DFIM of Bangladesh Bank.

Accounting for Term Finance
 

Books of accounts of term finance operation are maintained based on the accrual method of accounting. 

Outstanding loans, along with the accrued interest thereon, for short-term finance, and unrealised principal for 

long-term finance are accounted for as term finance assets of the company. Interest earnings are recognised as 

operational revenue periodically.

Merchant banking operation

Merchant Banking operation includes the services of issue management, portfolio management, underwriting 

of shares and securities advisory services, as outlined in Securities and Exchange Commission (Merchant 

Banker and Portfolio Manager) Rules 1996. Accordingly profit and loss account of merchant baking operation 

includes revenue from issue management, portfolio management, underwriting of shares, shows separately as 

required by the Regulations of Securities and Exchange Commission.

Recognition of Fixed Assets

Assets acquired under own finance

These are recognized initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance 

with the BAS 16, Property Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price 

and any direct cost attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. 

Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into use, such as repairs and maintenance is normally 

charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be clearly 

demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefit expected to be 

obtained from the assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the assets. Software and all up 

gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant 

additional benefits.

Assets acquired under finance lease

Assets acquired under finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets at the lower of present value of 

minimum lease payments under the lease agreement and the fair value of the asset. The related obligation 

under the lease is accounted for as liability. Financial changes are located to accounting period in a manner so 

as to provide a constant rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciation on fixed assets acquired 

under lease has been charged in the accounts following the principal recovery method.
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2.05

2.5.1

2.5.2

2.5.3

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

Depreciation

Depreciation on Own Fixed Assets

Depreciation on freehold fixed assets is charged using straight-line method at the following rates starting 

from the month of acquisition of assets:
 

Furniture & fixture	 15%

Office equipment	 20%

Vehicle	 25%

No depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Depreciation/Amortization of Leased Assets

Leased assets in the use and possession of the Company are depreciated in the books of the Company over 

the lease terms. The principal portions of lease installment paid/due are charged as depreciation in the year to 

which it relates.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are initially recognized at cost including any directly attributable cost. Amortization is 

provided on a straight-line basis at 20% to write off the cost of intangible assets.

Intangible assets include software, integrated systems along with related hardware.

Segment Reporting

The company has three reportable segments namely, Lease financing operation, Merchant Banking Operation 

and Credit Card Operation, as the SEC requires us to prepare a separate profit & loss account for Merchant 

Banking Operations. Merchant Banking Operations include managing IPOs, underwriting of securities, 

portfolio management and other financial advisory services. Operating result of merchant banking operation 

has been presented separately as well as consolidated with the of the results of income from financing 

operations. LankaBangla evaluates the performance of its segment based primarily on income before taxes.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they incur in accordance with BAS 23 

"Borrowing cost".

Books of Accounts

The Company maintains its books of accounts for main business in electronic form, and a separate set of books of 

accounts for the merchant banking operation as required under the regulations of Securities and Exchange Commission.

Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions were converted into Bangladesh Taka at exchange rates ruling on the date of 

transactions, while foreign currency monetary items reported at the rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date. 

Any gain/loss resulting from foreign currency transactions was charged to the Profit & Loss Account.
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Revenue Recognition

As per BAS 18, Revenue is recognized when it was probable that the economic benefits associated with the 

transaction will flow to the Company and the amount of revenue and the cost incurred or to be incurred in 

respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Lease Financing

The Company follows the finance lease method for accounting of lease incomes in compliance with BAS 17. 

Interests are recognized as and when interest/incomes are accrued. Lease interests outstanding over 5 months 

are not recognized as revenue, and used to keep under interest suspense account. Fee based income and 

delinquent charges from lease operations are accounted for on cash basis. 

Loans and Advances

Interest on term finance is recognized when interest is accrued. No interest on loan is accounted for as revenue 

where any portion of capital or interest is in arrears for more than 5 months. Fee based income and delinquent 

charges from loan operations are accounted for on cash basis.

Credit Cards

Interests on credit card are accrued and taken to accounts upto three (3) months. Interest on credit card for 

more than three months is accounted as Interest-in-Suspense and is not added to revenues. Thereafter interest 

is recognized on cash basis reversing the suspense account. Fee based income from credit card operations are 

accounted for on accrual basis.

Other Income 

Fee based incomes other than above are recognized as income at the stage of completion of transaction when 

the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and economic benefits associated with the transaction flows 

to the company. 

Revenues from merchant banking operations are recognized following accrual basis of accounting. 

Profit or loss arising from the sale of shares are accounted for on cash basis

FDRs, if not en-cashed on due date, are considered automatically renewed with interest earned upto 

maturity date and with the equivalent current rate of interest. 

Interest suspense account

 

Lease income earned, interest on term finance overdue beyond three months period are not recognised as 

revenue and credited to interest suspense account.

Cash and Cash Equivalent and Cash Flow statement

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and fixed deposits, together with short-term highly liquid 

investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash, and that are not subject to significant risk 

of change in value.

2.10

2.10.1

2.10.2

2.10.3

2.10.4

2.10.5

2.11
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2.13

2.12

2.13.1

2.13.2

2.14

2.15

2.15.1

Overdue period
(lease, loan and advances)

1-2

3-5

6-11

12-17

18 and over

1-2

3-5

6-8

9-11

12 and over

1

5

20

50

100

Unclasified

Special Mention
Account

Sub-standard

Doubtful

Bad or Loss

Months %

Overdue period
(credit cards and receivables)

Provision required
net of eligible securities 

Classifications

The Cash flow statement is prepared using the direct method as stipulated in Bangladesh Accounting 

Standards (BAS) no. 7 "Cash Flow Statement".

Provisions for Doubtful Leases, Loans and Advances 

Provisions for classified and unclassified leases, loans, advances and credit cards receivables have been made 

as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank through FID Circular no. 08 of 2002, FID Circular no. 11 of 2005, FID 

Circular no. 03 of 2006  and other directives as applicable:

Corporate Tax

Provision for income  Tax

The Company has made income tax provision for the year 2007 as required by the Income Tax Ordinance 

1984 and the Finance Act 2007. 

Deferred Tax 

Company provides for deferred taxation using the liability method considering temporary timing differences 

arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for Financial Reporting 

purpose. Deferred tax is determined at the income tax rate prevailing at the Balance Sheet date.

In calculating deferred tax, temporary difference arising from freehold assets and liability for gratuity were 

considered. 

Investments in securities 

The investments in marketable shares are valued at lower of cost or market price.

Employee benefits

Provident Fund

The Company maintains a contributory employees Provident Fund recognized by National Board of Revenue 

for its permanent employees. The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded equally by the 

employer and the employees. Provident Fund monies are invested in Fixed Deposit with other financial 

institutions.
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Gratuity Fund

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme. Employees are entitled to gratuity benefit at the 

following rates:

Year of confirmed services   	 % of entitlement

3 years and above but less than 4 years	 50% of last basic salary

4 years and above but less than 5 years	 100% of last basic salary

5 years and above	 150% of last basic salary

The actuarial valuation has not yet been made to assess the adequacy of the liabilities provided for the scheme.

Group Life Insurance Scheme and Health Insurance

The Company has a group life insurance scheme for all of its permanent employees. It has also a health 

insurance scheme for all of its permanent employees including their spouse and children. 
  

Litigation

The company is no party to any lawsuits except those arising in the normal course of business, which were 

filed against the default clients for non-performance in loan/lease payment. The company however, provides 

adequate provisions against any doubtful payments.

Earning Per Share (EPS)

The company calculates EPS in accordance with the BAS: 33 Earning Per Share, which has been shown on the 

face of the Income Statements, and the computation is stated in Note 45.

Basic Earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no Preference 

Dividend, Minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as 

fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of 

ordinary shares issued during the year multiplied by a time weighting factor. The time-weighting factor is the 

numbers of days the specific shares are outstanding as a proportionate of the number of days in the year.

Basic earning per share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary shares 

outstanding for the year.

Diluted Earning per share

No diluted earning per share is required to be calculated for the year, as there was no scope for dilution during 

the year under review.

2.15.2

2.15.3

2.16

2.17
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Corporate Governance

The company recognizes the importance of high standards of corporate governance and corporate social 

responsibility. Through regular Board Meeting (04 meeting held in the year 2007) and documented procedures 

of independence, the company endeavors to meet the standards expected.

The company has taken note of the recently prescribed measures by the Securities and Exchange Commission 

in this regard and intends to introduce the concept of independent Director at the earliest possible 

opportunity. An Audit Committee is already in place. The Company also prohibits provision of non-audit 

services by the external auditors. The Audit committee keeps under review the independence and objectivity 

of the external auditors.

The Board is also committed to effective communication between the company and its subsidiaries, investors, 

regulators and third party interests.

Risk and uncertainty for use of estimates (Provisions)

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses, 

assets and liabilities and disclosure requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and the date of 

the financial statements. Due to inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates, actual result reported 

could differ from those estimates.

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by BAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 

Assets, provisions are recognized in the following situations: -

When the company has an obligation as result of past events;

When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 

the obligation; and

Reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the operation.

Events after the balance sheet date

All materials events occurring after the balance sheet date are considered and where necessary, adjusted for or 

disclosed in Note 49.03.

Proposed Dividend

Proposed dividend has been shown separately under the shareholders' equity in accordance with Bangladesh 

Accounting Standards BAS 10, "Events After the Balance Sheet Date". 

Reporting Currency and level of Precision

The financial statements are expressed in Bangladeshi Taka Currency and rounded off to the nearest integer. 

Comparatives

Where necessary comparative figures and account title in the financial statements have been adjusted to 

conform to changes in presentation in the current year.

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	     	 	 Taka	 Taka	

3.00  	Share capital : Tk.350,000,000

	 Authorised         
	 100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10/- each	 	 1,000,000,000	 1,000,000,000           
	 Issued, subscribed and paid up         
	 35,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10/- each	 	 350,000,000	 350,000,000          
	 Details of shares holding are as under:                   
	 Sponsor shareholders:         
	 a. 	Foreign Sponsors	  Percentage      
	 	 Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka	 22.86%	 80,000,000	 80,000,000
	 	 First Gulf Asia Holdings Limited, KSA
	 	 (Former Chinkara Capital Pte.Ltd.)	 11.42%	 40,000,000	 40,000,000
          		 	 34.28%	 120,000,000	 120,000,000
	 b. 	Local Sponsors        
	 	 One Bank Limited, Bangladesh	 11.42%	 40,000,000	 40,000,000
	 	 SSC Holdings Limited, Bangladesh	 2.86%	 10,000,000	 10,000,000
	 	 Shanta Apparel Limited	 2.86%	 10,000,000	 10,000,000
	 	 Individuals	 22.87%	 80,000,000	 80,000,000

	
	 General Shareholders	 25.71%	 90,000,000	 90,000,000
	 	 	 100%	 350,000,000	 350,000,000

        Classification of shareholders by holding as required by Regulation 37 of the Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.         

	 Number of share	 Number of share	 No. of shareholder	 % of holding  
          
	 Less than 500	   729,950	 1,460	  2.09
	 501	 to  5,000	 2,216,550	 1,230	 6.33
	 5,001	 to  10,000	 850,000	 111	 2.43
	 10,001	 to  20,000	 462,500	 33	 1.32
   	 20,001	 to  30,000	 305,500	 13	  0.87
   	 30,001	 to  40,000	 204,000	 6	 0.58
   	 40,001	 to  50,000	 147,000	 3	 0.42
   	 50,001	 to  100,000	 572,000	 8	 1.63
   	 100,001	 to  1,000,000	 2,453,000	 7	 7.01
	 	Above 1,000,000	 27,059,500	 10	 77.31
	 	 	 35,000,000	 2,881	 100.00
          
									  The shares were listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. on October 17, 

2006 and October 31, 2006 respectively, also trading started in the both houses from November 01, 2006.

	 	 	 	 	 	 Share traded Tk. 100.01 and Tk. 100 at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited 
respectively at the end of the year 2007.        

              
4.00	 Reserve & surplus: Tk.47,309,193   	 	
	 Retained earnings	 (Note: 4.01)	 10,181,902	 6,172,733
	 Statutory reserve    	 (Note: 4.02)	 37,127,291	 14,250,000	
	 	 	 	 47,309,193	 20,422,733
4.01	 Retained earnings: Tk. 10,181,902 	 	
	 Retained earnings as at 01 January 	 	 6,172,733	      (14,963,890)
	 Add: Profit/(loss) for the year	 	 114,386,461	 70,386,623
	 	 	 	 120,559,193	 55,422,733
	 Less: Transfered to statutory reserve during the year	 	 22,877,291	 14,250,000
        	 	      Proposed dividend:	 	 	
	 	      Cash dividend (15%)	 	 52,500,000	 35,000,000
	 	      Stock dividiend (10%)	 	 35,000,000	 -
	 	 	 	 110,377,291	 49,250,000
 	     		 	  10,181,902	 6,172,733
4.02	 Statutory reserve: Tk. 37,127,291  
   	 Opening balance 	 	  14,250,000	 -
	 add: Profit transferred to statutory reserve during the year @20%		 22,877,291	 14,250,000	
	 	 	 	 37,127,291	 14,250,000

40.01%	                 140,000,000               	 140,000,000	
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	 	 	 Taka	 Taka

5.00 	Long term Loan- net of current maturity: Tk. 1,193,799,312         
          
	 Balance as at January 01	 	  834,196,790	 286,863,330
 	 Add: Drawdown during the year	 	 1,240,000,000 	 783,193,035
         	 	      Repayment during the year	 	 (384,077,176)	 (235,859,575)
 	 Balance at 31 December	 (Note: 5.01)	 1,690,119,614	 834,196,790
	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 24.00)	 496,320,302	 277,007,637
	 	 	 	  1,193,799,312	 557,189,153
5.01	 Name of the lending institutions: Tk.1,690,119,614        
         
	 Bangladesh Bank (under re-finance) 	 	 -	 200,000
	 BRAC Bank Limited	 	 133,000,000	 53,250,000
	 First Security Bank Limited	 	 -	 20,336
	 Mercantile Bank Limited	 	 -	 15,038,170
	 Prime Bank Limited	 	 150,662,320	 83,478,822
	 Social Investment Bank Limited	 	 150,524,246	 15,084,649
	 Southeast Bank Limited	 	 2,523,084	 15,872,512
	 Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited	 	 247,890,918	 113,638,904
	 The Trust Bank Limited	 	 107,915,259	 24,668,585
	 United Commercial Bank Limited	 	 86,547,169	 3,243,954
	 United Leasing Company Limited	 	 19,200,502	 23,600,848
	 AB Bank Limited	 	 130,598,203	 46,002,479
	 Bank Alfalah Limited	 	 27,799,759	 43,139,105
	 Bank Asia Limited	 	 35,317,776	 50,003,000
	 Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited	 	 30,554,000	 47,222,222
	 Exim Bank Limited	 	 73,741,732	 50,000,000
	 Janata Bank Limited	 	 39,999,781	 66,666,449
	 National Bank Limited	 	 166,873,565	 89,734,326
	 The Premier Bank Limited	 	 28,344,336	 43,332,429
	 The City Bank Limited	 	 40,031,454	 50,000,000
	 Standard Bank Limited	 	 47,734,007	 -
	 Uttara Bank Limited	 	 83,150,000	 -	
	 National Credit & Commerce Bank Limited	 	 43,077,088	 -	
   	 Mutual Trust Bank Limited	 	 44,634,415	 -
	 	 	 	 1,690,119,614	 834,196,790
	 Bank Borrowings are secured by:        
         
									 a. First ranking pari passu charge on present and future fixed and floating assets of LankaBangla Finance Limited 	     

with the future and existing lenders 
      
			           b.   Usual charge documents (Letter of Hypothecation, Promissory Notes, Letter of Continuation, Letter of Arrangements, etc.)       

Funds required for the operation of business are primarily obtained from various banks and financial institutions. 
Secured loans are covered by way of first priority floating charge with full title guarantee ranking pari-passu among 
all the lenders of the company. The company has offered corporate guarantee in some cases as demanded by the 
lending institutions. The rates of long term borrowing varies between 10% to 14.50% p.a. except refinance from 
Bangladesh Bank which is 5% and the tenure being 3 to 5 years. Amount  repayable within one year have been 
classified under current liabilities.  

Long Term Loan outstanding on December 31 are repayable as follows:        
         
	 Payable within    1 year	 	 496,320,302	 277,007,637
                                     2 years	 	  597,283,783	 277,077,638
                                     3 years	 	 370,441,945	 196,728,539
                                     4 years	 	 167,000,060	 72,446,190
                                     5 years	 	 59,073,524	 10,936,785
     	 	 1,690,119,614	 834,196,790
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6.00  Lease rental advances: Tk. 61,532,387 	          
         

The Company takes advance rentals from the lessees on signing of lease agreements which are refundable or 
adjustable at the end of lease terms.         

         
 	 Total lease rental advances	 (Note-6.01)	 69,900,736	 44,334,954
 	 Less: Current maturity 	 (Note-24.00)	  8,368,349	 2,734,759
	 	 	 	 61,532,387	 41,600,195
6.01  Lease rental advances: Tk. 69,900,736          
         
	 Adjustable within 1 year	 	 8,368,349	 2,734,759
	 Adjustable in less than 5 years	 	 61,532,387	 41,600,195
	 	 	 	 69,900,736	 44,334,954
7.00  Liability under finance lease: Tk. 566,770        
         
	 Total lease obligations	 (Note-7.01)	  2,463,252	 5,383,319
	 Less: Current maturity 	 (Note-24.00)	 1,896,482	 2,968,948
	 	 	 	 566,770	 2,414,371

Lease obligation represents liability against purchase of assets for own use under lease agreement with different 
lessors.        

	         
 7.01 Total lease obligations: Tk.2,463,252            
         
	 Adjustable within 1year	 	  1,896,482	 2,968,948
	 Adjustable in less than 5 years	 	  566,770	 2,414,371
	 	 	 	 2,463,252	 5,383,319
         
 8.00  Term deposits: Tk. 411,085,974  
        
         	 Payable within 1 year	 	 1,407,437,037	 575,922,495
	 Payable within 2 years	 	 328,980,629	 134,348,600
 	 Payable within 3 years & above	 	 82,105,345	 51,482,400
	  Total deposits under term borrowings scheme	 	 1,818,523,011	 761,753,495
         
	 Less: Current maturity 	 (Note-24.00)	 1,407,437,037	 575,922,495	
	 	 	 	 411,085,974	 185,831,000
         
 	 Term deposit includes Tk.312.31 million from general public, Tk. 1,506.21 million from various financial institutions.               
         
 9.00  Deferred liability-employee gratuity: Tk. 6,360,815  
        
	 Balance as at January 01	 	  4,408,153	 3,538,741
	 Add: Provision during the year	 	  2,465,236	 1,739,331
	 	 	 	 6,873,389	 5,278,072
 	 Less: Payment during the year	 	 512,574	 869,919
	 	 	 	 6,360,815	 4,408,153
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10.00	 Deferred tax liability/(asset) : Tk. (1,513,626)         
         
	 Balance as at January 01	 	  (1,177,397)	 (939,052)
 	 Add: Provided during the year	 	  (336,229)	 (238,345)
	 	 	 	 (1,513,626)	 (1,177,397)
         

In calculating deferred tax, temporary difference arising from freehold assets and liability for gratuity were 
considered.           

         
         
11.00   Interest Suspense: Tk. 25,694,531  
        
         	 Lease Finance	 	  15,775,496	 5,097,203
 	 Term Finance	 	 6,774,076	 116,344
	 Credit Card	 	 3,144,959	 4,125,436
	 	 	 	 25,694,531	 9,338,983
 	 Movement of total interest suspense is as below:        
         
 	 Balance as at January 01	 	 9,338,983	 7,557,966
	 Add: Charged during the year	 	 16,355,548	 2,218,453
   	     		 	 25,694,531	 9,776,419
	 Less: Written off during the year	 	 -	 437,436
	 	 	 	 25,694,531	 9,338,983
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12.00 	 Fixed Assets: Tk.32,551,464 	          

A. Cost          
            
 i) 	 Freehold assets          
	 Opening Balance	 	 45,316,707	 39,164,465
  	 Add : Addition during the year	 	 6,759,685	 6,222,742
	 	 	 52,076,392	 45,387,207
	 Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year	 	 -	 70,500
	 	 	 52,076,392	 45,316,707
 ii) 	 Assets under finance lease          
	 Opening Balance	 	 26,838,500	 26,838,500
            
 iii) 	 Intangible assets         	
  	 Opening Balance	 	 25,894,521	 25,894,521
  	 Total cost (A)	 	 104,809,413	 98,049,728
            
 B. Accumulated Depreciation          
            
 i) 	 Own Assets          
  	 Opening Balance	 	 29,942,338	 25,477,177
  	 Add : Charged during the year	 	 4,978,606	 4,535,661
      	 	 	 34,920,944	 30,012,838
 	  Less: Adjustment during the year	 	 -	 70,500
        	 	 	 34,920,944	 29,942,338
 ii) Leasehold Assets 
	 Opening Balance	 	 21,455,181	 15,045,062
  	 Add : Charged during the year	 	 2,920,064	 6,410,119
	 	 	 24,375,245	 21,455,181
 iii) 	 Intangible assets:          
  	 Opening Balance	 	 7,782,856	 2,589,452
  	 Add : Charged during the year	 	 5,178,904	 5,193,404
       	 	 	 12,961,760	 7,782,856
 	  Total (B)	 	 72,257,949	 59,180,375
 C. 	 Written Down Value (A-B)	 	 32,551,464	 38,869,353
            
  	 A schedule of fixed assets has been given in Annexure-A          
	

13.00 	 Net investment in leases: Tk.1,080,714,585
           
	 Gross investment	 (Note: 13.01)	 2,246,196,797	 1,517,687,314
 	 Less: Unearned finance income	 (Note: 13.02)	 581,548,042	 364,800,111
 	 Net Investment in leases	 (Note: 13.03)	 1,664,648,755	 1,152,887,203
 	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 21.00)	 583,934,170	 370,037,981
       	 	 	 1,080,714,585	 782,849,222

13.01	 Aging of gross investment in leases: Tk. 2,246,196,797 
          
	 Less than  one year	 	 709,650,988 	 536,382,980
 	 More than one year  below five year	 	 1,536,545,809	 981,304,334
           	 	 2,246,196,797	 1,517,687,314
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13.02	 Unearned finance income: Tk. 581,548,042           
            
 	 Less than 1 year	 	 245,566,100	 167,072,750
	 More than 1 year below 5 years	 	 335,981,942	 197,727,361
	 	 	 581,548,042	 364,800,111
            

The Company is the legal owner of the leased assets under the lease portfolio as per lease agreements signed 
with the leasee and registered documents. 

13.03	 Aging of net investment in leases: Tk. 1,664,648,755           
            
 	 Receivable within 1 year	 	 464,084,887	 370,037,981
 	 Receivable later than 1 year not later than 5 years	 	 1,200,563,868	 782,849,222 
	 	 	 1,664,648,755	 1,152,887,203
            

14.00 	 Advance against leases: Tk. 83,801,573             
            
 	 Advance against leases	 (Note: 14.01)	 108,531,354	 146,140,225
	  Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 21.00)	 24,729,781	 32,935,156
	 	 	 83,801,573	 113,205,069
            

14.01	 Advance against leases: Tk.108,531,354            

 	 Adjustable within 1year	 	 24,729,781	 32,935,156
 	 Adjustable later than 1 year not later than 5 years	 	 83,801,573	 113,205,069
	 	 	 108,531,354	 146,140,225
            

Advance against leases represents payment for procurement of leased assets against unexecuted leasing 
agreements which are capitalized on execution of the leases.           

            
15.00 	 Term finance- net of current maturity: Tk. 714,532,179           

	  Long term loans	 	 929,679,845	 261,399,802	
 	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 21.00)	 215,147,666	 67,334,243
   	 	 	 714,532,179	 194,065,559
	  Movement is as below           

 	 Balance at 1st January	 	 261,399,802	 69,318,305	
 	 Disbursed during the year	 	 947,796,653	 223,270,000
 	 	 	 1,209,196,455	 292,588,305
 	 Recovery during the year	 	 (279,516,610)	 (31,188,503)
	 	 	 929,679,845	 261,399,802
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16 (a) 	 Investment: Tk.111,497,790 	          

	 Investment in subsidiary (LankaBangla Securities Limited)	 	 110,497,790	 49,999,000
	 11,049,779 No. of Share @ Tk. 10. each           

	  Investment in share portfolio	 	 1,000,000	 1,000,000
	 	 	 111,497,790	 50,999,000
            

16 (b)	 Investment in share portfolio: Tk. 200,422,107           

 	 Investment in marketable securities	 	 200,422,107	 14,068,260
            
	 Details of the securities are as follow:

           
            

	

	 1 	 Dhaka Bank Limited	 10,000	 617.69	 6,176,934	 706	 7,060,000	 883,066	 - 

	 2 	 Exim Bank Limited	 10,028	 372.09	 3,731,367	 391	 3,920,948	 189,581	 - 

	 3	 Mercantile Bank Limited	 5,251	 391.05	 2,053,418	 419	 2,200,169 	 146,751	 -  

	 4	 Eastern Bank Limited	 10,000	 1,038.15	 10,381,475	 1,071	 10,707,500	 326,025	 - 

	 5	 National Bank Limited 	 30,000	 1,225.42	 36,762,469	 1,494	 44,827,500	 8,065,031	 - 

	 6	 The City Bank Limited	 10,000	 745.32	 7,453,182	 725	 7,252,500	 -	 (200,682)

	 7	 IDLC Finance Limited	 5,000	 594.28	 2,971,388	 1,519	 7,595,000	 4,623,612	 - 

	 8	 Jamuna Bank Limited	 10,000	 405.60	 4,055,965	 388	 3,882,500	 -	 (173,465)

	 9	 Mutual Trust Bank Limited	 5,000	 462.26	 2,311,301	 597	 2,982,500	 671,199	 -

	 10	 One Bank Limited	 10,000	 592.77	 5,927,657	 573	 5,725,000	 -	 (202,657)

	 11	 Prime Bank Limited	 10,000	 791.90	 7,919,017	 924	 9,237,500	 1,318,483	 -  

	 12	 Shahajalal Islami Bank Ltd.	 100,000	 351.99	 35,198,690	 36	 36,600,000	 1,401,310	 -  

	 13	 Standard  Bank Limited	 1,600	 100.00	 160,000	 338	 540,400	 380,400 	 - 	

	 14	 The Trust Bank Limited	 10,000	 971.90	 9,718,965	 929	 9,292,500	 -	 (426,465)

	 15	 DESCO	 20,000	 1,036.21	 20,724,143	 1,069	 21,385,000	 660,857	 - 

	 16	 Summit Power Limited	 5,000 	 1,546.09	 7,730,428	 1,442	 7,207,500	 -	 (522,928)

	 17	 Padma Oil Limited	 13,800	 1,092.88	 15,081,811	 1,403	 19,355,880	 4,274,069	 - 

	 18	 Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd.	 20,000 	 457.41	 9,148,214	 481	 9,615,000	 466,786	 - 

	 19	 Eastern Cables Limited 	 10,000	 661.26	 6,612,603	 605	 6,050,000	 -	 (562,603)

	 20	 Heidelberg Cement Ltd.	 5,000	 1,260.62	 6,303,081	 1,205	 6,023,750	 -	 (279,331)

	 	 Total	 300,679	 	 200,422,107	 	 221,461,147	 23,407,171	 (2,368,132)
            
	All investment in marketable securities are valued on an aggregate portfolio basis at the lower of cost and market value 
at the Balance Sheet date.           
            
As on 31 December 2007 there were Tk 23,407,171 of gross unrealised gain on investment in marketable listed 
securities.           

SL.
No.

Name of the
Companies

Number of
Share

Total Cost
(Taka)

Unrealised
Gain

Provision
for Loss

Average
cost per

unit

Closing Rate
30 December

2007

Market price
of Shares
at the end
of the year

(Taka)
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17.00	 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses: Tk. 93,419,875 	          

Lease financing	 	 48,898,744	 22,000,112
Term finance	 	 14,881,302	 3,027,885
Short term lending	 	 12,022,697	 3,507,727
Credit card	 	 15,249,000	 10,728,941
Investment in marketable securities & others	 	 2,368,132	 810,770
	 	 	 93,419,875	 40,075,434
         
Provisions for classified and unclassified leases, loans, advances, credit cards receivables and margin loans on share 
trading have been made as per the FID circular no. 08 dated 03/10/2002, no. 11 dated 31/10/2005 and no. 03 dated 
03/05/2006 issued by Department of Financial Institutions and Markets of Bangladesh Bank.         

Balance at 1st January	 	 40,075,434	 25,308,656
Provision during the year	 	 53,408,202 	 15,954,781
	 	 	 93,483,636	 41,263,437
Less: Written-off/reversal during the year 	 (Note 17.01)	 63,762	 1,188,003
	 	 	 93,419,875	 40,075,434

17.01 	Write Off/reversal: Tk. 63,762        
         
Credit Card operation	 	 63,762	 1,188,003	
	 	 	

18.00	  Margin Loan against Share trading: Tk.797,165,016        
         
This represents advances granted to investors for share trading on their own account under the Investors Portfolio 
Account (IPA)        

19.00	  Trade receivables and advances: Tk.335,808,262         
         
 Trade receivables	 (Note 19.01)	 312,532,980	 257,649,075
 Advances	 (Note 19.02)	 23,275,282	 18,666,098
	 	 	  335,808,262	 276,315,173
         

19.01 Trade receivables: Tk. 312,532,980        
         
Lease installment receivables	 	 50,770,679	 50,951,535
Term finance receivables	 	 54,720,868	 3,865,701
Short term lending receivables	 	 -	 16,940,372
Factoring Debtors	 	 7,487,454	 -
Credit card receivables	 	 199,553,979	 185,891,467
	 	 	 312,532,980	 257,649,075

         
19.02 Advances: Tk. 23,275,282        

         
Staff loan-others	 	 3,275,121	 2,163,182
Advance office rent	 	 1,704,410	 1,454,410
Security deposit/Lease deposit	 (Note: 19.2.1)	 1,158,319	 1,158,319
Withholding tax	 	 9,560,861	 6,983,672
Advance income tax	 	 7,576,571	 6,906,515
	 	 	 23,275,282	 18,666,098
         
Withholding tax represents amount of income tax deducted at source by different financial institution on the 
interests  on bank balances of LankaBangla Finance Limited with various financial institutions. Advance income tax 
represents corporate income tax paid as per section 64 of I.T. Ordinance 1984.
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19.2.1	 Security Deposit: Tk.1,158,319                 
	 	 Telephone line deposit	 	 500,139	 500,139
	 	 Lease deposit	 (Note: 19.2.1.1)	 588,930	 588,930
	 	 Deposit for mobile phones	 	 54,500	 54,500
	 	 Other deposits	 	 14,750	 14,750
	 	 	 	 1,158,319	 1,158,319
19.2.1.1	 Lease deposit: Tk.588,930                  
 	 This represents  lease installment paid in advances per lease agreement with the following lessors:                  
	 United Leasing Company Limited	 	 378,500	 378,500
	 IDLC	 	 164,480	 164,480
	 Uttara Finance & Investment Ltd.	 	 45,950	 45,950
	 	 	 	 588,930	 588,930
20.00 Prepayments & other receivables: Tk.286,387,656                 
	 Prepayments	 	 9,799,804	 8,649,944
	 Interest receivables-Fixed deposit account	 	 11,262,831	 7,728,813
	 Interest receivables-Term finance	 	 22,782,237	 7,524,796
	 Interest receivables-Short term lending	 	 14,826,858	 14,929,807
	 Current account with Dhaka Bank Ltd.	 	 2,663,946	 3,217,688
	 Receivables against share trading	 	 2,694,563	 10,642,544
	 Master card operator - (payables)/receivables	 (Note: 20.01)	 (3,843,792)	 (8,161,739)
	 Lease receivable-IDCP	 (Note: 20.02)	 64,091,156	 54,478,454
	 Receivables / (Payable) with LBSL- IP A/C	 	 139,616,293	 (3,691,901)
	 Interest receivables-Factoring	 	 66,387	 -
	 Receivables/(Payables) with LBSL-Foreign Trading	 	 20,000,000	 -
	 Other receivables	 	 2,427,373	 42,518,533
	 	 	 	 286,387,656	 137,836,939
20.01 Master card operator: Tk.(3,843,792)                  

 This represents receivable/payables from the other master card operators which is created due to the use of credit 
card systems at the point of sales.                

	 Standard Chartered Bank	 	 (45,336,210)	 (34,357,659)
	 Prime Bank Limited	 	 9,310,249	 10,358,914
	 National Bank Limited	 	 (2,741,810)	 (13,779,956)
	 Master Card International	 	 88,531,524	 43,287,843
	 One Bank Limited	 	 3,423,417	 868,179
	 Dutch Bangla Bank limited	 	 (71,015,289)	 (16,040,476)
	 Commercial Bank of Cylon	 	 (58,508)	 (46,004)
	 Bank Asia Limited	 	 14,042,834	 1,547,420
	 	 	 	 (3,843,792)	 (8,161,739)
20.02 Lease receivable-IDCP & Delinquent Charges: Tk.64,091,156                 
	 IDCP	 	 64,091,156	 54,478,454 
 	 Delinquent charges	 	 -	 -
	 	 	 	 64,091,156	 54,478,454
21.00 Current maturity of lease and term finance: Tk.823,811,617                 
	 Executed leases	 	 583,934,170	 370,037,981
	 Un executed leases	 	 24,729,781	 32,935,156
 	 Term finance	 	 215,147,666	 67,334,243
	 	 	 	 823,811,617	 470,307,380 
22.00 Amount due from related companies: Tk. Nil        
         
	 LankaBangla Securities Limited-Current A/C	 	 -	 8,195,115
	 LankaBangla Securities Limited-Loan A/C	 	 -	 60,000,000
	 	 	 	 -	 68,195,115
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23.00 Cash and cash equivalents: Tk.335,682,451 	          

Cash in hand	 	 60,000	 40,000
Fixed deposit receipts (FDR)	 (Note: 23.01)	 277,995,025	 194,765,320
Interest bearing short term deposit account	 (Note: 23.02)	 43,029,871	 10,080,678
Non interest bearing current account	 (Note: 23.03)	 14,597,555	 20,614,729
	 	 	 335,682,451	 225,500,727

23.01 Fixed deposit receipts: Tk.277,995,025        
         
Southeast Bank Limited	 	 27,566,889	 25,631,066
Mercantile Bank Limited	 	 25,681,421	 23,565,800
BRAC Bank Limited	 	 33,464,500	 30,000,000
Prime Bank Limited	 	 57,652,488	 51,887,500
Standard Bank Limited	 	 5,068,839	 2,323,673
The Premier Bank Limited	 	 34,921,081	 31,357,831
National Bank Limited	 	 10,986,950	 9,999,450
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited	 	 22,274,500	 20,000,000
Commercial Bank of Cylon Limited	 	 30,000,000	 -
Bank Al-Falah Limited	 	 20,000,000	 -
Social Investment Bank Limited	 	 10,378,357	 -
	 	 	 277,995,025	 194,765,320

23.02 Interest bearing short term deposit account: Tk.43,029,871        
         
 Dhaka Bank Limited	 	 35,031,195	 8,324,477
 AB Bank Limited	 	 4,061,577	 1,286,946
 Standard Chartered Bank	 	 78,185	 50,344
 Prime Bank Limited	 	 2,692,460	 (106,842)
 One Bank Limited	 	 279,402	 509,776
 National Credit & Commerce Bank Limited	 	 4,300	 -
 United Commercial Bank Limited	 	 15,160	 15,978
 Uttara Bank Limited	 	 5,120	 -
 Bank Asia Limited	 	 862,473	 -
	 	 	 43,029,871	 10,080,678

23.03 Non interest bearing current account: Tk.14,597,555        
         
 Bangladesh Bank	 	 11,823,056	 6,583,417
 Dhaka Bank Limited	 	 6,067	 10,067
 Standard Chartered Bank	 	 2,725,189	 15,029,353
 Prime Bank Limited	 	 (4,334,501)	 (2,783,075)
 City Bank Limited	 	 357	 1,357
 Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited	 	 25	 -
 One Bank Limited	 	 (610,838)	 503,659
 The Trust Bank Limited	 	 212,453	 143,614
 Exim Bank Limited	 	 345,185	 4,700
 Commercial Bank of Cylon Limited	 	 -	 200,137
 The Premier Bank Limited	 	 104,456	 105,506
 First Security Bank Limited	 	 712,544	 733,701
 National Bank Limited	 	 269,949	 55,303
 Standard Bank Limited	 	 6,950	 7,850
 Sonali Bank	 	 19,140	 19,140
 Social Investment Bank Limited	 	 3,142,618	 -
 Bank Al-Falah Limited	 	 174,906	 -
	 	 	 14,597,555	 20,614,729
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24.00 Current maturity of long term loans, deposits & advances: Tk.1,914,022,170      

	 Term deposits	 	 1,407,437,037	 575,922,495
	 Long term loans	 	 496,320,302	 277,007,637
	 Lease rental advances	 	 8,368,349	 2,734,759
	 Lease obligations	 	 1,896,482	 2,968,948
	 	 	 	 1,914,022,170	 858,633,839
25.00 Short term borrowings: Tk. 698,427,194        
         
	 Short term borrowings	 (Note: 25.01)	 335,000,000	 235,000,000
	 Bank Overdraft	 (Note: 25.02)	 203,427,194	 150,100,765
	 Call loans	 (Note: 25.03	 160,000,000	 120,000,000
	 	 	 	 698,427,194	 505,100,765
25.01 Short term borrowings: Tk.335,000,000         
         
	 One Bank Limited	 	 235,000,000	 235,000,000
	 Mercantile Bank Limited	 	 100,000,000	 -
	 	 	 	 335,000,000	 235,000,000
25.02 Bank Overdraft: Tk.203,427,194         
         
	 Mercantile Bank Limited	 	 (7,235,376)	 2,617,464
	 BRAC Bank Limited	 	 9,918,631	 26,616,528
	 Prime Bank Limited	 	 100,220,506	 53,980,888
	 Southeast Bank Limited	 	 22,123,984	 24,892,988
	 Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited	 	 16,579,049	 17,500,000
	 The Premier Bank Limited	 	 22,695,657	 24,492,897
	 Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited	 	 39,124,743	 -
	 	 	 	 203,427,194	 150,100,765
25.03 Call loan: Tk.160,000,000        
         
	 Dhaka Bank Limited	 	 50,000,000	 90,000,000
	 Southeast Bank Limited	 	 -	 30,000,000
	 The Premier Bank Limited	 	 30,000,000	 -
	 The Trust Bank Limited	 	 50,000,000	 -
	 Eastern Bank Limited	 	 30,000,000	 -
	 	 	 	 160,000,000	 120,000,000
26.00 Accrued expenses: Tk.236,762,482        
         
	 Interest payable	 (Note: 26.01)	 186,798,754	 70,570,739
	 Accrued expenses	 (Note: 26.02)	 9,418,719	 783,342
	 Welfare fund payable	 	 19,879	 19,879
	 IPA/Managed equity fund	 	 260,409	 260,409
	 Payable to Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka	 (Note: 26.03)	 9,266,831	 21,055,114
	 Advance receipt against leases	 	 10,959,396	 152,402	
	 Payable against merchants claims	 	 1,988,341	 1,882,327	
	 Payable against receipt from other card holders	 	 366,205	 277,506
	 Withholding tax payable	 	 176,620	 153,717
	 Payable against MCBS Charges	 	 14,628,621	 5,582,475
	 AIT on Credit Card Payable	 	 2,126,209	 6,864,451
	 IPO Subsription Payable	 	 304,398	 2,518,219
	 Claims on health insurance	 	 10,993	 -
	 VAT on Credit card payable	 	 437,107	 -
	 	 	 	 236,762,482	 110,120,580
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka	

26.01 Interest payable: Tk.186,798,754 	          

Interest payable on term deposit	 	 127,540,033	 46,845,638
Interest payable on long term borrowings	 	 34,155,713	 11,770,411
Interest payable on short term borrowings	 	 22,755,121	 11,243,886
Interest payable on call loan borrowings	 	 2,347,887	 710,804
	 	 	 186,798,754	 70,570,739

26.02 Accrued expenses: Tk.9,418,719        
         
Utility bills payable	 	 70,500	 60,222
Audit fees payable	 	 50,000	 50,000
Postage and courier bills payable	 	 62,500	 51,823
Others	 	 630,320	 595,644
Vehicle running expenses	 	 27,500	 25,653	
Profit Incentive Bonus Payable	 	 8,577,899	 -
	 	 	 9,418,719	 783,342

26.03 Payable to Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka: Tk.9,266,831        
         
Management Consultancy Fee payable represents the amount payable to Sampath Bank Ltd., Sri Lanka as per 
agreement signed on 5th May 2002. Movement of the amount is as below:        

Balance at 1st January	 	 21,055,114	 13,468,079
Add: Provision during the year	 	 1,679,797	 7,587,035
	 	 	 22,734,910	 21,055,114
Less: Payment during the year	 	 13,468,079	 -
	 	 	 9,266,831	 21,055,114

27.00  Provision for taxation: Tk.80,000,000        
         
Balance at 1st January	 	 5,000,000	 5,000,000
Provision during the year	 	 75,000,000	 -
	 	 	 80,000,000	 5,000,000

28.00  Interest income from leases: Tk.220,137,271       
        
This represents interest income from leasing activity recognized during the year        
        

29.00 Interest income from term finance: Tk.109,141,760       
        
This represents interest income from term finance given to individual and corporate bodies recognized as revenue 
during the year as below.  

Interest from loan portfolio	 	 108,801,576	 24,665,794
Interest on staff loan	 	 340,184	 287,270
	 	 	 109,141,760	 24,953,064
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	     	 	 Taka	 Taka	

30.00 Income from credit card: Tk. 61,404,426

This represents interest on outstanding loan, late payment charge, outstanding clearing charge and dishonor charge.       
        
31.00 Merchant commission of credit card: Tk. 3,236,365       
        

This represents commission received from the merchants on account of sales through credit Cards issued by 
LankaBangla Finance Limited.       

        
32.00 Membership fees of credit card: Tk.7,057,800       
        
 	 This represents membership fee received from various credit card holders       
        
33.00 Income from co-branding of credit card: Tk.1,868,556       
        
	 This represents income receivable from co - branding of credit card with Dhaka Bank Limited       
        
34.00 Other operational income from credit card: Tk.7,111,700       
        
	 Credit shield	 	 4,526,253	 4,437,467
	 Interchange fees	 	 (44,003)	 (516,952)
	 Income from Third Party Processing	 	 2,629,450	 1,500,350
	 	 	 	 7,111,700	 5,420,865
35.00 Gain on sale of shares: Tk.56,740,712       
        
	  This represents gain on trading of shares of the investment portfolio through LankaBangla Finance Limited.        
        
36.00 Other operational income: Tk.35,906,669       

	 Service charge, commission and commitment fee on leases	 	 9,641,959	 4,542,147
	 Profit /(loss) on sale of fixed asset	 	 -	 91,903
	 Dividend income	 	 26,264,710	 35,010,421	
	 Legal/secretarial and others fee	 	 -	 1,525,955	
	 Renewal & proceeds against fixed lease	 	 -	 43,640
	 	 	 	 35,906,669	 41,214,066
        
	 Dividend income represents 30% stock dividend declared by subsidiary LankaBangla Securities Limited.       
        
37.00 General & administrative expenses: Tk.75,068,656       

	 General expenses	 (Note: 37.01)	 41,313,509	 27,686,686
	 Administrative expenses	 (Note: 37.02)	 33,755,147	 34,678,516
	 	 	 	 75,068,656	 62,365,202
	 Allocation       
	 Merchant Banking Operation 	 	 4,578,392	 2,700,705
	 Other than Merchant Banking Operation	 	 70,490,264	 59,664,497
	 	 	 	 75,068,656	 62,365,202

37.01 General expenses: Tk.41,313,509       
        
	 Salary and allowances	 	 36,470,471	 24,116,993	
	 Provident fund contributions	 	 1,104,279	 958,144
	 Employees Gratuity	 	 2,465,236	 1,739,331
	 Medical expenses	 	 479,656	 352,963
	 Training expenses	 	 265,178	 51,000
	 Staff welfare expenses	 	 124,871	 135,810
	 Membership & renewal fees	 	 403,818	 332,445
	 	 	 	 41,313,509	 27,686,686

Management emoluments an aggregate amount of Tk. 3,616,000 paid to the Managing Director of the Company as 
remuneration and benefits.
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	 	 	 Taka	 Taka

37.02 Administrative expenses: Tk.33,755,147         
          
	 Conveyance	 	 688,405	 688,356
	 Travelling	 	 318,777	 45,877
	 Office rent	 	 3,229,212	 2,597,808
	 Telephone bill	 	 1,609,957	 1,230,546
	 Electricity bill	 	 1,157,718	 908,159
	 Internet & e-mail	 	 191,736	 189,350
	 Printing & stationery	 	 3,002,749	 1,193,441
	 News paper & periodicals	 	 13,469	 14,606
	 Credit card production cost	 	 -	 6,079
	 Computer accessories	 	 929,601	 673,654
	 Equipment maintenance	 	 2,741,503	 4,072,396
	 Fuel expense	 	 406,764	 255,137
	 Vehicle maintenances and registration fee	 	 846,390	 726,016
	 Insurance premium	 	 205,630	 262,549
	 Water & sewerage bill	 	 166,201	 214,737
	 Office maintenance expenses	 	 1,811,193	 1,237,032
	 Donation & out of pocket expenses	 	 259,800	 248,035
	 Postage & courier	 	 639,723	 656,191
	 Stamp charges	 	 200,341	 152,524
	 Professional & legal expenses	 	 593,090	 815,640
	 Audit fee	 	 50,000	 50,000
	 Directors' Remuneration	 	 28,000	 -
	 Advertisement expenses	 	 630,926	 2,414,953
	 Entertainment expenses	 	 1,792,100	 188,507
	 Business promotion expenses	 	 447,478	 675,962
	 Bank charges	 	 478,125	 222,297
	 Exchange loss	 	 (32,881)	 976,660
	 Marketing expenses for lease & loan/credit cards	 	 2,097,075	 1,618,219
	 Commission on Recovery of bad loans	 	 428,694	 218,526
	 Provision for MCBS Charges	 	 8,823,371	 4,936,732
	 IPO related expenses	 	 -	 7,188,527
	 	 	 	 33,755,147	 34,678,516
        
38.00 Depreciation/amortization on own & leased assets: Tk.13,077,574       

	 Freehold own fixed assets	 	 4,978,606	 4,535,661
	 Leased assets under finance method	 	 2,920,064	 6,410,119
	 Amortization of intangible assets	 	 5,178,904	 5,193,404
	 	 	 	 13,077,574	 16,139,184
 	 Allocation       
	 Depreciation under Merchant Banking Operation	 	 466,785	 338,001
	 Depreciation other than Merchant Banking Operation	 	 12,610,789	 15,801,183
	 	 	 	 13,077,574	 16,139,184
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka	

39.00  Financial expenses: Tk.418,760,683 	          

	 Interest on term loans	 	 186,666,230	 79,645,579
	 Interest on call loan and short notice	 	 67,435,292	 37,985,213
	 Interest on term deposits	 	 191,648,157	 77,142,176
	 Interest on leased asset under finance method	 	 568,253	 1,283,986
	 	 	 	 446,317,932	 196,056,954
	
	 Less: Interest income on fixed deposit 	 	 26,593,245	 17,148,348
	 Interest income on short term deposit	 	 864,837	 13,153,376
	 Interest income on call loan lending	 	 -	 -
	 Interest income on current account with subsidiaries	 	 99,167	 207,817
	 	 	 	 27,557,249	 30,509,541
	 	 	 	 418,760,683	 165,547,413
	 Allocation       
	 Finance Cost-Merchant Banking Operation	 	 93,615,989	 16,627,526
	 Finance Cost-Other than Merchant Banking Operation	 	 325,144,694	 148,919,887
	 	 	 	 418,760,683	 165,547,413
40.00 Other operational expenses. Tk.Nil       
        
	 Other operational expenses represents loss /(Profit) on disposal of leased assets on retirement of leases.       
        
41.00 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses: Tk.53,408,202       
       	  
	 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses	 (Note: 41.01)	 53,344,440	 14,766,777
	 Write offs	 (Note: 41.02)	 63,762	 1,188,003
	 	 	 	 53,408,202	 15,954,780

	 Allocation       
	 Merchant Banking Operation	 	 5,047,874	 957,527
	 Other than Merchant Banking Operation	 	 48,360,328	 14,997,254
	 	 	 	 53,408,202	 15,954,781
        
41.01 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses: Tk.53,344,440       
        
	 Lease finance	 	 26,898,632	 8,844,274
	 Credit card	 	 4,583,821	 1,455,918
	 Term finance	 	 11,853,417	 2,247,457
	 Short term finance	 	 8,514,970	 2,057,365
	 Reduction of share	 	 1,557,362	 215,642
	 Project investment 	 	 -	 -
	 Bad and doubt for related companies	 	 (63,762)	 (53,878)
	 	 	 	 53,344,440	 14,766,777
        
41.02 Write offs: Tk.63,762       
        
	 Credit cards      	 	 63,762	 1,188,003
        
42. 00 Deferred expenditure written-off: Tk. Nil       
        
	 This represents amount written off for the period        
	 Allocation       
	 Merchant Banking Operation	 	 -	 155,119
	 Other than Merchant Banking Operation	 	 -	 1,959,244
	 	 	 	 -	 2,114,363
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	 	 	 Taka	 Taka

43.00 Sampath Bank management & consultancy fees: Tk.3,580,326       

	 Management fees       
	 Profit before tax  ( As on May 31 ,2007)	 	 52,275,789	 72,402,312
	 Less: Notional tax @ 45%	 	 23,524,105	 32,581,040
	 Net profit after notional tax	 	 28,751,684	 39,821,272
	 Sampath Bank consultancy fee @ 6% (after charge)	 	 1,627,454	 2,254,034
        
	 Payment of Income Tax & VAT	 	 1,952,872	 -
	 Consultancy fee	 	 	 5,333,000
	 	 	 	 3,580,326	 7,587,034
	 Allocation       
	 Merchant Banking Operation	 	 1,001,692	 557,064
	 Other than Merchant Banking Operation	 	 2,578,634	 7,029,970
	 	 	 	 3,580,326	 7,587,034
        
44.00 Provision for income tax/deferred tax expense (income): Tk.74,663,771       

	 Provision for Income tax	 	 75,000,000	 -
	 Deferred tax expense/ (income)	 	 (336,229)	 (238,345)
	 	 	 	 74,663,771	 (238,345)
        

In calculating deferred tax, temporary difference arising from freehold assets and liability for gratuity were 	
considered.        

        
45.00 Basic Earning Per Share (EPS)- Disclosure Under IAS/BAS- 33: Tk.3.27       
        
 	 The computation of EPS is given below:       
        
	 a) Net Profit after Tax	 	 114,386,461	 70,386,623
	 b) Weighted Average Number of Shares	 	 35,000,000	 27,500,000
	 c) Basic EPS (a/b)	 	 3.27	 2.56
        
46.00 Interest income from margin trading: Tk.121,825,882       
        
	 Interest income represents income earned from granting loan to  investors under Investors portfolio account.       
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Headlines

Fund Based Income      

Interest Income from Leases	 220,137,271	 -	 -	 -	 220,137,271

Interest & Other Income from Credit Cards	 -	 61,604,426	 -	 -	 61,604,426 

Interest Income from Term Finance	 110,799,923	 -	 -	 -	 110,799,923

Interest Income from Short Term Lending	 31,357,256	 -	 -	 9,130,200	 40,487,456

Interest Income from margin trading	 -	 -	 121,825,881	 -	 121,825,881 

Interest During Construction - Leasing	 29,480,076	 -	 -	 -	 29,480,076 

Interest Income from Factorin	 66,387	 -	 -	 -	 66,387 

       Sub-total	 391,840,913	 61,604,426	 121,825,881	 9,130,200	 584,401,420 

Fee Based Income      

Merchant Commission	 -	 3,236,365	 -	 -	 3,236,365 

Membership Fees of Credit Cards	 -	 7,057,800	 -	 -	 7,057,800 

Charges on Co-branding	 -	 1,868,556	 -	 -	 1,868,556 

Income from TPP	 -	 2,629,450	 -	 -	 2,629,450 

Income from Cardholders Insurance Scheme	 -	 4,526,253	 -	 -	 4,526,253 

Underwriting Commission	 -	 -	 390,750	 -	 390,750 

Portfolio management fees	 -	 -	 22,385,879	 -	 22,385,879 

Brokerage Commission	 - 	  -	 33,944,989	 -	 33,944,989 

       Sub-total	 -	 19,318,424	 56,721,618	 -	 76,040,042 

Other Operational Income      

Other Operational Income	 9,461,603	 -	 -	 -	 9,461,603 

Dividends Income	 -	 -	 -	 26,264,710	 26,264,710 

Profit/ (Loss) on Sale of Share	 -	 -	 -	 56,740,712	 56,740,712 

Sundry Income, Fees for Guarantees & Others	 -	 136,352	 -	 -	 136,352 

       Sub-total	 9,461,603	 136,352	 -	 83,005,422	 92,603,377 

Operating Expenses      

General and administrative expenses	 28,647,852	 41,842,593	 4,578,392	 -	 75,068,837 

Depreciation/amortization on own and leased asset	 2,829,490	 9,781,299	 466,785	 -	 13,077,574 

Financial expenses	 299,386,313	 8,129,575	 93,615,989	 17,727,791	 418,859,668 

Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses	 42,405,658	 4,482,962	 5,047,874	 1,471,708	 53,408,202 

Sampath Bank management & consultancy fee	 2,182,191	 396,443	 1,001,692	 -	 3,580,326 

Total Operating Expense	 375,451,504	 64,632,872	 104,710,732	 19,199,499	 563,994,607 

Net Profit before tax	 25,851,012	 16,426,330	 73,836,767	 72,936,123	 189,050,232 

Provision for income tax	 	 	 	 	 75,000,000 

Deferred tax	 	 	 	 	 (336,229)

Net Profit after tax	 	 	 	 	 114,386,461 

 Total Operating Revenue	 401,302,516	 81,059,202	 178,547,499	 92,135,622	 753,044,839 

Lease & Loan
Operation

Credit card
Operation

Others Total
Merchant
Banking

Operation

47.00	Segment information
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48.00	 Related party disclosure 	          

49.00	  Others          
	           

49.01	 Board Meeting and Directors' remuneration          
           
Each Director is drawing Tk 4,000 for attending each Board Meeting. No remuneration or special payment was paid to the 
directors for attending board meetings or otherwise during the year 2007. Nothing is due from any Director of the 
Company as on the date of closing the accounts. During the year under audit four board of director's meeting were held.          

49.02	  Employees' details	 	  Year-2007	 Year-2006
           
No. of employee received TK.3,000 per month	  	 0	 0
No. of employee received more than Tk.3,000 per month	 	 78	 65
	 	 	 78	 65

49.03 Event After Balance Sheet Date          

The Board of Director in its 54th Meeting held on 24 March 2008 has recommended 15% Cash Dividend and 10% 
stock dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007 for placement before shareholder at 11th Annual General 
Meeting of the company scheduled to be held on 19 May 2008.          

49.04	  Capital Expenditure Commitment          
           
There was no capital expenditure contracted but not incurred or provided for at 31 December 2007. There was no 
material capital expenditure authorized by the Board but not contracted for at 31 December 2007.          

49.05	Director’s Interest in Contracts with the Company          
           
There was no transaction resulting in Director’s interest with the Company and no leasing facilities have been 
made available to the Directors.          

49.06	Foreign Remittances          
           
During the year 2007, the company remitted USD 179,110 & GBP 9,538.20/- (BDT 13,850,162) against technical 
service fees & Dividend to the foreign shareholders.          

49.07	  Contingent Liabilities                    
The company is contingently liable to for the letter of credit  for an amount of Tk 89,448,959/- opened for purchase 
of Machinery Items.          
          
         
           

        

SL
No.

1 LankaBangla Securities Limited Subsidiary company 99.99 Short Term Loan
& Cuurent Account  

  

 76,578,834 

Name of Related Party Relationship %
2007

Transactions
Nature of Transactions

2 Sampath Bank Limited Shareholder 22.86 Management &
Consultancy Fees

(9,266,831)

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008
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Dhaka
March 18, 2008

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

Auditors' Report
To the Shareholders of LankaBangla Finance Limited and its Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Balance Sheet of LankaBangla Finance Limited and its Subsidiary as 

of December 31, 2007 and the related consolidated Profit and Loss Account, consolidated Cash Flow Statement, 

consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the notes to the consolidated Financial Statements for the year 

then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that 

we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 

material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe 

that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements, referred to above, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh 

Accounting Standards, give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as of December 31, 2006 and of 

the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act, 1994, 

Financial Institutions Act, 1993, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, the rules and regulations issued by 

Bangladesh Bank, and other applicable laws and regulations as well as practice followed by Non Banking Financial 

Institutions.

We also report that:

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared 

from our examination of those books;

the company's Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by the report are in agreement with the 

books of account maintained by the company and examined by us;

the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh 

Bank to the extent applicable to the company;

adequate provisions have been made for leases and advances which are in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

the company has complied with the relevant laws pertaining to reserves and maintenance of liquid assets;

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

the expenditures incurred for the year under audit were for the purpose of the company's business.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f )

g)

h)
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	 	 	 31.12. 2007	 31.12.2006
I.   SOURCES OF FUNDS 	 Notes	 Taka	 Taka	
1. 	 Shareholders' Fund       
	 a)  Share capital	 3	 350,000,000	 350,000,000
	 b)  Reserve & surplus	 4	 159,840,406	 38,694,725
	 c)  Proposed dividend	 	  87,500,000	 35,000,000
	 Shareholders' Equity	 	 597,340,406	 423,694,725
	 	
2. Minority interest	 5	 4,461	 2,066
            
3.  Long-term Loan - net of current maturity          
     	 Long term loans	 6	 1,193,799,312	 565,522,334
 
4.  Obligation under Finance Lease	 	 478,909,994	 230,079,620
	 a) Lease rental advances	 7	 61,532,387	 41,600,195
	 b) Liability under finance lease	 8	 4,393,409	 2,414,371
	 c) Term deposits	 9	 411,085,974	 185,831,000
	 d) Term finance deposits	 	 1,898,224	 234,054
            
5.  Deferred liability-employee gratuity	 10	 10,227,040	 6,220,907            
6.  Deferred tax liability/(asset)	 11	 (1,513,626)	 (1,177,397)            
7.  Interest suspense account	 12	 25,694,531	 9,338,983
	 	 	 	 2,304,462,117	 1,233,681,238
II.  APPLICATION OF FUND                       
1.  Fixed assets	 13	 56,689,339	 49,258,027
	 	 a)  At cost	 	 140,216,078	 115,122,749
	 	 b)  Less: Accumulated depreciation	 	 83,526,739	 65,864,722

2.  Lease portfolio	 	 1,164,516,158	 896,054,291
	 Net investment in leases-net of current maturity	 14	 1,080,714,585	 782,849,222
	 Advance against leases	 15	 83,801,573	 113,205,069            
3. Term finance-net of current maturity	 16	 658,532,179	 194,065,559            
4.  Investment	 17(a)	 1,000,000	 1,000,000            
5.  Membership fee at DSE and CSE	 	 17,456,000	 16,606,000            
6.  Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses	 18	 (93,419,875)	 (40,075,434)            
7.  Current assets	 	 3,977,605,953	 1,710,629,918
	 	 a)  Margin loan against share trading	 19	 797,165,016	 240,701,162
	 	 b)  Short term finance	 	 405,104,770	 111,278,903
	 	 c)  Investment in marketable securities	 17(b)	 200,422,107	 14,068,260
	 	 d)  Trade receivables and advances	 20	 592,285,524	 437,522,819
	 	 e)  Prepayments & other receivables	 21	 559,059,052	 145,401,293
	 	 f )  Current maturity of lease & term finance	 22	 823,811,617	 470,307,380
	 	 g)  Cash and cash equivalent	 23	 599,757,867	 291,350,101
            
8. Less: Current liabilities & provisions 	 	 3,477,917,637	 1,593,857,123
	 	 a)  Current maturity of long term borrowings, deposits & advances	 24	 1,919,021,716	 859,367,826
	 	 b)  Short term borrowing	 25	 698,427,194	 505,100,765
	 	 c)  Payables and accrued expenses	 26	 360,848,062	 140,267,008
	 	 d)  Payables to client against share trading	 	 415,651,899	 84,121,524
	 	 e)  Unpaid Dividend	 	 614,169	 -
	 	 f )  Provision for taxation	 27	 83,354,597	 5,000,000

9.  Net current assets (7-8)	 	 499,688,316	 116,772,795

	 	 	 	 2,304,462,117	 1,233,681,238
The annexed notes form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.            
            

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2007

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants
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	 	 	 2007	 2006
	 	 	 Notes	 Taka	 Taka
	 Operating Revenue        
         
	 Fund based activities	 	  606,689,637 	  281,073,178 
	 Interest income from leases	 28	 220,137,271	 116,429,433
	 Interest during the construction period	 	 29,480,076	 40,177,345
	 Interest income from term finance	 29	 109,141,760	 24,953,064
	 Income from credit card	 30	 61,604,426	 56,020,853
	 Interest income from short term lending	 	 42,046,451	 9,144,764
	 Interest income from margin trading	 46	 121,825,882	 19,840,271
	 Interest income from factoring	 	 66,387	 -
	 Interest income from customer account	 	 22,387,384	 14,507,448 
        
	 Fee based activities	 	 340,267,544	 84,590,700
	 Merchant commission of credit card	 31	 3,236,365	 4,425,105
	 Membership fees of credit car	 32	 7,057,800	 7,714,550
	 Income from co-branding of credit card	 33	 1,868,556	 4,399,954
	 Other operational income from credit card	 34	 7,111,700	 5,420,865
	 Gain on sale of shares	 35	 56,740,712	 1,208,711
	 Underwriting commission	 	 390,750	 80,579
	 Portfolio management income (IPA)	 	 56,330,868	 1,862,622
	 Income from brokerage service	 	 204,097,049	 53,173,933
	 Other operational income	 36	 3,433,744	 6,304,380
        
	 Total Operating Revenue	 	 946,957,181	 365,663,878
        
	 Less: Operating Expense	 	 648,572,118	 299,086,327
	 General and administrative expenses	 37	 155,477,812	 92,239,659
	 Depreciation/amortization on own and leased asset	 38	 17,345,095	 18,016,001
	 Financial expenses 	 39	 418,760,683	 163,073,097
	 Other operational expenses	 40	 -	 101,392
	 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses	 41	 53,408,202	 15,954,781
	 Deferred expenditure written-off	 42	 -	 2,114,363
	 Sampath Bank management & consultancy fee	 43	 3,580,326	 7,587,034
        
	 Operating Profit for the year	 	 298,385,063	 66,577,551
        
	 Less: Provision for income tax/deferred tax expense (income)	 44	 87,914,240	 (238,345)
            	 Provision for income tax	 	 88,250,469	 -
            	 Deferred tax expense/(income)	 	 (336,229) 	 (238,345)
	 Profit after Taxation for the year	  	 210,470,823	 66,815,896
        
	 Minority interest	 	 2,432	 629
        
	 Net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders of parent company 	 210,468,391	 66,815,267

	 Earning Per Share (EPS)	 45	 6.01	 2.43
        
The annexed notes form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.        

Consolidated Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended December 31, 2007 

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 
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	 	 	 2007	 2006
	 	 	 	 Taka	 Taka	
	 a.  Cash flows from operating activities      
	 Receipt from operational revenues	 	 938,863,628	 424,782,681
	 Interest payments	 	 (333,903,581)	 (172,994,196)
	 Cash payment to employees and suppliers	 	 (67,817,084)	 (45,677,278)
	 Direct payment-Hawla, Laga charges	 	 (20,811,005)	 (5,809,365)
	 Receipt from other operating activities	 	 29,092,775	 17,279,196
	 Payment for other operating activities	 	 (17,393,690)	 (8,599,937)
	 Payment of tax	 	 (11,718,620)	 (3,209,305)
	 	 	 	 516,312,423	 205,771,796
	 (Increase)/decrease in operating assets:      
	 Payment against  lease assets	 	 (908,344,893)	 (735,032,238)
	 Short term lending	 	 (293,825,867)	 (17,333,112)
	 Term Finance	 	 (668,280,043)	 (247,908,328)
	 Credit card receivables	 	 315,383,811	 282,583,366
	 Investment in shares	 	 (186,353,847)	 (6,956,731)
	 Margin loan to portfolio investor	 	 (556,463,854)	 (37,618,666)
	 Accounts receivable and advances	 	 (380,653,726)	 (254,163,848)
	 Increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities:      
	 Receipt of lease rental in advance & term deposits	 	 25,565,782	 28,405,168
	 Accounts payables	 	 357,316,713	 (126,845,658)
	 	 	 	 (2,295,655,924)	 (1,114,870,049)
	 Net cash used in operating activities	 	 (1,779,343,501)	 (909,098,253)
       
	 b.  Cash flows from investing activities      
	 Purchase of fixed assets	 	 (21,616,775)	 (10,530,293)
	 Disposal of fixed assets	 	 773,920	 105,450
	 Acquisition of intangible assets	 	 -	 (108,000)
	 Investment in membership at DSE	 	 (850,000)	 -
	 Net cash used in investing activities	 	 (21,692,855)	 (10,532,843)
       
	 c.  Cash flows from financing activities      
	 Proceeds from issuance of share capital	 	 -	 90,000,000
	 Draw down of long term loans	 	 1,240,000,000	 723,193,035
	 Repayment of term loans	 	 (387,410,812)	 (218,916,338)
	 Term deposits	 	 1,056,769,516	 252,344,647
	 Net draw down of short term loan	 	 202,607,955	 136,555,623
	 Net Payment of finance lease liabilities	 	 (2,555,418)	 (6,409,680)
	 Net cash flow from financing activities	 	 2,109,411,241	 976,767,287
       
	 d.  Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents	 32,881	 (976,660)
       
	 Net Cash and Cash Equivalent Surplus for the year (a+b+c+d)	 308,407,765	 56,159,532
	 Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year	 	 291,350,101	 235,190,569
	 Cash and Cash Equivalent at end of the year	 	 599,757,867	 291,350,101

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008
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Statement of changes in Shareholders' Equity
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Balance as at January 01,2007  350,000,000 14,250,000 35,000,000 24,444,725 423,694,725

Items involved in changes in Equity:

Net profit for the year - - - 210,468,391 210,468,391

Appropriation to statutory reserve -  22,877,292 -  (22,877,292) -

Prior year adjustment - - - (1,822,711)(1,822,711)

Payment of dividend - - (34,385,831) (34,385,831)-

Unpaid dividend - - (614,169) (614,169)-

Proposed dividend
	 Stock dividend (1:10)
	 Cash dividend (15%)

35,000,000 (35,000,000)

52,500,000 (52,500,000)

-

-

Balance as at December 31,2007 350,000,000 37,127,292 87,500,000 122,713,114 597,340,406

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008

Particulars Share Capital
Statutory
Reserve

Proposed
Dividend

Retained
Earnings

Total
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

1.00

1.01

1.02

1.03

2.00

2.01

2.02

Legal Status and Nature of the Company

Domicile, Legal From and Country of Operation

LankaBangla Finance Limited (here in after referred to as LankaBangla or the Company), a joint venture non-

banking financial institution, was incorporated in Bangladesh on 05 November 1996 as a Public Limited Company 

under the Companies Act, 1994 and in the name 'Vanik Bangladesh Limited'. It started commercial operation in 

the year 1997 obtaining license from Bangladesh Bank under the Financial Institutions Act, 1993. LankaBangla also 

obtained license from Securities and Exchange Commission vide No. MB-1.064/98-05 to operate in the Capital 

Market as Merchant Banker. Subsequently it was renamed as LankaBangla Finance Limited on 27 April 2005. The 

Company went for public issue in 2006 and its shares are listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and 

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited on October 17, 2006 and October 31, 2006 respectively.

Subsidiary Company

The Company has a subsidiary company named "LankaBangla Securities Ltd" (formerly Vanik Bangladesh 

Securities Limited) with an equity interest of 99.998% (11,049,779 shares of Tk.10 each totaling Tk.110,497,790) 

in the subsidiary company. The subsidiary is a private limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 

1994. The principal activity of the subsidiary is to deal with the securities as broker in the capital market having 

membership no. 132 with Dhaka Stock Exchange and 91 with Chittagong Stock Exchange.

Company's Activities

The activities of the company include services broadly classified as fee based and fund based services:

Fee based services include credit card membership fees, merchants commission , underwriting of 

securities, IPOs, Portfolio Management, corporate financial services etc.

Fund based services include Lease Finance, Term Finance, Real Estate Finance, Hire Purchase, Credit Card 

Operation, etc.

LankaBangla also provides brokerage services through its 99.998% owned subsidiary company 

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosure have been made in accordance with the 

requirements of the Companies Act-1994, Financial Institution Act-1993, The Securities and Exchange Rules-

1987, Guideline from Bangladesh Bank, the Listing Regulation of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange, 

Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and other applicable laws and regulations.

No adjustment has been made for inflationary factors affecting these financial statements since Historical Cost 

Convention is followed

Consolidation of operations of subsidiary

The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary, as mentioned in the Note No. 1.2, have been 

consolidated in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) No. 27 "Consolidated and Separate 
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2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.6.2

2.6.1

Financial Statements". The Consolidation of the financial statements has been made after eliminating all 
material intra group transactions.

Total profits of the Company and its Subsidiary are shown in the consolidated Profit & Loss Account with the 
proportion of profit after taxation pertaining to minority shareholders being deducted as "Minority Interest".

All Assets and Liabilities of the company and of its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated balance sheet. The 
Interest of minority shareholders of the subsidiary is shown separately in the consolidated balance sheet 
under the head "Minority Interest".

Accounting for Lease
 
The company, through implementation of BAS 17, has been following the finance lease method for accounting 
of lease incomes. The aggregate lease receivables including un-guaranteed residual value are recorded as 
gross lease receivables while the excess of gross lease receivables over the total acquisition cost and interest 
during the acquisition period of lease assets, constitutes the unearned lease income. Initial direct cost (if any) 
in respect of lease are charged in the year in which such cost are incurred.

The unearned lease income is usually amortized to revenue on a monthly basis over the lease term yielding a 
constant rate of return over the period. Unrealized income is suspended, in compliance with the requirements 
of circular issued by the DFIM of Bangladesh Bank.

Accounting for Term Finance

Books of accounts of term finance operation are maintained based on the accrual method of accounting. 
Outstanding loans, along with the accrued interest thereon, for short-term finance, and unrealised principal for 
long-term finance are accounted for as term finance assets of the company. Interest earnings are recognised as 
operational revenue periodically.

Merchant banking operation

Merchant Banking operation includes the services of issue management, portfolio management, underwriting 
of shares and securities advisory services, as outlined in Securities and Exchange Commission (Merchant 
Banker and Portfolio Manager) Rules 1996. Accordingly profit and loss account of merchant baking operation 
includes revenue from issue management, portfolio management, underwriting of shares, shows separately as 
required by the Regulations of Securities and Exchange Commission.

Recognition of Fixed Assets

Assets acquired under own finance

These are recognized initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with 
the BAS -16: Property Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any 
direct cost attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. Expenditure 
incurred after the assets have been put into use, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off as 
revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be clearly demonstrated that the 
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefit expected to be obtained from the assets, 
the expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the assets. Software and all up gradation/enhancement are 
generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional benefits.

Assets acquired under finance lease

Assets acquired under finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets at the lower of present value of 
minimum lease payments under the lease agreement and the fair value of the asset. The related obligation under 
the lease is accounted for as liability. Financial changes are located to accounting period in a manner so as to 
provide a constant rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciation on fixed assets acquired under lease has 
been charged in the accounts following the principal recovery method.
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Revenue Recognition

As per BAS 18, Revenue is recognized when it was probable that the economic benefits associated with the 

transaction will flow to the Company and the amount of revenue and the cost incurred or to be incurred in 

respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Lease Financing

The Company follows the finance lease method for accounting of lease incomes in compliance with BAS 17. 

Interests are recognized as and when interest/incomes are accrued. Lease interests outstanding over 5 months 

are not recognized as revenue, and used to keep under interest suspense account. Fee based income and 

delinquent charges from lease operations are accounted for on cash basis. 

Loans and Advances

Interest on term finance is recognized when interest is accrued. No interest on loan is accounted for as revenue 

where any portion of capital or interest is in arrears for more than 5 months. Fee based income and delinquent 

charges from loan operations are accounted for on cash basis.

Credit Cards

Interests on credit card are accrued and taken to accounts upto three (3) months. Interest on credit card for 

more than three months is accounted as Interest-in-Suspense and is not added to revenues. Thereafter interest 

is recognized on cash basis reversing the suspense account. Fee based income from credit card operations are 

accounted for on accrual basis.

Other Income 

Fee based incomes other than above are recognized as income at the stage of completion of transaction when 

the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and economic benefits associated with the transaction flows 

to the company. 

Revenues from merchant banking operations are recognized following accrual basis of accounting. 

Profit or loss arising from the sale of shares are accounted for on cash basis

FDRs, if not en-cashed on due date, are considered automatically renewed with interest earned upto 

maturity date and with the equivalent current rate of interest.

Interest suspense account

 

Lease income earned, interest on term finance overdue beyond three months period are not recognised as 

revenue and credited to interest suspense account.

2.12

2.12.1

2.12.2

2.12.3

2.12.4

2.12.5
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2.14

2.13

2.14.1

2.14.2

2.16

2.15

2.17

2.17.1

Overdue period
(lease, loan and advances)

1-2

3-5

6-11

12-17

18 and over

1-2

3-5

6-8

9-11

12 and over

1

5

20

50

100

Unclasified

Special Mention
Account

Sub-standard

Doubtful

Bad or Loss

Months %

Overdue period
(credit cards and receivables)

Provision required
net of eligible securities 

Classifications

Provisions for Doubtful Leases, Loans and Advances 

Provisions for classified and unclassified leases, loans, advances and credit cards receivables have been made 

as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank through FID Circular no. 08 of 2002, FID Circular no. 11 of 2005, FID 

Circular no. 03 of 2006  and other directives as applicable:

Corporate Tax

Provision for income  Tax

The Company has made income tax provision for the year 2007 as required by the Income Tax Ordinance 1984. 

Deferred Tax 

Company provides for deferred taxation using the liability method considering temporary timing differences 
arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for Financial Reporting 
purpose. Deferred tax is determined at the income tax rate prevailing at the Balance Sheet date.

In calculating deferred tax, temporary difference arising from freehold assets and liability for gratuity were considered. 

Investments in securities 

The investments in marketable shares are valued at lower of cost or market price.

Cash and Cash Equivalent and Cash Flow statement

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and fixed deposits, together with short-term highly liquid 
investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash, and that are not subject to significant risk 
of change in value.

The Cash flow statement is prepared using the direct method as stipulated in Bangladesh Accounting 

Standards (BAS) no. 7 "Cash Flow Statement".

Employee benefits

Provident Fund

The Company maintains a contributory employees Provident Fund recognized by National Board of Revenue 

for its permanent employees. The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded equally by the 

employer and the employees. Provident Fund monies are invested in Fixed Deposit with other financial 

institutions.
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Gratuity Fund

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme. Employees are entitled to gratuity benefit at the 

following rates:

Year of confirmed services   	 % of entitlement

3 years and above but less than 4 years	 50% of last basic salary

4 years and above but less than 5 years	 100% of last basic salary

5 years and above	 150% of last basic salary

The actuarial valuation has not yet been made to assess the adequacy of the liabilities provided for the scheme.

Group Life Insurance Scheme and Health Insurance

The Company has a group life insurance scheme for all of its permanent employees. It has also a health 

insurance scheme for all of its permanent employees including their spouse and children. 
  

Litigation

The company is no party to any lawsuits except those arising in the normal course of business, which were 

filed against the default clients for non-performance in loan/lease payment. The company however, provides 

adequate provisions against any doubtful payments.

Earning Per Share (EPS)

The company calculates EPS in accordance with the BAS: 33 Earning Per Share, which has been shown on the 

face of the Income Statements, and the computation is stated in Note 45.

Basic Earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no Preference 

Dividend, Minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as 

fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of 

ordinary shares issued during the year multiplied by a time weighting factor. The time-weighting factor is the 

numbers of days the specific shares are outstanding as a proportionate of the number of days in the year.

Basic earning per share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary shares 

outstanding for the year.

Diluted Earning per share

No diluted earning per share is required to be calculated for the year, as there was no scope for dilution during 

the year under review.

2.17.2

2.17.3

2.18

2.19
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Corporate Governance

The company recognizes the importance of high standards of corporate governance and corporate social 

responsibility. Through regular Board Meeting (04 meeting held in the year 2007) and documented procedures 

of independence, the company endeavors to meet the standards expected.

The company has taken note of the recently prescribed measures by the Securities and Exchange Commission 

in this regard and intends to introduce the concept of independent Director at the earliest possible 

opportunity. An Audit Committee is already in place. The Company also prohibits provision of non-audit 

services by the external auditors. The Audit committee keeps under review the independence and objectivity 

of the external auditors.

The Board is also committed to effective communication between the company and its subsidiaries, investors, 

regulators and third party interests.

Risk and uncertainty for use of estimates (Provisions)

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses, 

assets and liabilities and disclosure requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and the date of 

the financial statements. Due to inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates, actual result reported 

could differ from those estimates.

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by BAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 

Assets, provisions are recognized in the following situations: -

When the company has an obligation as result of past events;

When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 

the obligation; and

Reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the operation.

Events after the balance sheet date

All materials events occurring after the balance sheet date are considered and where necessary, adjusted for or 

disclosed in Note 48.03.

Proposed Dividend

Proposed dividend has been shown separately under the shareholders' equity in accordance with Bangladesh 

Accounting Standards BAS 10, "Events After the Balance Sheet Date". 

Reporting Currency and level of Precision

The financial statements are expressed in Bangladeshi Taka Currency and rounded off to the nearest integer. 

Comparatives

Where necessary comparative figures and account title in the financial statements have been adjusted to 

conform to changes in presentation in the current year.

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	     	 	 Taka	 Taka	
3.00  	Share capital : Tk.350,000,000

	 Authorised         
	 100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10/- each	 	 1,000,000,000	 1,000,000,000           
	 Issued, subscribed and paid up         
	 35,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10/- each	 	 350,000,000	 350,000,000
          
	 Details of shares holding are as under:         
          
	 Sponsor shareholders:         
	 a. 	Foreign Sponsors	  Percentage 
     
	 	 Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka	 22.86%	 80,000,000	 80,000,000
	 	 First Gulf Asia Holdings Limited, KSA
	 	 (Former Chinkara Capital Pte.Ltd.)	 11.42%	 40,000,000	 40,000,000
          		 	 34.28%	 120,000,000	 120,000,000
	 b. 	Local Sponsors        
	 	 One Bank Limited, Bangladesh	 11.42%	 40,000,000	 40,000,000
	 	 SSC Holdings Limited, Bangladesh	 2.86%	 10,000,000	 10,000,000
	 	 Shanta Apparel Limited	 2.86%	 10,000,000	 10,000,000
	 	 Individuals	 22.87%	 80,000,000	 80,000,000

	
	 General Shareholders	 25.71%	 90,000,000	 90,000,000
	 	 	 100%	 350,000,000	 350,000,000

        Classification of shareholders by holding as required by Regulation 37 of the Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.         

	 Number of share	 Number of share	 No. of shareholder	 % of holding  
          
	 Less than 500	   729,950	 1,460	  2.09
	 501	 to  5,000	 2,216,550	 1,230	 6.33
	 5,001	 to  10,000	 850,000	 111	 2.43
	 10,001	 to  20,000	 462,500	 33	 1.32
   	 20,001	 to  30,000	 305,500	 13	  0.87
   	 30,001	 to  40,000	 204,000	 6	 0.58
   	 40,001	 to  50,000	 147,000	 3	 0.42
   	 50,001	 to  100,000	 572,000	 8	 1.63
   	 100,001	 to  1,000,000	 2,453,000	 7	 7.01
	 	Above 1,000,000	 27,059,500	 10	 77.31
	 	 	 35,000,000	 2,881	 100.00
          
The shares were listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. on October 17, 2006 
and October 31, 2006 respectively, also trading started in the both houses from November 01, 2006.

Share traded Tk. 100.01 and Tk. 100 at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited 
respectively at the end of the year 2007.        

4.00	 Reserve & surplus: Tk.159,840,406 	 	
	 Retained earnings	 (Note: 4.01)	 122,713,114	 24,444,725
	 Statutory reserve	 (Note: 4.02)	 37,127,292	 14,250,000 
	 	 	 	 159,840,406	 38,694,725
4.01	 Retained earnings: Tk. 122,713,114 	 	
	 Retained earnings as at 01 January	 	 24,444,725	 7,953,326
	 Add: Prior year adjustment	 	 (1,822,711)	 (1,073,868)
	 	      Profit for the year	 	 210,468,391	 66,815,267
	 	 	 	 233,090,405	 73,694,725
 	 Less: Transferred to statutory reserve during the year	 	 22,877,292	 14,250,000
         	 	      Proposed dividend	 	 -	 35,000,000
	 	      Cash dividend (15%)	 	 52,500,000	 -
	 	      Stock dividend (10%)	 	 35,000,000	 -
	 	 	 	 110,377,292	 49,250,000
	 	 	 	 122,713,114	 24,444,725
4.02	 Statutory reserve: Tk. 37,127,292  
   	 Opening balance	 	 14,250,000	 -
	 Add: Profit transferred to statutory reserve during the year @ 20%	 22,877,292	 14,250,000
	 	 	 	 37,127,292	 14,250,000

40.01%	                 140,000,000               	 140,000,000	
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7.00  Lease rental advances: Tk. 61,532,387 	          
         

The Company takes advance rentals from the lessees on signing of lease agreements which are refundable or 
adjustable at the end of lease terms.         

         
	 Total lease rental advances	 (Note: 7.01) 	 69,900,736	 44,334,954
	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 24.00)	 8,368,349	 2,734,759
	 	 	 	 61,532,387	 41,600,195
7.01  Lease rental advances: Tk. 69,900,736          
         
	 Adjustable within 1 year	 	 8,368,349	 2,734,759
	 Adjustable in less than 5 years	 	 61,532,387	 41,600,195
	 	 	 	 69,900,736	 44,334,954
8.00  Liability under finance lease: Tk. 4,393,409        
         
	 Lease obligations-LBFL	 	 2,463,252	 5,383,319
	 Lease obligations-LBSL	 	 3,826,639	 733,987
	 	 	 (Note: 8.01)	 6,289,891	 6,117,306
	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 24.00)	 1,896,482	 3,702,935
	 	 	 	 4,393,409	 2,414,371

Lease obligation represents liability against purchase of assets for own use under lease agreement with different lessors.        
	         
8.01 Total lease obligations: Tk. 6,289,891          
         
	 Adjustable within 1 year	 	 1,896,482	 3,702,935
	 Adjustable in less than 5 years	 	 4,393,409	 2,414,371
	 	 	 	 6,289,891	 6,117,306
         
9.00  Term deposits: Tk. 411,085,974  
        
	 Payable within 1 year	 	 1,407,437,037	 575,922,495
	 Payable within 2 years	 	 328,980,629	 134,348,600
	 Payable within 3 years & above	 	 82,105,345	 51,482,400
	 Total deposits under term borrowings scheme	 	 1,818,523,011	 761,753,495
	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 24.00)	 1,407,437,037	 575,922,495
	 	 	 	 411,085,974	 185,831,000
         
 	 Term deposit includes Tk.312.31 million from general public, Tk. 1,506.21 million from various financial institutions.               
         
10.00  Deferred liability-employee gratuity: Tk. 10,227,040  
        
	 Balance as at 01 January 	 	 6,220,903	 4,601,220
	 Add: Provision during the year	 	 4,538,207	 2,698,602
	 	 	 	 10,759,114	 7,299,822
	 Less: Payment during the year	 	 532,074	 (1,078,915)
	 	 	 	 10,227,040	 6,220,907
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11.00	 Deferred tax liability/(asset) : Tk. (1,513,626)         
         
	 Balance as at January 01	 	  (1,177,397)	 (939,052)
 	 Provided during the year	 	  (336,229)	 (238,345)
	 	 	 	 (1,513,626)	 (1,177,397)
         
In calculating deferred tax, temporary difference arising from freehold assets and liability for gratuity were considered.           
         
         
12.00   Interest Suspense: Tk. 25,694,531  
        
         	 Lease Finance	 	  15,775,496	 4,876,803
 	 Term Finance	 	 6,774,076	 336,744
	 Credit Card	 	 3,144,959	 4,125,436
	 	 	 	 25,694,531	 9,338,983
 Movement of total interest suspense is as below:        
         
 	 Balance as at January 01	 	 9,338,983	 7,557,966
	 Add: Charged during the year	 	 16,355,548	 2,218,453
   	     		 	 25,694,531	 9,776,419
	 Less: Written off during the year	 	 -	 437,436
	 	 	 	 25,694,531	 9,338,983
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13.00 	 Fixed Assets: Tk.56,689,339	          

A. 					Cost          
            
 i) 	 Freehold assets          
	 Opening Balance	 	  60,936,282	 50,020,506
  	 Add : Addition during the year	 	 21,616,775	 11,114,276
	 	 	 82,553,057	 61,134,782
	 Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year	 	 -	 198,500
	 	 	 82,553,057	 60,936,282
ii) 	 Assets under finance lease          
	 Opening Balance	 	 28,718,500	 28,291,946
	 Add : Addition during the year	 	 3,900,000	 -
	 	 	 32,618,500	 28,291,946
  	 Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year	 	 850,000	 -
	 	 	 31,768,500	 28,291,946
 iii) 	 Intangible assets          
	 Opening Balance	 	 25,894,521	 25,894,521
	 Total cost (A)	 	 140,216,078	 115,122,749

 B. 	 Accumulated Depreciation                	       
i)	 Own Assets  	        
	 Opening Balance	 	 36,626,686	 30,297,507
	 Add : Charged during the year	 	 8,565,127	 6,412,478
    	 	 	 45,191,813	 36,709,985
	 Less: Adjustment during the year	 	 -	 83,300
	 	 	 45,191,813	 36,626,685
 ii)	 Leasehold Assets          
  	 Opening Balance	 	 22,372,732 	 15,045,062
  	 Add : Charged during the year	 	 3,601,064	 6,410,119
	 	 	 25,973,796	 21,455,181
  	 Less: Adjustment during the year	 	 600,630	 -
	 	 	 25,373,166	 21,455,181

 iii) 	 Intangible assets:          
	 Opening Balance	 	 7,782,856	 2,589,452
	 Add : Charged during the year	 	 5,178,904	 5,193,404
	 	 	 12,961,760	 7,782,856
	 Total (B)	 	 83,526,739	 65,864,722
 C. 	 Written Down Value (A-B)	 	 56,689,339	 49,258,027            
  A schedule of fixed assets has been given in Annexure-A.           
            
14.00 Net investment in leases: Tk.1,080,714,585                       
	 Gross investment 	 (Note: 14.01)	 2,246,196,797	 1,517,687,314
 	 Less: Unearned finance income	 (Note: 14.02)	 581,548,042	 364,800,111
 	 Net Investment in leases	 (Note: 14.03)	 1,664,648,755	 1,152,887,203
	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 22.00)	 583,934,170	 370,037,981
	 	 	 1,080,714,585	 782,849,222
            
14.01 Aging of gross investment in leases: Tk. 2,246,196,797                       
	 Less than  one year	 	 709,650,988	 536,382,980
	 More than one year  below five year	 	 1,536,545,809	 981,304,334
	 	 	 2,246,196,797	 1,517,687,314



108

	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka	

14.02 Unearned finance income: Tk. 581,548,042           
            
 	 Less than 1 year	 	 245,566,100	 167,072,750
	 More than 1 year below 5 years	 	 335,981,942	 197,727,361
	 	 	 581,548,042	 364,800,111
            

The Company is the legal owner of the leased assets under the lease portfolio as per lease agreements signed 
with the leasee and registered documents.           

14.03 Aging of net investment in leases: Tk. 1,664,648,755           
            
 	 Receivable within 1 year	 	 464,084,887	 370,037,981
 	 Receivable later than 1 year not later than 5 years	 	 1,200,563,868	 782,849,222 
	 	 	 1,664,648,755	 1,152,887,203
            
15.00 Advance against leases: Tk. 83,801,573             
            
 	 Advance against leases	 (Note: 15.01)	 108,531,354	 146,140,225
	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 22.00)	 24,729,781	 32,935,156
	 	 	 83,801,573	 113,205,069
            
15.01 Advance against leases: Tk.108,531,354            

 	 Adjustable within 1year	 	 24,729,781	 32,935,156
 	 Adjustable later than 1 year not later than 5 years	 	 83,801,573	 113,205,069
	 	 	 108,531,354	 146,140,225
            

Advance against leases represents payment for procurement of leased assets against unexecuted leasing 
agreements which are capitalized on execution of the leases.           

            
16.00  Term finance- net of current maturity: Tk. 658,532,179          

	 Long term loans	 	 873,679,845	 261,399,802
	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 22.00)	 215,147,666	 67,334,243
	 	 	 658,532,179	 194,065,559
	 Movement is as below           

	 Balance at 1st January	 	 261,399,802	 69,318,305
	 Disbursed during the yea	 	 887,796,653	 223,270,000
	 	 	 1,149,196,455	 292,588,305
	 Less: Recovery during the year	 	 275,516,610	 31,188,503
	 	 	 873,679,845	 261,399,802
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17 (a)	 Investment: Tk.1,000,000	          

	 Equity investment in Central Depositoy Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) for 1 (One) ordinary share of Tk. 1,000,000 	
	 each which is under investment in non-markeatable securities           
            

17 (b)	 Investment in share portfolio: Tk. 200,422,107           

 	 Investment in marketable securities	 	 200,422,107	 14,068,260
            
	 Details of the securities are as follow:

	

1 	 	 Dhaka Bank Limited	 10,000	 617.69	 6,176,934	 706	 7,060,000	 883,066	 - 

	 2 	 Exim Bank Limited	 10,028	 372.09	 3,731,367	 391	 3,920,948	 189,581	 - 

	 3	 Mercantile Bank Limited	 5,251	 391.05	 2,053,418	 419	 2,200,169 	 146,751	 -  

	 4	 Eastern Bank Limited	 10,000	 1,038.15	 10,381,475	 1,071	 10,707,500	 326,025	 - 

	 5	 National Bank Limited 	 30,000	 1,225.42	 36,762,469	 1,494	 44,827,500	 8,065,031	 - 

	 6	 City Bank Limited	 10,000	 745.32	 7,453,182	 725	 7,252,500	 -	 (200,682)

	 7	 IDLC Finance Limited	 5,000	 594.28	 2,971,388	 1,519	 7,595,000	 4,623,612	 - 

	 8	 Jamuna Bank Limited	 10,000	 405.60	 4,055,965	 388	 3,882,500	 -	 (173,465)

	 9	 Mutual Trust Bank Limited	 5,000	 462.26	 2,311,301	 597	 2,982,500	 671,199	 -

	 10	 One Bank Limited	 10,000	 592.77	 5,927,657	 573	 5,725,000	 -	 (202,657)

	 11	 Prime Bank Limited	 10,000	 791.90	 7,919,017	 924	 9,237,500	 1,318,483	 -  

	 12	 Shahajalal Islami Bank Ltd.	 100,000	 351.99	 35,198,690	 366	 36,600,000	 1,401,310	 -  

	 13	 Standard  Bank Limited	 1,600	 100.00	 160,000	 338	 540,400	 380,400 	 - 	

	 14	 Trust Bank Limited	 10,000	 971.90	 9,718,965	 929	 9,292,500	 -	 (426,465)

	 15	 DESCO	 20,000	 1,036.21	 20,724,143	 1,069	 21,385,000	 660,857	 - 

	 16	 Summit Power Limited	 5,000 	 1,546.09	 7,730,428	 1,442	 7,207,500	 -	 (522,928)

	 17	 Padma Oil Limited	 13,800	 1,092.88	 15,081,811	 1,403	 19,355,880	 4,274,069	 - 

	 18	 Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd.	 20,000 	 457.41	 9,148,214	 481	 9,615,000	 466,786	 - 

	 19	 Eastern Cables Limited	 10,000	 661.26	 6,612,603	 605	 6,050,000	 -	 (562,603)

	 20	 Heidelberg Cement Ltd.	 5,000	 1,260.62	 6,303,081	 1,205	 6,023,75	 -	 (279,331)

	 	 Total	 300,679	 	 200,422,107	 	 221,461,147	 23,407,171	 (2,368,132)
            
All investment in marketable securities are valued on an aggregate portfolio basis at the lower of cost and market value 
at the Balance Sheet date.           

As on 31 December 2007 there were Tk 23,407,171 of gross unrealised gain on investment in marketable listed 
securities.           

SL.
No.

Name of the
Companies

Number of
Share

Total Cost
(Taka)

Unrealised
Gain

Provision
for Loss

Average
cost per

unit

Closing Rate
30 December

2007

Market price
of Shares
at the end
of the year

(Taka)
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18.00	 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses: Tk. 93,419,875 	          

Lease financing	 	 48,898,744	 22,000,112
Term finance	 	 14,881,302	 3,027,885
Short term lending	 	 12,022,697	 3,507,727
Credit card	 	 15,249,000	 10,728,941
Investment in marketable securities & others	 	 2,368,132	 810,770
	 	 	 93,419,875	 40,075,434
         
Provisions for classified and unclassified leases, loans, advances, credit cards receivables and margin loans on share 
trading have been made as per the FID circular no. 08 dated 03/10/2002, no. 11 dated 31/10/2005 and no. 03 dated 
03/05/2006 issued by Department of Financial Institutions and Markets of Bangladesh Bank.         

Balance at 1st January	 	 40,075,434	 25,308,656
Provision during the year	 	 53,408,202 	 15,954,781
	 	 	 93,483,636	 41,263,437
Less: Written-off/reversal during the year 	 (Note 18.01)	 63,762	 1,188,003
	 	 	 93,419,875	 40,075,434

18.01 Write Off/reversal: Tk. 63,762        
         
Credit Card operation	 	 63,762	 1,188,003	
	 	 	

19.00 Margin Loan against Share trading: Tk.797,165,016        
         
This represents advances granted to investors for share trading on their own account under the Investors Portfolio 
Account (IPA)        

20.00 Trade receivables and advances: Tk. 592,285,524         
         
Trade receivables	 (Note: 20.01)	 312,532,980	 257,649,075
Advances	 (Note: 20.02)	 27,146,383	 21,894,710
Share trading receivables	 	 252,606,161	 157,979,034
	 	 	 592,285,524	 437,522,819

20.01 Trade receivables: Tk. 312,532,980        
         
Lease installment receivables	 	 50,770,679	 50,951,535
Term finance receivables	 	 54,720,868	 3,865,701
Short term lending receivables	 	 -	 16,940,372
Factoring Debtors	 	 7,487,454	 -
Credit card receivables	 	 199,553,979	 185,891,467
	 	 	 312,532,980	 257,649,075

         
20.02 Advances: Tk. 27,146,383       

         
Staff loan-others	 	 3,384,607	 2,475,737
Advance office rent	 	 3,974,418	 3,343,151
Security deposit/Lease deposit	 (Note: 20.2.1)	 1,531,419	 1,521,419
Withholding tax	 	 9,560,861	 7,251,887
Advance income tax	 	 8,695,078	 6,906,516
Miscellaneous	 	 -	 396,000
	 	 	 27,146,383	 21,894,710
         
Withholding tax represents amount of income tax deducted at source by different financial institution on the 
interests  on bank balances of LankaBangla Finance Limited with various financial institutions. Advance income tax 
represents corporate income tax paid as per section 64 of I.T. Ordinance 1984.        
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20.2.1	 Security Deposit: Tk.1,531,419                
	 Telephone line deposit	 	 744,139	 734,139
	 Lease deposit	 (Note: 20.2.1.1)	 588,930	 588,930
	 Deposit for mobile phones	 	 54,500	 54,500
	 Other deposits	 	 143,850	 143,850
	 	 	 	 1,531,419	 1,521,419
20.2.1.1	 Lease deposit: Tk.588,930                  
 	 This represents  lease installment paid in advances per lease agreement with the following lessors:                  
	 United Leasing Company Limited	 	 378,500	 378,500
	 IDLC	 	 164,480	 164,480
	 Uttara Finance & Investment Ltd.	 	 45,950	 45,950
	 	 	 	 588,930	 588,930
21.00 Prepayments & other receivables: Tk. 559,059,052                 
	 Prepayments	 	 10,588,371	 8,739,888
	 Interest receivables-Fixed deposit account	 	 11,262,831	 7,728,813
	 Interest receivables-Term finance	 	 22,782,237	 7,524,796
	 Interest receivables-Short term lending	 	 14,826,858	 14,929,807
	 Current account with Dhaka Bank Ltd	 	 2,663,946	 3,217,688
	 Receivables against share trading	 	 2,694,563	 10,642,544
	 Master card operator - (payables)/receivables     	 (Note: 21.01)	 (3,843,792)	 (8,161,739)
	 Lease receivable-IDCP	 (Note: 21.02)	 64,091,156	 54,478,454 
	 Receivables / (Payable) with LBSL- IP A/C	 	 139,616,293	 (3,691,901)
	 Interest receivables-Factoring	 	 66,387	 -
	 Receivable from DSE & CSE	 	 292,737,217	 41,706,457
	 Other receivables	 	 1,572,985	 8,286,486
	 	 	 	 559,059,052	 145,401,293
21.01 Master card operator: Tk.(3,843,792)                  

This represents receivable/payables from the other master card operators which is created due to the use of credit 
card systems at the point of sales.                

	 Standard Chartered Bank	 	 (45,336,210)	 (34,357,659)
	 Prime Bank Limited	 	 9,310,249	 10,358,914
	 National Bank Limited	 	 (2,741,810)	 (13,779,956)
	 Master Card International	 	 88,531,524	 43,287,843
	 One Bank Limited	 	 3,423,417	 868,179
	 Dutch Bangla Bank limited	 	 (71,015,289)	 (16,040,476)
	 Commercial Bank of Cylon	 	 (58,508)	 (46,004)
	 Bank Asia Limited	 	 14,042,834	 1,547,420
	 	 	 	 (3,843,792)	 (8,161,739)
21.02 Lease receivable-IDCP & Delinquent Charges: Tk.64,091,156                 
	 IDCP	 	 64,091,156	 54,478,454 
 	 Delinquent charges	 	 -	 -
	 	 	 	 64,091,156	 54,478,454
22. 00  Current maturity of lease and term finance: Tk. 823,811,617                 
	 Executed leases	 	 583,934,170	 370,037,981
	 Un executed leases	 	 24,729,781	 32,935,156
	 Term finance	 	 215,147,666	 67,334,243
	 	 	 	 823,811,617	 470,307,380
23.00 Cash and cash equivalents: Tk.599,757,867                 
	 Cash in hand	 	 73,252	 59,123
	 Fixed deposit account	 (Note: 23.01)	 279,195,204	 195,858,320
	 Interest bearing short term deposit account	 (Note: 23.02)	 304,289,184	 74,356,352
	 Non interest bearing current account	 (Note: 23.03)	 16,200,227	 21,076,306
	 	 	 	 599,757,867	 291,350,101
 



113

	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka
25.00 Short term borrowings: Tk.698,427,194        
         
	 Short term borrowings	 (Note: 25.01)	 335,000,000	 235,000,000
	 Bank Overdraft	 (Note: 25.02)	 203,427,194	 150,100,765
	 Call loans	 (Note: 25.03)	 160,000,000	 120,000,000
	 	 	 	 698,427,194	 505,100,765

25.01 Short term borrowings: Tk.335,000,000         
         
	 One Bank Limited	 	 235,000,000	 235,000,000
	 Mercantile Bank Limited	 	 100,000,000 	 -
	 	 	 	 335,000,00	 235,000,000
         
25.02 Bank Overdraft: Tk.203,427,194         
         
	 Mercantile Bank Limited	 	 (7,235,376)	 2,617,464
	 BRAC Bank Limited	 	 9,918,631	 26,616,528
	 Prime Bank Limited	 	 100,220,506	 53,980,888
	 Southeast Bank Limited	 	 22,123,984	 24,892,988
	 Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited	 	 16,579,049	 17,500,000
	 The Premier Bank Limited	 	 22,695,657	 24,492,897
	 Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited	 	 39,124,743	 -
	 	 	 	 203,427,194	 150,100,765

25.03 Call loan: Tk.160,000,000        
         
	 Dhaka Bank Limited	 	 50,000,000	 90,000,000
	 Southeast Bank Limited	 	 -	 30,000,000 
	 The Premier Bank Limite	 	 30,000,000	 -
	 The Trust Bank Limited	 	 50,000,000	 -
	 Eastern Bank Limited	 	 30,000,000	 -
	 	 	 	 160,000,000	 120,000,000

26.00 Payables & accrued expenses: Tk.360,848,062        
         
	 Interest payable	 (Note: 26.01)	 186,798,490	 70,570,739
	 Accrued expenses	 (Note: 26.02)	 35,571,090	 1,806,406
	 Welfare fund payable	 	 19,879	 19,879
	 IPA/Managed equity fund	 	 260,409	 260,409
	 Payable to Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka	 (Note: 26.03)	 9,266,831	 21,055,114
	 Advance receipt against leases	 	 10,959,396	 152,402
	 Payable against merchants claims	 	 1,988,341	 1,882,327
	 Payable against receipt from other card holders	 	 366,205	 277,506
	 Withholding tax payable	 	 (1,427,789)	 153,717
	 Payable against MCBS Charges	 	 14,628,621	 5,582,475
	 AIT on Credit Card Payable	 	 2,126,209	 6,864,451
	 IPO Subsription Payable	 	 304,398	 2,518,219
	 Claims on health insurance	 	 10,993	 -
	 Payable at DSE & CSE	 	 97,709,749	 29,129,387
	 Liabilities for other finance	 	 223,724	 (6,023)
	 VAT on Credit card payable	 	 2,041,516	 -
	 	 	 	 360,848,062	 140,267,008
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26.01 Interest payable: Tk.186,798,490        
         
	 Interest payable on term deposit	 	 127,540,033	 46,845,638
	 Interest payable on long term borrowings	 	 34,155,713	 11,770,411
	 Interest payable on short term borrowings	 	 22,754,857	 11,243,886
	 Interest payable on call loan borrowings	 	 2,347,887	 710,804
	 	 	 	 186,798,490	 70,570,739
         
26.02 Accrued expenses: Tk. 35,571,090        
         
	 Utility bills payable	 	 287,839	 243,112
	 Audit fees payable	 	 95,000	 95,000
	 Postage and courier bills payable	 	 62,500	 52,692
	 Others	 	 653,422	 676,839
	 Vehicle running expenses	 	 27,500	 25,653
	 Profit incentive bonus payable	 	 25,990,499	 158,731
	 CDBL charges	 	 8,454,330	 554,379
	 	 	 	 35,571,090	 1,806,406

26.03 Payable to Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka: Tk.9,266,831        
         

Management Consultancy Fee payable represents the amount payable to Sampath Bank Ltd., Sri Lanka as per 	
agreement signed on 5th May 2002. Movement of the amount is as below:        

         
	 Balance at 1st January	 	 21,055,113	 13,468,079
	 Add: Provision during the year	 	 1,679,797	 7,587,034
	 	 	 	 22,734,910	 21,055,113
	  Less: Payment during the year	 	 13,468,079	 -
	 	 	 	 9,266,831	 21,055,113
27. 00 Provision for taxation: Tk.83,354,597        
         
	 Balance at 1st January	 	 5,000,000	 5,000,000
	 Provision during the year	 	 88,250,469	 -
	 	 	 	 93,250,469	 5,000,000
	 Less: Paid during the year	 	 9,895,872	 -
	 	 	 	 83,354,597	 5,000,000

28.00 Interest income from leases: Tk.220,137,271       
        
	  This represents interest income from leasing activity recognized during the year        
        
29.00 Interest income from term finance: Tk.109,141,760       
        

This represents interest income from term finance given to individual and corporate bodies recognized as revenue 
during the year as below.   

	 Interest from loan portfolio	 	 108,801,576	 24,665,344
	 Interest on staff loan	 	 340,184	 287,720
	 	 	 	 109,141,760	 24,953,064

30.00 Income from credit card: Tk.61,404,426       
        

This represents interest on outstanding loan, late payment charge, outstanding clearing charge and dishonor charge.       
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31.00 Merchant commission of credit card: Tk.3,236,365       
        

This represents commission received from the merchants on account of sales through credit Cards issued by 
LankaBangla Finance Limited. 

32.00 Membership fees of credit card: Tk.7,057,800       
        

This represents membership fee received from various credit card holders       
        
33.00 Income from co-branding of credit card: Tk.1,868,556       
        
 	 This represents income receivable from co - branding of credit card with Dhaka Bank Limited       
        
34.00 Other operational income from credit card: Tk.7,111,700       
        
	 Credit shield	 	 4,526,253	 4,437,467
	 Interchange fees	 	 (44,003)	 (516,952)
	 Income from Third Party Processing	 	 2,629,450	 1,500,350
	 	 	 	 7,111,700	 5,420,865

35.00 Gain on sale of shares: Tk.56,740,712       
        

 This represents gain on trading of shares of the investment portfolio through LankaBangla Finance Limited.        

36.00 Other operational income: Tk. 3,433,744      

	 Service charge, commission and commitment fee on leases	 	 9,641,959	 4,585,787
	 Profit /(loss) on sale of fixed asset	 	 -	 91,903
	 Dividend income	 	 765,220	 11,120
	 Legal/secretarial and others fees	 	 834,766	 1,660,927
	 Income from CDBL	 	 (7,808,200)	 (45,357)
	 	 	 	 3,433,744	 6,304,380

Dividend income represents 30% stock dividend declared by subsidiary LankaBangla Securities Limited.       

37.00 General & administrative expenses: Tk. 155,477,812       

	 General expenses	 (Note: 37.01)	 84,730,560	 41,134,194
	 Administrative expenses	 (Note: 37.02)	 70,747,253	 51,105,465
	 	 	 	 155,477,812	 92,239,659

37.01 General expenses: Tk. 84,730,560       
        
	 Salary and allowances	 	 75,734,275	 35,720,590
	 Provident fund contributions	 	 1,921,961	 1,406,256
	 Employees Gratuity	 	 4,538,211	 2,698,602
	 Medical expenses	 	 479,656	 352,963
	 Training expenses	 	 909,985	 179,700
	 Staff welfare expenses	 	 124,871	 135,810
	 Membership & renewal fees	 	 1,021,601	 640,273
	 	 	 	 84,730,560	 41,134,194

Management emoluments an aggregate amount of Tk. 3,616,000 paid to the Managing Director of the Company as 
remuneration and benefits.
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	 	 	 Taka	 Taka
37.02 Administrative expenses: Tk. 70,747,253       
        
	 Conveyance	 	 688,405	 688,356
	 Travelling	 	 723,741	 568,938
	 Office rent	 	 5,614,015	 4,634,541
	 Telephone bill	 	 2,930,622	 2,112,200
	 Electricity bill	 	 1,928,936	 1,428,870
	 Internet & e-mail	 	 876,939	 705,208
	 Printing & stationery	 	 5,571,560	 2,120,878
	 News paper & periodicals	 	 31,416	 33,107
	 Credit card production cost	 	 -	 6,079
	 Computer accessories	 	 929,601	 673,654
	 Equipment maintenance	 	 2,741,503	 4,072,396
	 Fuel expenses	 	 630,237	 302,287
	 Vehicle maintenances and registration fee	 	 1,769,567	 1,172,741
	 Insurance premium	 	 730,507	 557,480
	 Water & sewerage bill	 	 397,362	 339,026
	 Office maintenance expenses	 	 3,398,876	 1,777,220
	 Donation & out of pocket expenses	 	 259,800	 248,035
	 Postage & courier	 	 723,531	 731,489
	 Stamp charges	 	 200,341	 152,524
	 Professional & legal expenses	 	 833,090	 823,390
	 Audit fee	 	 95,000	 99,275
	 Directors' Remuneration	 	 128,000	 -
	 Advertisement expenses	 	 954,956 	 2,705,980
	 Lease rental	 	 561,449	 (312,392)
	 Entertainment expenses	 	 4,311,942	 964,076
	 Business promotion expenses	 	 447,478	 675,962
	 Bank charges	 	 597,423	 294,098
	 Exchange loss	 	 (32,881)	 976,660
	 Hawla charges	 	 4,317,885	 4,173,249
	 Laga charges	 	 16,493,121	 4,090,290
	 Marketing expenses for lease & loan/credit cards	 	 2,097,075	 1,618,219
	 Commission on Recovery of bad loans	 	 428,694	 218,526
	 Provision for MCBS Charges	 	 8,823,371	 4,936,732
	 Amortization of Software Cost	 	 127,000	 63,000
	 Commission to AIMS of Bangladesh Ltd.	 	 416,691	 264,844
	 IPO related expenses 	 	 -	 7,188,527
	 	 	 	 70,747,253	 51,105,465
38.00 Depreciation/amortization on own & leased assets: Tk.17,345,095       

	 Freehold own fixed assets	 	 8,565,127	 6,412,478
	 Leased assets under finance method	 	 3,601,064	 6,410,119
	 Amortization of intangible assets	 	 5,178,904	 5,193,404
	 	 	 	 17,345,095	 18,016,001
39.00 Financial expenses: Tk.418,760,683       

	 Interest on term loans	 	 186,666,230	 79,645,579
	 Interest on call loan and short notice	 	 67,435,292	 37,985,213
	 Interest on term deposits	 	 191,648,157	 77,142,176
	 Interest on leased asset under finance method	 	 568,253	 1,283,986
	 	 	 	 446,317,932	 196,056,954
        
	 Less: Interest income on fixed deposit	 	 26,593,245	 17,148,348
  	 Interest income on short term deposit	 	 864,837	 15,835,509
  	 Interest income on call loan lending	 	 -	 -
  	 Interest income on current account with subsidiaries 	 	 99,167
	 	 	 	 27,557,249	 32,983,857
	 	 	 	 418,760,683	 163,073,097 
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka	
40.00 Other operational expenses. Tk. Nil       
        
	  Other operational expenses represents loss /(Profit) on disposal of leased assets on retirement of leases.       
        
41.00  Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses: Tk. 53,408,202       
        
 	 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses	 (Note: 41.01)	 53,344,440 	 14,766,777
	 Write offs	 (Note: 41.02)	 63,762	 1,188,003
	 	 	 	 53,408,202	 15,954,780
41.01 Provision for doubtful accounts and future losses: Tk. 53,344,440       
        
	 Lease finance	 	 26,898,632	 8,844,274
	 Credit card	 	 4,583,821	 1,455,918
	 Term finance	 	 11,853,417	 2,247,457
	 Short term finance	 	 8,514,970	 2,057,365
	 Reduction of share	 	 1,557,362	 215,642
	 Project investment	 	 -	 (53,878)
	 Bad and doubt for related companies	 	 (63,762)	 -
	 	 	 	 53,344,440	 14,766,777
41.02 Write offs: Tk. 63,762       
        
	 Credit cards	 	 63,762	 1,188,003
        
42. 00 Deferred expenditure written-off: Tk. Nil       
        
 	 This represents amount written off for the period	 	 -	 2,114,363

43.00 Sampath Bank management & consultancy fees: Tk.3,580,326       

	 Management fees       
	 Profit before tax  ( As on May 31 ,2007)	 	 52,275,789	 72,402,312
	 Less: Notional tax @ 45%	 	 23,524,105	 32,581,040
	 Net profit after notional tax	 	 28,751,684	 39,821,272
	 Sampath Bank consultancy fee @ 6% (after charge)	 	 1,627,454	 2,254,034
        
	 Payment of Income Tax & VAT	 	 1,952,872	 -
	 Consultancy fee	 	 -	 5,333,000
	 	 	 	 3,580,326	 7,587,034

44.00 Provision for income tax/deferred tax expense (income): Tk. 87,914,240       

	 Provision for Income tax	 	 88,250,469	 -
	 Deferred tax expense/ (income)	 	 (336,229)	 (238,345)
	 	 	 	 87,914,240	 (238,345)

In calculating deferred tax, temporary difference arising from freehold assets and liability for gratuity were considered.        
        
45.00 Basic Earning Per Share (EPS)- Disclosure Under IAS/BAS- 33: Tk. 6.01      
        
	  The computation of EPS is given below:       
        
	  a) Net Profit after Tax	 	 210,468,391	 66,815,267
 	 b) Weighted Average Number of Shares	 	 35,000,000	 27,500,000
 	 c) Basic EPS (a/b)	 	 6.01	 2.43
        
46.00 Interest income from margin trading: Tk.121,825,882       
        

Interest income represents income earned from granting loan to  investors under Investors portfolio account.       
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47.00 Related party disclosure          
           
Related party Relationship and Transaction           

           
           

48.00 Others          
           
48.01 Board Meeting and Directors' remuneration          
           

Each Director is drawing Tk 4,000 for attending each Board Meeting. No remuneration or special payment was paid to 
the directors for attending board meetings or otherwise during the year 2007. Nothing is due from any Director of the 
Company as on the date of closing the accounts. During the year under audit four board of director's meeting were held.          

48.02 Employees' details	 	 Year-2007	 Year-2006
           
	 No. of employee received TK.3,000 per month	 	 0	 0
	 No. of employee received more than Tk.3,000 per month	 	 78	 65
	 	 	 	 78	 65

48.03 Event After Balance Sheet Date          
           

The Board of Director in its 54th Meeting held on 24 March 2008 has recommended 15% cash dividend and 10% 
stock dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007 for placement before shareholder at 11th Annual General 
Meeting of the company scheduled to be held on 19 May 2008.          

48.04 Capital Expenditure Commitment          
           

There was no capital expenditure contracted but not incurred or provided for at 31 December 2007. There was no 
material capital expenditure authorized by the Board but not contracted for at 31 December 2007.          

48.05 Director’s Interest in Contracts with the Company          
           

There was no transaction resulting in Director’s interest with the Company and no leasing facilities have been 
made available to the Directors.          

48.06 Foreign Remittances          
           

During the year 2007, the company remitted USD 179,110 & GBP 9,538.20/-(BDT 13,850,162) against technical 
service fees & Dividend to the foreign shareholders.          

48.07 Contingent Liabilities          
           

The company is contingently liable to for the letter of credit  for an amount of Tk 89,448,959/- opened for purchase 
of Machinery Items.          

SL
No.

Name of Related Party Relationship %
2007

Transactions
Nature of Transactions

1           Sampath Bank Limited          Shareholder 22.86
Management &

Consultancy Fees
(9,266,831)      

Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dhaka
March 18, 2008
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2.07

2.7.1

2.7.2

2.7.3

2.08

2.09

2.10

2.11

Depreciation

 Depreciation on Own Fixed Assets

Depreciation on freehold fixed assets is charged using straight-line method at the following rates starting 

from the month of acquisition of assets:

Head Parent Company Subsidiary

Furniture & fixtures	 15%

Office equipment	 20%

Vehicle	 25%

Office Renovation	 20%

 No depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Depreciation/Amortization  of Leased  Assets

Leased assets in the use and possession of the Company are depreciated in the books of the Company over 

the lease terms. The principal portions of lease installment paid/due are charged as depreciation in the year to 

which it relates.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are initially recognized at cost including any directly attributable cost. Amortization is 

provided on a straight-line basis at 20% to write off the cost of intangible assets.

Intangible assets include software, integrated systems along with related hardware.

Segment Reporting

The company has three reportable segments namely, Lease financing operation, Merchant Banking Operation 

and Credit Card Operation, as the SEC requires us to prepare a separate profit & loss account for Merchant 

Banking Operations. Merchant Banking Operations include managing IPOs, underwriting of securities, 

portfolio management and other financial advisory services. Operating result of merchant banking operation 

has been presented separately as well as consolidated with the of the results of income from financing 

operations. LankaBangla evaluates the performance of its segment based primarily on income before taxes.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they incur in accordance with BAS 23 

"Borrowing cost".

Books of Accounts

The Company maintains its books of accounts for main business in electronic form, and a separate set of books of 

accounts for the merchant banking operation as required under the regulations of Securities and Exchange Commission.

Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions were converted into Bangladesh Taka at exchange rates ruling on the date of 

transactions, while foreign currency monetary items reported at the rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date. 

Any gain/loss resulting from foreign currency transactions was charged to the Profit & Loss Account.
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	 	 	 Taka	 Taka
5.00 Minority interest: Tk. 4,461

Share capital	 2,210	 1,000
Retained earnings	 2,251	 1,066
Balance as on January 01	 1,066	 458
Profit for the year	 1,185	 629
Proir year adjustment	 -	 (21)

	 Balance as on December 31	 	 4,461	 2,066

6.00 	Long term Loan- net of current maturity: Tk. 1,193,799,312         
          
	 Balance as at 01 January	 	 842,529,971	 286,863,330
 	 Add: Drawdown during the year	 	 1,240,000,000	 793,193,035
	 Repayment during the year	 	 (387,410,811)	 (237,526,394)
	 Balance at 31 December	 (Note: 6.01)	 1,695,119,160	 842,529,971
	 Less: Current maturity	 (Note: 24.00)	 501,319,848	 277,007,637
	 	 	 	 1,193,799,312	 565,522,334
6.01	 Name of the lending institutions: Tk.1,695,119,160        
         
	 Bangladesh Bank (under re-finance)	 	 -	 200,000
	 BRAC Bank Limited	 	 137,999,546	 61,583,182
	 First Security Bank Limited	 	 -	 20,336
	 Mercantile Bank Limited	 	 -	 15,038,170
	 Prime Bank Limited	 	 150,662,320	 83,478,822
	 Social Investment Bank Limited	 	 150,524,246	 15,084,649
	 Southeast Bank Limited	 	 2,523,084	 15,872,511
	 Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited	 	 247,890,918	 113,638,904
	 The Trust Bank Limited	 	 107,915,259	 24,668,585
	 United Commercial Bank Limited	 	 86,547,169	 3,243,954
	 United Leasing Company Limited	 	 19,200,502	 23,600,848
	 Arab Bangladesh Bank	 	 130,598,203	 46,002,479
	 Bank Alfalah Limited	 	 27,799,759	 43,139,105
	 Bank Asia Limited	 	 35,317,776	 50,003,000
	 Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited	 	 30,554,000	 47,222,222
	 Exim Bank Limited	 	 73,741,732	 50,000,000
	 Janata Bank Limited	 	 39,999,781	 66,666,449
	 National Bank Limited	 	 166,873,565	 89,734,326
	 The Premier Bank Limited	 	 28,344,336	 43,332,429
	 The City Bank Limited	 	 40,031,454	 50,000,000
	 Standard Bank Limited	 	 47,734,007	 -
	 Uttara Bank Limited	 	 83,150,000	 -
	 National Credit & Commerce Bank Limited	 	 43,077,088	 -
	 Mutual Trust Bank Limited	 	 44,634,415	 -
	 	 	 	 1,695,119,160	 842,529,971
	 Bank Borrowings are secured by:        
         
									 a. First ranking pari passu charge on present and future fixed and floating assets of LankaBangla Finance Limited 	     

with the future and existing lenders. 
      
			           b.   Usual charge documents (Letter of Hypothecation, Promissory Notes, Letter of Continuation, Letter of Arrangements, etc.)       

Funds required for the operation of business are primarily obtained from various banks and financial institutions. 
Secured loans are covered by way of first priority floating charge with full title guarantee ranking pari-passu among 
all the lenders of the company. The company has offered corporate guarantee in some cases as demanded by the 
lending institutions. The rates of long term borrowing varies between 10% to 14.50% p.a. except refinance from 
Bangladesh Bank which is 5% and the tenure being 3 to 5 years. Amount  repayable within one year have been 
classified under current liabilities.  

Long Term Loan outstanding on December 31 are repayable as follows:        
         
	 Payable within    1 year	 	   501,319,848	 277,077,638
                                     2 years	 	  597,283,783	 256,879,930 
                                     3 years	 	 370,441,945	 225,189,428
                                     4 years	 	 167,000,060	 72,446,190
                                     5 years	 	 59,073,524	 10,936,785
     	 	 1,695,119,160	 842,529,971
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka
23.01  Fixed deposit account: Tk. 279,195,204                 
	 Southeast Bank Limited	 	 27,566,889	 25,631,066
	 Mercantile Bank Limited	 	 25,681,421	 23,565,800
	 BRAC Bank Limited	 	 34,664,679	 31,093,000
	 Prime Bank Limited	 	 57,652,488	 51,887,500
	 Standard Bank Limited	 	 5,068,839	 2,323,673
	 The Premier Bank Limited	 	 34,921,081	 31,357,831
	 National Bank Limited	 	 10,986,950	 9,999,450
	 Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited	 	 22,274,500	 20,000,000
	 Commercial Bank of Cylon Limited	 	 30,000,000	 -
	 Bank Al-Falah Limited	 	 20,000,000	 -
	 Social Investment Bank Limited	 	 10,378,357	 -
	 	 	 	 279,195,204	 195,858,320

23.02  Interest bearing short term deposit account: Tk. 304,289,184    
     
 	 Dhaka Bank Limited	 	 35,031,195	 8,324,477
 	 AB Bank Limited	 	 4,061,577	 1,286,946
 	 Standard Chartered Bank	 	 261,168,522	 50,344
 	 Prime Bank Limited	 	 2,692,460	 (106,842)
 	 One Bank Limited	 	 448,378	 509,776
 	 National Credit & Commerce Bank Limited	 	 4,300	 -
 	 United Commercial Bank Limited	 	 15,160	 15,978
 	 Uttara Bank Limited	 	 5,120	 -
 	 Bank Asia Limited	 	 862,473	 -
	 	 	 	 304,289,184	 10,080,678
     
 23.03  Non interest bearing current account: Tk. 16,200,227   
     
 	 Bangladesh Bank	 	 11,823,056	 6,583,417
 	 Dhaka Bank Limited	 	 6,067	 10,067
 	 Standard Chartered Bank	 	 3,687,803	 15,029,353
 	 Prime Bank Limited	 	 (4,334,501) 	 (2,783,075)
 	 City Bank Limited	 	 357	 1,357
 	 Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited	 	 25	 -
 	 One Bank Limited	 	 (610,838)	 503,659
 	 The Trust Bank Limited	 	 212,453	 143,614
 	 Exim Bank Limited	 	 345,185	 4,700
 	 Commercial Bank of Cylon Limited	 	 -	 200,137
 	 The Premier Bank Limited	 	 104,456	 105,506
 	 First Security Bank Limited	 	 712,544	 733,701
 	 National Bank Limited	 	 269,949	 55,303
 	 Standard Bank Limited	 	 6,950	 7,850
 	 Sonali Bank	 	 19,140	 19,140
 	 Social Investment Bank Limited	 	 3,142,618	 -
 	 Brac Bank Limited	 	 920	 -
 	 The Hongkong and Shamghai Banking Corporation Limited	 	 639,138	 -
 	 Bank Al-Falah Limited	 	 174,906	 -
	 	 	 	 16,200,227	 20,614,729

24.00 Current maturity of long term, deposits & advances: Tk.1,919,021,716 	          

Term deposits	 	 1,407,437,037	 575,922,495
Long term loans	 	 501,319,848	 277,007,637
Lease rental advances	 	 8,368,349	 2,734,759
Lease obligations	 	 1,896,482	 3,702,935

	 	 	 	 1,919,021,716	 859,367,826



Audited Financial Statements

of Subsidiary Company
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Independent Auditors' Report to the Shareholders of
LankaBangla Securities Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of LankaBangla Securities Limited namely, Balance Sheet as 

at December 31, 2007 and the related Income Statement, Cash Flow Statement and Notes thereon for the year then 

ended.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND AUDITORS

The Company's Management is responsible for preparing the financial statements. Our responsibility is to express an 

independent opinion based on our audit.

BASIS OF AUDIT OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that 

we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 

material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that 

our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), give a 

true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at December 31, 2007 and of the results of its operations and 

its Cash Flows for the year the ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rule 1987, 

Dhaka Stock Exchange Rule 1954, Chittagong Stock Exchange Rule 1995 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared 

from our examination of those books, and

The Company's Balance Sheet, Income Statement and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in 

agreement with the books of account and returns from branches.

a)

b)

c)

Dated : Dhaka
April 07, 2008

Ahmad & Ahmad
Chartered Accountants
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	 	 	 31.12. 2007	 31.12.2006
	 	 	 Notes	 Taka	 Taka
	 SOURCES OF FUNDS 	
	 Share Capital	 3	 110,500,000	 50,000,000
	 Proposed Dividend	 	 42,500,000	 35,000,000
	 Retained Earnings	 4	 75,270,041	 18,272,359
	 Shareholders Equity	 	 228,270,041	 103,272,359
     
	 Long Term Liabilities     
	 Deffered Liability - Employee Gratuity	 5	 3,885,725	 1,812,750
	 Lease Finance under Capital Obligation	 6	 3,826,639	 653,283
	 Long Term Loan	 7	 56,000,000	 -
	 	 	 	 63,712,364	 2,466,033
	 Total Capital Employed	 	 291,982,405	 105,738,392
     
	 APPLICATION OF FUNDS     
	 Non-Current Assets (A)     
	 Fixed Assets less accumulated depreciation	 8	 20,205,796	 8,935,228
	 Investment in Stock Exchange for membership	 9	 17,456,000	 16,606,000
	 Leased Assets - Motor Vehicles	 10	 3,932,079	 1,453,446
	 Intangible Asset	 11	 403,000	 171,000
	 	 	 	 41,996,875	 27,165,674
	 Current Assets (B)     
     
	 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments	 12	 4,256,668	 3,292,553
	 Receivable from Clients (Schedule-1)	 13	 252,606,161	 157,979,034
	 Receivable from DSE & CSE	 14	 292,737,218	 41,706,457
	 Cash and Cash Equivalents	 15	 264,080,681	 65,849,374
	 	 	 	 813,680,728	 268,827,418
	 Current Liabilities (C)     
     
	 Payable to Clients (Schedule-2)	 16	 415,651,899	 84,121,524
	 Payable to DSE & CSE	 17	 97,709,750 	 29,129,387
	 Accrued Expenses	 18	 20,920,794	 1,023,064
	 Liabilities for Other Finance	 19	 204,224	 74,681
	 Short Term Loans	 20	 25,853,934	 75,906,044
	 Provision for Tax	 21	 3,354,597	 -
    	 	 	 	 563,695,198	 190,254,700
	 Net Current Assets (D)=(B-C)	 	 249,985,530	 78,572,718
     
	 Total Assets (E)=(A+D)	 	 291,982,405	 105,738,392

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.            
            

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 

Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2007

Chairman Director & CEO Company Secretary

Dhaka
April 07, 2008 Ahmad & Ahmad

Chartered Accountants
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	 	 	 2007	 2006
	 	 	 Notes	 Taka	 Taka
	 Operating Income:         
         
	 Revenue from Brokerage	 22	 204,097,049	 53,173,933
	 Interest Income	 23	 22,387,384	 9,916,299
	 Other Operating Income/(Loss)	 24	 (6,968,170)	 89,615
	 Total Operating Income	 	 219,516,263	 63,179,847
	 Less: Operating & Other Expenses     
	 Operating Expenses	 25	 41,870,953	 14,905,381
	 Other Operating Expenses	 26	 10,422,910	 5,746,265
	 Depreciation on Fixed Assets	 	 4,267,521	 1,876,817
	 Direct Charges	 27	 20,811,006	 5,809,365
	 Gratuity	 	 2,072,975	 959,271
	 Total Operating & Other Expenses	 	 79,445,365	 29,297,099
	 Profit before Tax	 	 140,070,898	 33,882,748
     
	 Provision for Taxation :     
	 Current Tax	 	 (13,250,469)	 (2,454,174)
	 Deferred Tax 	 	 -	 -
	 Profit after tax 	 	 126,820,429	 31,428,574
	 Appropriations:     
	 Retained Earnings brought forward	 	 18,272,359	 22,917,674
	 Prior Year Adjustment-Income Tax	 	 (1,822,747)	 (1,073,889)
	 Interim Dividend	 2.13	 (25,500,000)	 -
	 Proposed Stock Dividend	 2.14	 (42,500,000)	 (35,000,000)
	 Retained Earnings Carried forward 	 	 75,270,041	 18,272,359
     
     
	 The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.     

Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2007

This is the income statement refferred to in our report of even date.

Chairman Director & CEO Company Secretary

Dhaka
April 07, 2008

Ahmad & Ahmad
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of changes in Equity
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Balance as at January 01,2006 50,000,000 - 22,917,674 72,917,674

Net profit for the year 2006 - - 31,428,574 31,428,574

Prior year adjustment - -  (1,073,889) (1,073,889)

Proposed Stock Dividend - 35,000,000 -(35,000,000)

Balance at December 31,2006 50,000,000 35,000,000 103,272,35918,272,359

Prior year adjustment tax paid - - (1,822,747)(1,822,747)

Net Profit for the year 2007 - - 126,820,429126,820,429

Interim dividend 25,500,000 - -(25,500,000)

Issuance of bonus share for the year 2006 35,000,000 (35,000,000) --

Proposed stock dividend - 42,500,000 -(42,500,000)

Balance as at December 31,2007 110,500,000 42,500,000 75,270,041 228,270,041

Particulars Share Capital
Proposed Stock

Dividend
Retained
Earnings

Total

This is the statement of changes in equity refferred to in our report of even date.

Chairman Director & CEO Company Secretary

Dhaka
April 07, 2008

Dividend recommended /proposed by management and subsequent payment/distribution thereof are accounted for in 
the statement of Changes in Equity, on the ground that dividends recommended/proposed by management are not 
confirmed liabilities unless and until approved by shareholder at annual general meeting.
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	 	 	 2007	 2006
	 	 	 	 Taka	 Taka	
	 Cash flow from operating activities      
	 Receipts from operational revenue	 	 204,097,049	 53,173,933
	 Direct payment - Hawla, Laga charges	 	 (20,811,005)	 (5,809,365)
	 Interest payment	 	 (13,727,826)	 (7,273,282)
	 Cash payment to employees	 	 (22,669,150)	 (12,051,709)
	 (Increase)/Decrease in operating assets	 	 (346,856,357)	 (124,757,478)
	 (Increase)/Decrease in operating liabilities	 	 406,838,762	 24,897,351 
	 Interest Income	 	 36,116,210	 17,189,581 
	 Non-operating Income	 	 (7,023,435)	 89,615 
	 Other Expenses	 	 (17,393,690)	 (8,599,937)
	 Income Tax paid	 	 (11,718,620)	 (3,209,305)
	 Net Cash outflow from Operating Activities	 	 206,851,938	 (66,350,596)
	 Investing Activites    
	 Sale of fixed assets	 	 773,920	 83,450 
	 Renovation work in progress	 	 -	 1,303,880 
	 Investment in membership in DSE	 	 (850,000)	 -
	 Leased Assets	 	 (2,728,003)	 (719,896)
	 Acquisition of fixed assets	 	 (14,857,090)	 (4,891,535)
	 Net Cash outflow from Investing Activities	 	 (17,661,173)	 (4,224,101)
    
	 Financing Activities    
	 Loan from BRAC Bank	 	 -	 10,000,000
	 Lease Finance	 	 3,092,652	 437
	 Loan repayment to BRAC Bank	 	 (3,333,636)	 (1,666,818)
	 Short term loan	 	 9,281,526	 60,897,070
	 Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Financing Activities	 	 9,040,542	 69,230,689
	 Net Cash inflow/(outflow) for the year	 	 198,231,307	 (1,344,008)
	 Cash & Cash Equivalent as on 01 January	 	 65,849,374	 67,193,382
	 Cash & Cash Equivalent as at 31 December	 	 264,080,681	 65,849,374

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended December 31, 2007

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date.

Chairman Director & CEO Company Secretary

Dhaka
April 07, 2008 Ahmad & Ahmad

Chartered Accountants
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

1.00

2.00

2.01

2.02

2.03

Background of the Company   

The Company is incorporated under the Companies Act 1994 as a  Private Company Limited by Shares namely: 

Vanik (BD) Securities Ltd. on July 3,1997 subsequently the company renamed as LankaBangla Securities 

Limited  on April 27, 2005. The Company was entitled to commence the business from July 03, 1997 and the 

Company is a subsidiary company of LankaBangla Finance Limited, a Non Banking Financial Institution 

incorporated in Bangladesh.        

The main objects of the company are to act as a member of stock exchanges and to carry on the business of 

brokers, or dealers in stocks, shares and securities, commercial papers, bonds, debentures, debentures stocks, 

foreign currencies, treasury bills and/or any financial instruments.         

Specific Accounting Policies   

Basis of Preparing and Presentation of Financial Statements        

The following underlying assumptions, measurement base, laws, rules, regulations and accounting 

pronouncements have been considered in preparing and presenting the financial statements:        

Going concern;        

Consistency;        

Accrual;        

Historical cost convention;        

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and        

Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS's)        

Securities and Exchange Rules 1987  	      

Dhaka Stock Exchange Rules 1954 and        

Chittagong Stock Exchange Rules 1995        

Components of the Financial Statements     

Balance Sheet     

Income Statement     

Statement of Changes in Equity     

Cash Flow Statement     

Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes     

Fixed Assets and Depreciation        
         
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated Depreciation. Cost represents cost of acquisition and includes 
purchase price and other directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to working conditions for its 
intended use. Depreciation is calculated on the cost of fixed assets in order to write off such amounts over the 

estimated useful lives of such assets. The rates of depreciation used on a straight-line method are as follows:        

Office equipment	 20%   	
Furniture and fixtures	 10%    
Office renovation	 20%    
Motor Vehicle	 20%    

Half year's depreciation has been charged on the assets additions during the year of purchase and disposals. 
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2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

Investment        

Investment are carried in financial statements at cost.        

Lease Finance        

The lease is classified as an finance lease as it transfer substantially all the  risks and rewards incident to 

ownership consistent with the view laid in  IAS - 17 "Accounting for Leases". Lease finance capital obligation is 

considered as a liability.        
         

Intangible Asset (Amortisation of Software)        

Software is generally charged off as revenue expenditure but considering the abillity of generation of future 

economic benefits and the costs incurred to procure software, some times it is shown as intangible asset, 

which is amortised within two years after the year of acqiusition.        
         

Cash and Cash Equivalents        

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, bank balances and deposits held at call with banks and 

financial institutions and short term liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amount of cash.        
         

Provision for Tax        

Current Tax        

The company has earned taxable income during the year. The management provide Tk 3.354,597as income tax 

provision in the financial Statements.        

Deferred Tax        

The Company calculated deferred tax in accordance with the provision of Bangladesh Accounting Standard 

(BAS)-12. Deferred tax arises due to temporary difference deductible or taxable for the events or transaction 

recognized in the income statements resulting in deferred tax assets or deferred tax liability. A temporary 

difference is the difference between the tax base of an asset or liability and its carrying amount/reported 

amount in the financial statements. The Calculation of deferred tax assets are as follows: 

	     	 	 	 	 	 	 	 2007	 	 2006

	 	 Taka	 Taka	 	

i)	 Written Down Value of Fixed Assets        

a)	 Carrying amount at balance sheet date	 20,205,796	 8,935,228

b)	 Tax base	 20,205,796	 8,935,228

c)	 Taxable/(Deductible) Temporary	 -	 -

     	 Difference (a-b)        

ii)	 Employee Liabilities        

a)	 Carrying amount at balance sheet date	 3,586,521	 (1,812,750)

b)	 Tax base	 4,063,486	 -

c)	 Taxable/(deductible) temporary	 (476,965)	 (1,812,750)

	 Difference (a-b)        

iii)	 Total Temporary Difference {i (c) + ii (c)}	 (476,965)	 (1,812,750)

iv)  	 Tax Rate	 40%	 40%

v)   	 Deferred tax assets	 (190,786)	 (725,100)

vi)  Increase/Decrease of Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities 	 (534,314)	 (326,670)
        

The deferred tax assets of Tk. 190,786 which have not included in financial statements due to no assurance 

beyond any reasonable doubt that future taxable income will be sufficient to allow the above benefits.        
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2.09

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

Employee Benefits - Gratuity        
         

The company has a gratuity fund. Provision for gratuity has been made as per Service Rules upto 31st 

December, 2007.        
         

Year of confirmed service	 % of entitlement    

3 years and above but less than 4 years	 50% of last basic salary   

4 years and above but less than 5 years	 100% of last basic salary   

5 years and above	 150% of last basic salary   
         

Profit Participation Scheme        
      	  

 Every employees who have completed at least three months confirmed service in the concerned year and will 

receive the incentive bonus on a prodata basis in addition, the employee must be on the pay roll on the day of 

declaration of incentive bonus .  
      

From 2007 incentive bonus would paid only when the company makes profit in a particular year, the quantum should 

not have any direct link with the basic salary but with the return on equity. The basis of calculations are as follows:        

(a) No profit, no bonus;        

(b) If Return on Equity (ROE) is less than 12%, no bonus will be entitled as it does not cover the cost of fund of 

the shareholders;         

( c ) If Return on Equity (ROE) is between 12%-20%, the employees would receive 5% of profit after taxes;         

 (d) If Return on Equity (ROE) is above 20%, quantum of incentive bonus would be (c) above plus 10% of excess 

amount of 20% of ROE.        
         

Number of Employees	       
         

         

Revenue Recognition        
         

Revenue is  Recognised only when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction 

will flow to the enterprise the revenue during the year are recognized as following:        

Brokerage commission is recognized as income when selling or buying order executed.        

Interest income on STD account is recognized when the respective banks credited our accounts.         

Interest income from party debit balance is calculated monthly on the daily product basis.        

Interim Dividend
        

The Board of Directors has been paid Tk. 25,500,000 as a stock dividend @ 30% out of the profit earned by the 

company during the year 2007.        

Proposed Stock Dividend
        

The Board of Directors has proposed to pay  stock dividend @ 50% out of the profit earned by the company 

during the year 2007.        

Year Gross over 36,000 per year Gross below 36,000 per year Total

2006 51 07 58

2007 83 Nil 83
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Consolidation of Financial Statements        
         

A separate set of records for consolidation the statement of affairs and Income Statement of the Chittagong, 

Khatungonj and Sylhet branch were maintained at the Dhaka Office of the entity based on which these 

financial statements have been prepared.         

Board Meeting Fees         
         

Directors are entitled Tk 10,000 as board meeting fees  for attending each board meeting.        

Cash Flow Statement 
       

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 cash flow statement and the cash 

flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method as requried by the Securities and 

Exchange Rules 1987 and considering the provisions that "Enterprises are encouraged to report Cash Flow 

Operating Activities using the Direct Method". 
       

Foreign Currency Transaction        
         

No Foreign Currency Transaction but foreign client deal with custodian bank.        
         

General        
         

(i)  Previous year's figures have been rearranged wherever necessary, to confirm to the current year's      

presentation.        
          

 (ii) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.        

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	     	 	 Taka	 Taka	

3.00  	Share capital 

3.01	 Authorised         
	 25,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10/- each	 	 250,000,000	 50,000,000	

3.02	 Issued, subscribed and paid up         
	 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10/- each fully paid	 	 50,000,000	 50,000,000
	 3,500,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each issued as bonus	 	 35,000,000	 -
	 2,550,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each issued as interim dividend	 25,500,000	 -
	 	 	 	 110,500,000	 50,000,000
          
3.03  Shareholding Position of the Company      
       
	 Name of the Shareholders	 No. of Shares

	 LankaBangla Finance Ltd.	 11,049,779	 110,497,790	 49,999,000
	 Represented by:	 	 -
	 Mr. Mohammad A. Moyeen	 -	 -	 -
	 Mr. Mohd. Nasiruddin Chowdhury 	 -	 -	 -
	 Mr. B W Kundanmal	 -	 -	 -
	 Mr Khondoker Monir Uddin	 110.5	 1,105	 500
	 Mr Mahbubul Anam	 110.5	 1,105	 500
	 	 	 11,050,000	 110,500,000	 50,000,000
3.04  Subscribed      
	 In Cash	 	 50,000,000	 50,000,000
	 In other than Cash - Consideration	 	 60,500,000	 -
	 	 	 	 110,500,000	 50,000,000
4.00  Retained Earnings              
	 Opening Retained Earnings	 	 18,272,359	 22,917,674
	 Net profit for the year	 	 126,820,429	 31,428,574	
	 Prior Year Adjustment	 	 (1,822,747)	  (1,073,889)
	 Profit available for appropration	 	 143,270,041	 53,272,359        
	 Appropriation:      
	 Interim Divdend	 	 (25,500,000)	 -
	 Propsed Stock Dividend	 	 (42,500,000)	 (35,000,000)
	 	 	 	 (68,000,000)	 (35,000,000)
	 Closing Retained Earnings	 	 75,270,041	 18,272,359
       
5.00	 Deffered Liability - Employee Gratuity             
	 Balance as on 01 January	 	 1,812,750	 1,062,479
	 Add: Addition during the year (Profit & Loss)	 	 2,072,975	 959,271
	 	 	 	 3,885,725	 2,021,750
	 Less: Paid during the year	 	 -	 209,000
	 Balance at 31st December	 	 3,885,725	 1,812,750
       
6.00  Lease Finance Capital Obligation:      
  	     
	 Present value of the minimum lease payment	 	 7,621,085	 1,880,000
	 Less: Lease Obligation Payment:      
	 Paid upto 01 January	 	 1,226,717	 -
	 Transfer	 	 1,841,085	 687,532
	 Paid during the year	 	 726,644	 539,185
	 	 	 	 3,794,446 	 1,226,717
	 	 	 	 3,826,639	 653,283
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	 	 	 Taka	 Taka

7.00	 Long Term Loan      
       
	 Loan rescheduled (Total 60 equal monthly instalment)	 	 60,000,000	 -
	 Repayment during the year (4 instalment upto 31.12.07)	 	 (4,000,000)	 -
	 	 	 	 56,000,000	 -
8.00	 Fixed Assets Less Accumulated Depreciation      
	 Cost:      
	 Opening balance	 	 15,619,575	 10,856,041
	 Add: Addition during the year	 	 14,857,090	 4,891,534
	 	 	 	 30,476,665	 15,747,575
 	 Less: Disposal during the year	 	 -	 128,000 
	 	 	 	 30,476,665	 15,619,575	
	 Less: Accumulated depreciation:      
	 Opening balance	 	 6,684,348	 4,820,330
	 Add; Charged during the year	 	 3,586,521	 1,876,817
	 	 	 	 10,270,869	 6,697,147
	 Less: Adjustment	 	 -	 12,800
	 Accumulated depreciation	 	 10,270,869	 6,684,347
	 Written Down Value	 	 20,205,796	 8,935,228
	 A schedule of fixed assets is given in Annexure-A      
       
9.00	 Investment in Stock Exchanges for Membership      
       
	 Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited - Membership	 	 11,606,000	 11,606,000
	 Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited - Office Space	 	 850,000 	 -
	 Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited - Membership	 	 5,000,000	 5,000,000
	 	 	 	 17,456,000	 16,606,000
       

Investment in Stock Exchanges for membership are stated at cost of the memberships comprising value, share 
premium and entrance fees in Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.      

10.00  Lease Assets-Motor Vehicles      
       
	 Cost     	
	 Balance as on 01 January	 	 2,370,997	 -
	 Add: Addition during the year	 	 3,900,000	 2,370,997
	 Less: Interest Adjusted ( Prior years)	 	 (490,997)	 -
	 Less: Disposal during the year	 	 (850,000)	 -
	 	 	 	 4,930,000	 2,370,997
	 Less: Accumulated Depreciation:      
	 Add: Balance as on 01 January	 	 917,551	 -
	 Add: Charged during the year	 	 681,000	 917,551
	 Less: Adjustment during the year	 	 (600,630)	 -
	 Accumulated depreciation	 	 997,921	 917,551
	 Written Down Value as at 31 December	 	 3,932,079 	 1,453,446

11.00	 Intangible Asset (Software)      
	 	 Balance as at 1st January	 	 171,000	 126,000
	 	 Add: Addition During the year	 	 359,000	 108,000
	 	 	 	 530,000	 234,000
	 	 Less: Amortization off during the year	 	 127,000	 63,000
	 	 Balance as at 31 December	 	 403,000	 171,000
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka	

12.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments      
       
	 Advances      
 	 Office rent	 	 2,020,008	 1,888,740
	 Employees Advance - Interest	 	 109,486	 312,555
	 Advance tax - deducted at source	 	 1,118,507	 268,214
	 Advance to DSE-3 Nos. Workstation	 	 -	 225,000
	 	 	 3,248,001	 2,694,509
	 Deposits
      
 	 Telephone & Telegraph Board	 	 233,000	 223,000
	 Clearing House	 	 25,000	 25,000
	 Security deposit with CDBL	 	 102,500	 102,500
 	 Security deposit for Banani Office	 	 250,000	 -	
	 Dhaka stock exchange for PABX	 	 11,000	 11,000
	 Deposit with DSE	 	 1,600 	 1,600
	 	 	 623,100 	 363,100
	 Prepayments      
	 Group and Health Insurance	 	 385,567	 221,954
	 Insurance for Motor Vehicle	 	 -	 12,990
	 	 	 385,567	 234,944
	 	 	 4,256,668	 3,292,553
13.00  Receivable from Clients      
       
	 IDLC of Bangladesh Ltd	 	 6,137,903	 4053341
	 LankaBangla Finance Ltd. - IP Account	 	 34,641,987	 13407829
	 Other Clients	 (13.01)	 211,826,271	 140517864
	 	 	 252,606,161	 157,979,034
13.01  Other Clients      
       
	 Other Clients includes receivable from share trading.       
       
14.00  Receivable from DSE & CSE      
       
	 ABGNZ	 27.12.2007	 DSE	 55,454,122	 -	
	 ABGNZ	 29.12.2007	 DSE	 75,829,817	 -
	 ABGNZ	 30.12.2007	 DSE	 65,463,753	 -
	 Z	 19.12.2007	 DSE	 8,197,026	 -
	 Z	 26.12.2007	 DSE	 1,215,798	 -
	 Z	 27.12.2007	 DSE	 8,560,299 	 -
	 Z	 30.12.2007	 DSE	 4,007,084
	 Spot	 30.12.2007	 DSE	 4,571,450	 -
	 ABGN	 26.12.2006	 DS	 -	 10,463,367
	 ABGN	 27.12.2006	 DSE	 -	 5,710,250
	 Z	 18.12.2006	 DSE	 -	 432,181
	 Z 	 19.12.2006	 DSE	  -	 903,907
	 Z	 20.12.2006	 DSE	  -	 759,603
	 Z	 24.12.2006	 DSE 	 -	 1,787,248
	 Z	 26.12.2006	 DSE	 -	 3,024,712
	 Z	 27.12.2006	 DSE	 -	 4,957,233 
	 Z	 28.12.2006	 DSE	 - 	 455,020
	 Total DSE	 	 	 223,299,349	 28,493,521
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka	

	 ABG&N	 27.12.2007	 CSE	 38,020,699	 -
	 ABG&N	 30.12.2007	 CSE	 11,083,840	 -
	 ABG&N 	 26.12.2007	 CSE	 7,394,322	 -
	 Z	 13.12.2007	 CSE	 2,157,537	 -
	 Z	 17.12.2007	 CSE	 3,212,894	 -
	 Z	 18.12.2007	 CSE	 729,499	 -
	 Z	 19.12.2007	 CSE	 1,018,457	 -
	 Z	 26.12.2007	 CSE	 2,938,055	 -
	 Z	 27.12.2007	 CSE	 1,282,371	 -
	 Z	 30.12.2007	 CSE	 1,600,194	 -
	 ABG&NZ	 26.12.2006	 CSE	 -	 8,450,291
	 ABG&NZ	 27.12.2006	 CSE	 -	 799,813
	 ABG&N	 28.12.2006	 CSE	 -	 2,176,828
	 Z	 27.12.2006	 CSE	 -	 991,702
	 Z	 24.12.2006	 CSE	 -	 490,955
	 Z	 20.12.2006	 CSE	 -	 303,347
	 Total CSE	 	 	 69,437,868	 13,212,936
	 Grand Total DSE & CSE	 	 	 292,737,218	 41,706,457
       
15.00  Cash and Cash Equivalents      
	 Cash in hand	 	 	 13,252	 19,123
	 Cash at bank (15.01)	 	 	 264,067,429	 65,830,251
	 	 	 	 264,080,681	 65,849,374
15.01 Cash at Bank       
	 Cash at bank with Standard Chartered Bank on      
	 Short Term Deposit Account #  02-1117394-02	 	 177,206,146	 26,387,380
	 Short Term Deposit Account #  02-1117394-03	 	 440,597	 295,085
	 Short Term Deposit Account #  02-1117394-01	 	 42,339,224	 12,093,485
	 FDR with BRAC Bank Ltd.     1,200,179    1,093,000 
	 Cash at bank with ONE BANK LTD. # 011532019	 	 168,976	 153,976
	 Short Term Deposit with Standard Chartered Bank #  02-1117394-04	 14,706,341	 20,155,180
	 Short Term Deposit with Standard Chartered Bank #  02-1117394-05	 26,115,766	 5,099,998
	 Short Term Deposit with Standard Chartered Bank #  02-1117394-06	 281,663	 90,570
	 	 	 	 262,458,892	 65,368,674
	 Current Account with Standard Chartered Bank# 01-1117394-04		 554,954	 218,797
	 Current Account with Standard Chartered Bank# 01-1117394-06		 413,525	 241,679
	 Current Account with Prime Bank Ltd.	 	 	 -	 -
	 Current Account with HSBC # 002-000917-011	 	 639,138	 11
	 Current Account with BRAC Bank	 	 	 920	 1,090
	 	 	 	 1,608,537	 461,577
	 	 	 	 264,067,429	 65,830,251
       
16.00  Payable to Clients      
	 IDLC of Bangladesh Ltd	 	 	 24,394,336	 20,640,657
	 LankaBangla Finance Ltd. - IP Account	 	 	 147,319,155	 -
	 Other Clients (16.01)	 	 	 243,938,408	 63,480,867
	 	 	 	 415,651,899	 84,121,524
       
16.01 Other Clients      
	 Other Clients includes payable from share trading.       



136

	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka	

17.00  Payable to DSE & CSE      
	 ABGNZ	 30.12.2007	 DSE	 57,387,265	 -
	 Z	 26.12.2007	 DSE	 7,583,389	 -
	 Z	 27.12.2007	 DSE	 5,806,994	 -
	 ABGNZ	 28.12.2006	 DSE	 -	 20,911,487
	 Z	 26.12.2006	 DSE	 -	 1,723,885
	 Z	 27.12.2006	 DSE	 -	 1,901,419
	 Total DSE	 	 	 70,777,648	 24,536,791
	 ABGNZ	 30.12.2007	 CSE	 21,107,678	 -
	 Z	 26.12.2007	 CSE	 3,674,086	 -
	 Z	 27.12.2007	 CSE	 1,176,567	 -
	 Z	 30.12.2007	 CSE	 973,771	 -
	 ABGNZ	 28.12.2006	 CSE	 -	 4,276,302
	 Z	 26.12.2006	 CSE	 -	 316,294
	 Total CSE	 	 	 26,932,10	 4,592,596
	 Grand Total DSE & CSE	 	 	 97,709,750	 29,129,387
       
18.00  Accrued Expenses      
       
	 Telephone bill	 	 	 45,457	 51,107
	 Profit participation fund	 	 	 12,181,023	 158,731
	 Electricity bill	 	 	 143,987	 41,694
	 Newspaper	 	 	 -	 869
	 Printing & stationeries - DSE	 	 	 -	 15,150
	 WASA bill Popular Jute Exchange 	 	 	 16,500	 12,938
	 Water charges - Realfine	 	 	 11,395	 10,422
	 Audit fee	 	 	 45,000	 45,000
	 Licence & Renwal	 	 	 7,366	 1,951
	 Tax consultant	 	 	 -	 50,000
	 Overtime	 	 	 12,786	 4,812
	 Printing & stationeries	 	 	 2,950	 19,700
	 Printing & stationeries - (LBFL) for EID card	 	 	 -	 26,067
	 Commission payable to AIMS of Bangladesh Ltd.	 	 -	 29,244
	 CDBL charges	 	 	 8,454,330	 554,379
	 DSE - Electrician	 	 	 - 	 1,000
	 	 	 	 20,920,794	 1,023,064
       
19.00  Liabilities for Other Finance      
       
	 Provident fund:       
	 Company's contribution 	    	 	 (6,023) 	 (6,023)
	 Employees contribution	 	 	 96,428	 -	
	 Interest on lease finance	 	 	 113,819	 80,704
	 	 	 	 204,224	 74,681
       
20.00  Short Term Loans
      
	 Loan from LankaBangla Finance Ltd. (Note 20.01)	 	 20,854,388	 67,572,862
	 Loan from BRAC Bank Ltd. (Note-20.02)	 	 	 4,999,546	 8,333,182
	 	 	 	 25,853,934	 75,906,044
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 		 Taka	 Taka	
20.01  Loan from LankaBangla Finance Ltd.      
       
	 Balance on 1 January	 	 		 67,572,862	 6,675,792
	 Add:Adjustment during the year      
	 Loan taken during year (Margin Loan)	 	 		 20,000,000	 80,000,000
	 Interest on short term loan (20.01.A)	 	 		 (6,705,429)	 6,079,900
	 Office rent-reimbursement	 	 		 -	 (166,140)
	 Petty cash-reimbursement 	 	 		 (13,045)	 (16,690)
	 	 	 		 13,281,526	 85,897,070
	 	 	 		 80,854,388	 92,572,862
	  Less:Re-scheduled/Repayment during the year	 		 (60,000,000)	 (25,000,000)
	 	 	 		 20,854,388	 67,572,862
       
20.01.A   Interest on Short Term loan      
       
	 Interest on Margin Loan	 	 		 12,241,062	 5,872,083
	 Interest on Working Capital Loan	 	 		 -	 207,817
	 Interest on Corporate Gurantee	 	 		 600,000	 600,000
	 	 	 		 12,841,062	 6,679,900
	 Less: Payments      
	 Interest on Corporate Gurantee	 	 		 600,000	 600,000
	 Interest on Margin Loan	 	 		 18,946,491	 -
	 	 	 		 19,546,491	 600,000
	 	 	 		 (6,705,429)	 6,079,900
       
20.02  Loan from BRAC Bank Ltd.      
	 Principal	 	 		 8,333,182	 10,000,000
	 Interest on Loan	 	 		 -	 443,382
	 Documentation fee	 	 		 	 150,000	
	 	 	 		 8,333,182	 10,593,382
	 Less: Payment:      
	 Principal Loan - Instalment	 	 		 3,333,636	 1,666,818
	 Interest Paid	 	 		 -	 443,382
	 Documentation fees	 	  	 -	 150,000
	 	 	 		 3,333,636	 2,260,200
	 Balance as at 31st December	 	 		 4,999,54	 8,333,182
       
21.00  Provision for Tax      
       
	 Opening Balance	 	 		 -	 3,000,000
	 Add: Provision during the year	 	 		 13,250,469	 2,454,174
	 	 	 		 13,250,469	 5,454,174
	 Less: Paid during the year	 	 		 -	 3,000,000
	 Turnover Tax Deducted at Source (21.01)	 	 		 9,895,872	 2,454,174
	 	 	 		 9,895,872	 5,454,174
	 	 	 		 3,354,597	 -
 21.01  Turnover Tax Deducted at Source      

As per section 82(c ) of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, the company provide Income Tax Tk. 9,895,872 against turnover 
tax rate of 0.015% of turnover during the year ended 31st December, 2007.      

       
22.00  Revenue from Brokerage      
 	 Local	 	 		 180,782,611	 48,089,492
	 Foreign	 	 		 23,314,438	 5,084,441
	 	 	 		 204,097,049	 53,173,933
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 	 Taka	 Taka	

23.00  Interest Income      
       
	 Interest on Bank Deposit (a)      
	 Standard Chartered Bank 02-1117394-01	 	 1,167,771	 544,894
	 Standard Chartered Bank 02-1117394-03	 	 31,570	 22,264
	 Standard Chartered Bank 02-1117394-02	 	 8,303,013	 1,758,437
	 Standard Chartered Bank 02-1117394-04	 	 931,477	 177,196
	 Standard Chartered Bank 02-1117394-05	 	 611,991	 62367
	 Standard Chartered Bank 02-1117394-06	 	 928	 308
	 Interest on FDR- ONE Bank Ltd. 	 	 16,667	 16,667
	 Interest on FDR- BRAC Bank Ltd. 	 	 119,343	 100,000
	 	 	 11,182,760	 2,682,133
       
	 Interest on Debit Balance of clients (b)      
	 Interest income	 	 24,932,450	 14,507,448
	 Less: Reimbursement	 	 13,727,826	 7,273,282
	 Net Interest Income	 	 11,204,624	 7,234,166
	 Total Interest Income (a+b)	 	 22,387,384	 9,916,299
       
 24.00  Other Operating Income/(Loss)
      
	 Service charge from clients for CDBL	 	 6,368,246	 3,889,912
	 B O maintenance fee	 	 1,994,700	 -
	 Sale of Beneficiary Owner Accounts (BO) form	 	 2,295,266	 984,900
      	 	 	 10,658,212	 4,874,812
	 Less: Service charge paid to CDBL	 	 18,466,412	 4,920,169
	 Net Income from CDBL	 	 (7,808,200)	 (45,357)
	 Provision written back to income (24.01)	 	 77,067	 23,816
	 Company's contribution written back (Sirajul Islam Shakil)	 	 -	 6,023
	 Exchange gain	 	 191,446	 48,760
	 Seal Commission from IPO	 	 -	 50,750
	 Interest on Employees Loan	 	 23,511	 33,318
	 Sale of scrab	 	 524,550	 (31,750)
	 Dividend	 	 (26,544)	 4,055
	 Undisclosed income	 	 50,000	 -
	 	 	 (6,968,170)	 89,615
       
24.01  Provision Written back to Income      
       
	 Provision no longer required:         
	 Office rent-sylhet	 	 -	 21,120
	 Tax Consultancy fee	 	 50,000	 -
	 Printing of EID Cards	 	 26,067	 -
	 Commission	 	 1,000	 2,696
	 	 	 77,067	 23,816
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	 	 	 31.12.2007	 31.12.2006
	 	    	 		 Taka	 Taka	
 25.00  Operating Expenses             
	 Salaries and allowances	 	 		 13,970,152	 7,869,747
	 Office rent	 	 		 1,615,869	 1,536,732
	 Interest on lease finance	 	 		 561,449	 (312,392)
	 Telephone bill	 	 		 413,235	 162,455
	 Mobile bill	 	 		 571,430	 430,774
	 Electricity bill	 	 		 771,218	 520,711
	 Printing and stationery	 	 		 1,991,996	 581,873
	 Entertainment	 	 		 1,907,329	 492,542
	 Car maintenance	 	 		 923,177	 446,725
	 Legal and professional expenses	 	 		 240,000	 10,000
	 Audit fee	 	 		 45,000	 45,000
	 License and renewal 	 	 		  522,783	 297,828
	 Traveling and conveyance	 	 		 404,964	 523,061
	 Postage and courier	 	 		 64,308 	 50,298
	 Insurance premium	 	 		 524,877	 294,931
	 Bank charges	 	 		 119,298	 71,801
	 E-mail charges	 	 		 203,067	 367,965
	 Advertisement	 	 		 85,000	 166,027
	 Water charges	 	 		 196,886	 101,062
	 WASA Bill 	 	 		 34,275 	 23,227
	 P.F.Contribution	 	 		 563,421	 230,858
	 Office maintenance	 	 		 532,904	 138,618
	 Newspaper and periodicals	 	 		 17,947	 18,501
	 Repairs and maintenance	 	 		 583,985	 224,200
	 Crockerioes	 	 		 -	 13,300
	 Profit participation Fund 	 	 		 13,487,332	 209,273
	 Amortization of Intangible Assets(software cost)	 		 127,000	 63,000
	 Uniform	 	 		 27,080	 14,070
	 Training Expenses	 	 		 539,807	 1,200
	 Fuel	 	 		 223,473	 47,150
	 Commission to AIMS of Bangladesh Ltd. 	 	 		 416,691	 264,844
	 Subscriptions	 	 		 85,000	 -
	 Board Meeting Fees	 	 		 100,000	 -
	 	 	 		 41,870,953	 14,905,381
26.00  Other Operating Expenses (relating to other income)      
       
	 Salaries and allowances	 	 		 5,960,917 	 3,480,508
	 Office rent 	 	 		 768,934	 500,000
	 Telephone bill	 	 		 205,000	 175,425
	 Mobile bill	 	 		 131,000	 113,000
	 Printing and stationery	 	 		 576,815	 345,564
	 Entertainment	 	 		 612,513	 285,052
	 License and renewal	 	 		 10,000	 10,000
	 Postage and courier	 	 		 19,500 	 25,000
	 E-mail charges 	 	 		 482,136	 147,893
	 Advertisement	 	 		 239,030	 125,000
	 P.F.Contribution	 	 		 254,261	 217,254
	 Office maintenance	 	 		 197,764	 75,000
	 Repairs and maintenance	 	 		 245,950 	 75,000
	  Profit participation Fund	 	 		 614,090	 44,069
	 Training Expenses	 	 		 105,000	 127,500
	 	 	 		 10,422,910	 5,746,265
27.00  Direct Charges             
 	 Hawla Charges (Per Hawla @ Taka 3.00)	 	 		 4,317,885	 1,719,075
 	 Laga Charges (On Turnover @ .025%)	 	 		 16,493,121	 4,090,290
	 	 	 		 20,811,006	 5,809,365
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LankaBangla Finance Limited
Registered Office: Safura Tower (Level-11), 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213

Proxy Form

I/We ......................................................................................................................................................................................................... .......................

of (address)....................................................................................................................................................................................................................

being a Member of LankaBangla Finance Limited do hereby appoint Mr/Ms. ...................................................................................

of.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

(or failing) Mr/Ms ........................................................................................................................................................................................................

of................................................................................................................................................................ as my/our Proxy to attend and vote

for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 11th Annual General Meeting to be held on 19 May 2008 and at any 
adjournment thereof.

Signed this ...................................... day of  May 2008

........................................................
(Signature of the Proxy)

No. of shares being held  ....................................................................

Revenue
Stamp

Taka 8.00

........................................................
Signature of the Member(s)

Folio/BO ID No........................................................................................

Folio/BO ID No.  ...............................................................................................  No. of  Shares being held ...................................................

Notes:

Signature of the shareholders must be in accordance with specimen registered with the company and Depository 

Register.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the 11th Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and 

vote on his/her behalf. The Proxy Form, duly filled in and stamped, must be submitted at the Registered Office of 

the Company at least 72 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

i)

ii)

I/We hereby record my/our attendance at the 11th Annual General Meeting being held on 19 May 2008 at 10.30 a.m 

at City Grand Hall (Basement-1&2), Bashundhara City, 13/Ka/1,  Panthapath, Dhaka-1215.

Important: To facilitate registration formalities at the Meeting place, Members are requested to please complete and 

bring the Attendance Slip at the Meeting.

Note: Annual General Meeting can only be attended by the Honorable Members (i.e., Shareholders) or properly 

constituted Proxy.

Name of the Member(s)/Proxy (in Block Letters) Signature of Member(s)/Proxy  
................................................................................................. ....................................................................

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Registered Office: Safura Tower (Level-11), 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213

Membership Attendance Slip






